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What is Finance?  "(«iuldll g2 L
Finance: can be defined as the science and art of managing money.

L IsaY) B0 b ple Al o M AT i) i a5 ey
e At the personal level, finance is concerned with individuals’ decisions about:

ol 281l ) " il al"  sail) gy ¢ aadiil) (5 sl e

a) how much of their earnings they spend pell el (ya 4 iy La laia
b) how much they save RPETR IS PV I ERE BT
c) how they invest their savings 5 A J) gl el 434S

il AN ke A Guinldl) |
¢ In a business context, finance involves: i il Jady ¢ A il Jlee 1M i 3 B B
a) how firms raise money from investors O sl (ya I sa¥) S S8 aan s
b) how firms invest money in an attempt to earn a profit ) sl D glae 8 J)sa¥) IS L8 i oS
c) how firms decide whether to reinvest profits in the business or distribute them back to investors.
i) o Lea 55 sale] o A jlail) Jee W) (8 #LOYI il ale) S all 6 cas

Career Opportunities in Finance: "cwinl@l) b Jall o 2"
1- Financial Services "4dlall cilaadl™
Financial Services is the area of finance concerned with the design and delivery of advice and financial
products to individuals, businesses, and governments.

(e sSall g Syl 5 o) 500 AL il 5 5 ) sdiall waai g avaaty Small i saill Jlae & 1 Aadlall ciladdld)
e Career opportunities include:  "Jadi 4dda gl La A"

a. Banking "id yaall Cleadld"
b. personal financial planning " ot L) Jaglassl)
c. Investments " Hlaiiay "
d. real estate ") el
e. insurance " ol

2- Managerial Finance "3 Jagaili™
Managerial finance is concerned with the duties of the financial manager working in a business.
Ay el Jlee W) 8 Jasmy A Il sl cilia) 53 ity 1 g Y Jagall
Financial managers administer the financial affairs of all types of businesses—private and public, large
and small, profit-seeking and not-for-profit. Tasks include:
s ol e lllc "5yl 55 5l " ¢ " Aladl s Aalall " Jlee Y1 g ) sl aead L) G gl a1 G gallall ¢y g el
Malga Jadi "zl Al

a) developing a financial plan or budget "I e gl Aalle ddad g glat”
b) evaluating proposed large expenditures "aa yiall 5l i) 4y
c) raising money to fund the firm’s operations. "AS i cllee Jysall JIgaY) pan

The recent global financial crisis and subsequent responses by governmental regulators, increased
global competition, and rapid technological change also increase the importance and complexity of the
financial manager’s duties.
o ) il puanll g ¢ Bl el Anallal) Adliadl g ¢ e Sl Cpaalaiall 8 e A8 DU et 5 5 A Y dualladl ALl A Y
" el ) a5 et s dseal e Wil 55 gyl
Increasing globalization has increased demand for financial experts who can manage cash flows in
different currencies and protect against the risks that naturally arise from international transactions.
Dbl (e Aleall 5 Adline <Sleny Apaill il 5 1) agiSay bl o) Al e Callall 304 3 ) syl i) Al gal) <l
A gal) el (e ol IS L )

|Pagel

ploaded By anonymous


https://students-hub.com

CH1 _ FINN1300 gesili
e () slaa

Legal Forms of Business Organization "Jles¥) aatil 43 gill) Jleaiy)
1- A sole proprietorship is a business owned by one person and operated for his or her own profit
" ald Any ) Gaial el g aal s padidl AS slea A8 5d o 1dga il dslall
2- A partnership is a business owned by two or more people and operated for profit.
el Jal e Ll Gy g ST 5l (a1 A4S slaa 48 50 o 1 AS)
3- A corporation is an entity created by law. Corporations have the legal powers of an individual in that
it can sue and be sued, make and be party to contracts, and acquire property in its
Rl (5 e ) Sy 40l (o 3l A il Ll A S8 s o) A o g 58] 5 e S o  AS 5
_L@.ﬂé&'_\&h‘n‘éﬂcJ)A\JcL@_:\éaSJLZA\JA)M\e\)gbcEL'A&}
e Article of partnership: Written contract used to formally establish a business partnership.
e U85 A e 481 d ] iy 5iSe e 1AS) A Bala
e Stockholders: The owners of a corporation, whose ownership takes the form of common stock or,
less frequently, preferred stock.
Alaie agal ¢ Jil OV ¢l dple agnl IS8 agiSle 2 Al 4S8 Claal 10 gatlisall
e Common stock: The purest and most basic form of corporate ownership.
AS il Al Al Y1 Y1) S A el agud)
e Dividends: Periodic distribution of cash to the stockholders of a firm.
AS AN 8 Cpaalisall all (g ) 5l a5l sl ) a5 8
Strengths and Weaknesses of the Common Legal Forms of Business Organization
Jlas Y audaiil A ial) 4 ilal JlEy ‘_,A il g 5 gal) Jalds

Sole proprietorship 42l 4l Partnership ~ 4s),ad Corporation A4Sl
Strengths e Owner receives all profits (and Can raise more funds v" Owners have limited liability,
5 68l sustains all losses) than sole which guarantees that they
e Jenyg) 2L,V e Gl il proprietorships cannot lose more than they
(Ul ASL e ST U gl e oS invested
e Low organizational costs QLA axe ey Lae ¢ 33 sama A g hasa (g ST Jaay
midie dpadari CallSs | X Borrowing power s il Lan ST 3 jlud o agi 508
e Income included and taxed on enhanced by more v" Can achieve large size via sale of
proprietor’s personal tax return owners ownership (stock)
DAY e Ay paall g Jaal et oty el d e plal JEY) 38 3 5e3 ASLall o IS (e S pas Gt (S
AL a8y el Al e (ped)
e Independence el More available brain v' Ownership (stock) is readily
e Secrecy Ayl power and managerial transferable ‘
e Ease of dissolution skill U a2l AL (pgasd)) ASLal
A8 ,a) duheat Al pe Slgdly glaall 38 e 3all - V" Long life of firm
Aalidl 4 Hlay) A<l Al ol sl
Income included and v Can hire professional managers
taxed on partner’s O i (p de (S
personal tax return v Has better access to financing
sle g puall gl 5 J paka J3) rsell ) Jumdl J gum s 40

» Owner has unlimited liability in =« Owners have unlimited = 4 Taxes are generally higher because

L)

Weaknesses =«

izl that total wealth can be taken liability and may have corporate income is taxed, and
to satisfy debts to cover debts of other dividends paid to owners are also
A A Bagna pe A g g llall Joady partners taxed at a maximum 15% rate
el sl a5 o oSy Al Adlaay) 55 51) e A gpane (Sl Jaay Sl Ja0 oY ale IS el il yuall )5S
Ozl ohad ) gy b Sysagne Ao shaall agu) Zlol O LS ¢y peall ady
%+ Limited fund-raising power AV AN gy el 38K 715 Jamay Ay juall i opsllall

tends to inhibit growth
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dle) L U seY) aenl33s0aall 358l Jusi | o6 Partnership is dissolved 4  More expensive to organize than
il when a partner dies other business forms
% Proprietor must be jack-of-all Sl 5l ¢ ey Laie AS) a0 Ja &5 GAY Jlee I JIaH (e 2alS3 ST alaal)
trades « Difficult to liquidate or % Subject to greater government
Coall ala s Al o S ¢ o transfer partnership regulation
ds¥) S8 Bl dbaat Coramny GasSall w5l (e i el s
% Difficult to give employees long #+ Lacks secrecy because regulations

run career opportunities
e dee (o (b sall mie xaall e
Jashall sl
% Lacks continuity when
proprietor dies
Sl 3l 5 a1 45l yaiaw) ) s,

require firms to disclose financial
results

S N (el il gl O A el ) iy
ALl Lol 0 RS

Corporate Organization The general organization of a corporation and the finance function (which is
shown in yellow)

(L) sty gdas All) Aadlal) Adula ol g AS Jall alad) andaiil) sculS pdd) andais

Wl ~_ﬂ_"n..ai
Hg;ockholdars

3 lal slae | Boord ul.Dilecbrs

phin |'|i|:e5
L preident
(‘5"‘»3‘ alt) (CEQ) Managers &1 jaall
SN s \ﬁo;Presiclenl Vice President ViceAPreii:ienl Vies President VicE)PreiiA:'enl
P i uman Manufadturi Finance Markefi Information
Aaudall lsall - Regources g (CFO) Aarkeing Tachnology
J . oAl ) ol Bagedll Gl il
el a1 (CFD) il il glaall Al sl 1 ol
Treasurer Controller
(B sl fpal aaga | Byl | e
Capital . Foreign Cost
Expenditure Credit Exchange e Accounting
Manager Manoger Man Maonoger Man
i g O P TRNPR o gl g P e
Ll Gl i e Dl il R Llas e
- Fint;ncinl ‘ ‘ : : .
crllalt sl e pionning and Cash Pension Fund TS Financial
(] TG Accounfing Accounting
JIs¥ aaxs  Fund-Raising Manager B e
Mai =
nager L_‘M‘Jé.\‘ UG Rdaa e i e ke

21 gila jata
board of directors 533! (ulaa
Group elected by the firm’s stockholders and typically responsible for approving strategic goals and
plans, setting general policy, guiding corporate affairs, and approving major expenditures
Al g ¢ Al i) Lalaall s Cala ) e 388 sall e Bale Ay s ) 5ST5 RSl 8 Granlisall U8 (e Lkiie desana
A ) il le 480 gal 5 ¢ AS A 0 55 Aun 53 ¢ Aslal)
president or chief executive officer (CEO) 3l (s} o) (usi )
Corporate official responsible for managing the firm’s day to-day operations and carrying out the
policies established by the board of directors.

A1) Cudae Loy () i) 355 380 e sl cilileal) 3,030 e g pmsall ZS 80 g pasa
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Limited partnership (LP)
A partnership in which one or more partners have limited liability as long as at least one partner (the
general partner) has unlimited liability. The limited partners are passive investors that cannot take an
active role in the firm’s management.
ot Al g a4l (lall el yall) JEY) e 13a 5 18 58 O Lallda 3 5an0 Al g pase 4l ST 5 an) g ol 53 L (553 38155
AS 3 Al ) s bl agiSay W (sl (5 painss ot (553 sanall ¢1S ) B3 gans
S corporation (S crop)
A tax-reporting entity that allows certain corporations with 100 or fewer stockholders to choose to be
taxed as partnerships. Its stockholders receive the organizational benefits of a corporation and the tax
advantages of a partnership.
il ) 38 iy puall p gt LRl el (a BT 51 100 Lepal 3 S A mnad ranss Ay pall s SN SacY (S
)8l Ayl U el 5 4S50 drandaiil) 0 gl W sanlie
Limited liability company (LLC) 33533 4 g3 < 48 1
Permitted in most states, the LLC gives its owners limited liability and taxation as a partnership. But
unlike an S crop, the LLC can own more than 80% of another corporation, and corporations, partnership,
or non-U.S. Residents can own LLC shares.
S dsana e o (Kly AS) IS Gl a5 5 saae Al 5 ase LSl iy ¢ LY gl alan 35 g0 Al g e 13 AS ) ey
A opadiall yee o AS) A S AL (Sang ¢ s AT AS A e 480 (e ST @lDlia) 82 sasall A gpanall uld AS AN Sa
) 53535 Al 5 s 3 A0 el ) el LY )
Limited liability partnership (LLP) 33533 43 g'pa < 45) 1
Permitted in most states, LLP partners are liable for their own acts of malpractice, but not for those of
other partners. The LLP is taxed as a partnership and is frequently used by legal and accounting
professionals.
LLP gy A Y) 18,80 Jladl e ad (S15 ¢ Ahalall aglladl (i Gl s3mme LLP 6\S 5 35Sy ¢ ¥ 5l) alans 8 4 = sansall
sl g (3 S8 Granadiall g8 (e ) )Sie JS deddling  4S) IS Ay yuall

Career Opportunities in Managerial Finance @) Jasaill A dla g ya b
Position Description
Financial analyst Prepares the firm’s financial plans and budgets. Other duties include financial
W Jas | forecasting, performing financial comparisons, and working closely with accounting.
el 5 ALl s il eyl 5 el 55l (5 51 il ) Jadi il jaall 5 4S5l 4Lal) Jaladl sy
Al ae 3 JS0
Capital expenditures manager Evaluates and recommends proposed long-term investments. May be involved in the
Alland ) cil&sll) e | financial aspects of implementing approved investments.
aainal) L) gl Allal) ol sall b ol iy 8 s el Ja¥) A sl Ll paa s s
Project finance manager Arranges financing for approved long-term investments. Coordinates consultants,
g 9all Jisad aa | jnvestment bankers, and legal counsel.
Crobiteal) 5 G L] Gl pemal) g LY Gty Saaiaall Jal1 AL gl el et Jy saill iy
O sl
Cash manager Maintains and controls the firm’s daily cash balances. Frequently manages the firm’s
4l uia cash collection and disbursement activities and short-term investments and coordinates
short-term borrowing and banking relationships.
gl e ghaall Jpma Aol ) Sia IS8y Lesb oSy 5 4S50 Ay ) il 33m ) e bl
A ol BNl g JaY) sl il J8Y) Gy g ¢ JaY) 3l ) Lty g A4S Hal
Credit analyst/manager Administers the firm’s credit policy by evaluating credit applications, extending credit,

Ol uia / Maa - and monitoring and collecting accounts receivable.

ol
Pension fund manager Oversees or manages the assets and liabilities of the employees’ pension fund.
eldll) §gaia yte il sall Cililas (3 gaiea il il g J geal o e oy
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Foreign exchange manager Manages specific foreign operations and the firm’s exposure to fluctuations in exchange

ia¥) dipall pia | rates.
u)ml\ Jh.miuusﬂ:ﬂsﬂ\ u'a)ﬁ;'&)émz\*\l.ai QI:\LM: Brat
Goal of the Firm: 4 &l ciw
% Maximize Shareholder Wealth (sedluall 85 auliat
Decision rule for managers: only take actions that are expected to increase the share price.
el s (a3 ) a8 sl e ) Cle) a1 5 s 3T Y 1 dall ) A Bacld
Share Price Maximization Financial decisions and share price  ageal) g dullall <l ) J8 agud) s anlins

ageall e B0

| nancil Increase 2 S
Financial Decision  Retum® = "o . i
Manoger ™ Allemative Risk? g::;: ‘ »  Accept
e or Action  Lisaif e o=
cball 1AL Juadl 21 2% ;
Y |
o=l Reject

«  Maximizing share price is not equivalent to maximizing its profits. Leali )l aass Jalay ¥ agudl jaus aylass
e Corporations commonly measure profits in terms of Earnings per share (EPS)
(EPS) el dile i (ha L Y1 s e Bale S )
e EPS = total earnings available for shareholders/ number of shares of common stock outstanding
A8l stal) aga) B agud) dae [ Cppanlucall daliad) LYY Jlaa) = EPS
Earnings per share (EPS)
Investment Yaerl | Yaer2 Yaer3  Total foryears 1,2, and 3
Rotor $1.40 $1.00 $0.40 $2.80
Value 0.60 1.00 1.40 3.00

*  Profit maximization may not lead to the highest possible share price for at least three reasons:
0B o ld A agadl (Saa jra Ao ) el audind o Y
1. Timing is important—the receipt of funds sooner rather than later is preferred
Stal Gl s Sale J)seY) aMias) Jumiy - age il
2. Profits do not necessarily result in cash flows available to stockholders
et lunall Aalia 4ai i 3 5 pually 2L Y e i Y
3. Profit maximization fails to account for risk Dbl Glua 4 Ja g )l anlaas
¢ Risk: The chance that actual outcomes may differ from those expected.
Al i) @l (e Calias 8 dladll i) () da i 1 slilal)
» Risk averse: Requiring compensation to bear risk. Dhlaall Jastl s gt llaall 1 plalaal) quiad

WHAT ABOUT STAKEHOLDERS? dalaall lawal ¢ )il
« Stakeholders are groups such as employees, customers, suppliers, creditors, owners, and others
who have a direct economic link to the firm.
e (gl Ll ) gl Gan pt e 5 STl 5 Gl g sl 5 (i3l 5 (il sall Jie e sane ob dadaall Glaal
Al
e Afirm with a stakeholder focus consciously avoids actions that would prove detrimental to
stakeholders. The goal is not to maximize stakeholder well-being but to preserve it.

aband Gl Ciagd) Aaladl) Claaly 5l )65 38 3l Cle ) jaY) o g cuini daliaddl Claal e 38 55l 48,

Leade Jalaad) (K g daliadl Claal dald
»  Such aview is considered to be "socially responsible." "Leldial Al g gua" oda Hlaill dga g yiiad
|Pagebs
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The Role of Business Ethics Jaxl CLEMA g0
Business ethics are the standards of conduct or moral judgment that apply to persons engaged in
commerce.
Bl 8 Gl alail) e gudai ) SR Sall @ gludl julee oo Jand) CLEMA]
* Violations of these standards in finance involve a variety of actions: “creative accounting,”
earnings management, misleading financial forecasts, insider trading, fraud, excessive executive
compensation, options backdating, bribery, and kickbacks.
Allall it 5 ¢ LW B ) 5 ¢ e lay) daulaall 1ol Y] (e de siie de gana Jysalll B ulaall s28 ClSLE) (e
_QY}«’JU63)5)3\}6&l\\)\gﬂbc&)ﬁ\aﬁw\ﬁ_\@)ﬂbc dL;ﬂAY\jc d&\ﬂ\wd}\ﬂ\)cw\
* Negative publicity often leads to negative impacts on a firm
Al e dle cl Ll N Al Aleal) gop L Wlle
Ethics and Share Price agsd) a g (BAYI

¢ Ethics programs seek to: ) CLENAY) mal s
— reduce litigation and judgment costs pSall g oalal) callss Juls
— maintain a positive corporate image Al dnlay) 3 o Ao Lalaall
—  build shareholder confidence Cranloall 48 oLy
— gain the loyalty and respect of all stakeholders daladl Claal gues ol sial g oY 5 cas

* The expected result of such programs is to positively affect the firm’s share price.
AS 8 g e e e JS3 LA el ) o2a (Jial da8 giall dagill

Managerial Finance Function 413y 4dlal) ddua g
* The size and importance of the managerial finance function depends on the size of the firm.
A pan e Gl ALl diskh s dpanl s pns iy
* Insmall firms, the finance function is generally performed by the accounting department.
Aoudaall and 8 G sle (0 AL Ailh gl 385 & ¢ 5 paall S, b
* Asa firm grows, the finance function typically evolves into a separate department linked directly
to the company president or CEO through the chief financial officer (CFO)
ol 032 (ga (53501 il ol RS8N (s 1 8 5m ai ya i s ) ol ALl Al 1 5hai ¢ A, g gn o
(3 dada (A il g 19 ) e (CFO) A
Relationship to Economics  Sbai@yl; 48Mal) 4
» The field of finance is closely related to economics. S8 & 5 Ul ) Jy saill Jlava Lo 3
*  Financial managers must understand the economic framework and be alert to the consequences
of varying levels of economic activity and changes in economic policy.
by Jaliill Aaladl) il givsal) () gal calaiiia | 53 oSy o 5 sabaBY) Y sl 5 el agdy o o
ALY Aabpud) b il
*  They must also be able to use economic theories as guidelines for efficient business operation.
s &yl Alend Ly 5 (530S Lol iy STl ahaiiad e Ul 58 15855 o com
Marginal cost—benefit analysis is the economic principle that states that financial decisions should be
made and actions taken only when the added benefits exceed the added costs
Lonie Jad cule ) ja ) M) ¢ Adlall <) ) sl s cang ail e a3 (gala@BY ol ga dadialgll i) gal) g AANCHY) Julad
- Alay) (RS 8Liay) 5 gl
* Marginal cost-benefit analysis can be illustrated using the following simple example.
AL Janaad) JUial) aladiiady dpdialgd) il gl g AAISTY Julat prada g (S
Ex: Suzan is a financial manager for Hebron Department Stores, a large chain of upscale department stores
operating primarily in the Palestine. She is currently trying to decide whether to replace one of the firm’s
computer servers with a new, more sophisticated one that would both speed processing and handle a larger
volume of transactions. The new computer would require a cash outlay of $8,000, and the old computer
could be sold to net $2,000. The total benefits from the new server (measured in today’s dollars) would be
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$10,000. The benefits over a similar time period from the old computer (measured in today’s dollars) would
be $3,000. Applying marginal cost—benefit analysis, Suzan organizes the data as follows:
b ot 3 S QB 5 et ) (oS aliall (e 558 Al a5 ¢ Jalal) aliad Blla s e b () sme el e o
e Jalail g Aallnall oy yoi 4l o 18e3 ST o aaliy AS A1 alad) 53 spaSl) o) sd aal Jladind Qi OIS13) Lo ass Wlls J slas
2000 silo M ail) i sl g (S5 ¢ 5Y 53 8000 Lo 40088 i 5 jucaas aall i el Gl O laall (o SH
i3S (o Ablaa Agia )5 5B (s3a e 31 sdll Y 52 10000 (p sl oY 53 G sena) 2p3adl a3lal (e 20 ) e (58 5Y 50
) sl e bl ()3 gue alati ¢ Apdialgl) 25 il 5 A Jalas Gaadty Y 53 3000 ¢ sSie (psall Y 52 (ul) il
(1) Marginal (added) benefits = Benefits with new computer - Benefits with old computer
= 10,000 — 3,000 = $7,000
p28l) 5 s0aSl pa 50l - i) i gaSl) e 0l sil) = (Alimall) dpialgl) il 5l
(2) Marginal (added) costs = Cost of new computer - Proceeds from sale of old computer.
= 8,000 — 2,000 = $6,000
il 3 gaaSll a laile - sl )5 el 4SS = (Adliaall) Andialed) Calsil)
Net benefit = Marginal (added) benefits - Marginal (added) costs
= 7,000 — 6,000 = $1,000
(Almall) Lpdialgl) CalSill - (diliaall) Ardialell ) il = daiiall ila

Relationship to Accounting 4salaally 483al)
* The firm’s finance and accounting activities are closely-related andgenerally overlap.
ple S8 Jalsi, lad o Ualii )l AS 8l dalaal) g 4dld) ddaisy) Jag 53
* Insmall firms' accountants often carry out the finance function, and in large firms' financial analysts
often help compile accounting information.
i & Osallall () sllaall el Lo Glle Sl il Qa0 a5 ¢ Alall s sl 5 psall S AN 8 0 sralaall o5 Le Ule
Asdaall il shadll
*  One major difference in perspective and emphasis between finance and accounting is that
accountants generally use the accrual method while in finance, the focus is on cash flows.
s Lk (Y 285k U gae () gadiion Cpnlaall ol 8 dalaall s dasaill G 38 il slaiall (8 G 1) CAEDEAY) 2]
) B e 381 Gaay ¢y sall
Accrual basis (accounting): In preparation of financial statements, recognize revenue at the time of sale
and recognize expenses when they are incurred
LS e il 5 jemally Gl oY1y wadl g 8 3 Wl Gl yie V1 ¢ Adlall il dlae ] i s(dpaaall) (SEaSa) Gabud
Cash basis (finance): Recognize revenues and expenses only with respect to actual cash inflows and

outflows.
i plal) 5 AL Apal) ey (glay Lo Jaih Culd 5 jeaall g Culal YL Gl jie Y1 3(Jagaill) g3 Gubad)

Ex: The Nassau Corporation experienced the following activity last year:
rpalall alal) ) JaLEN gl A8y Cing
Sales: $100,000 (1 yacht sold, 100% still uncollected) (22 4lsasd o3 a1 7100 ¢ 1i an &1) $100000; lazal)
Costs: $80,000 (all paid in full under supplier terms)
(2osall o gy o gy JlSIL de gaa Lganen) $80000 sl
Now contrast the differences in performance under the accounting method (accrual basis) versus the
financial view (cash basis):
(s Gala¥1) AL 5 el Jilie (G3laacin¥) (ulad) danndaall 48 Hhall Caa ey ¢1aY) 3 CEDEAY) (V) () )

Accounting view (accrual basis) Financial view (cash basis)
(B! pbad) Al = e (g ) Al 3yl
Nassau Corporation income statement for the Nassau Corporation cash flow statement for the year
year ended 12/31 ended 12/31
12/31 o Aginal) Al 5uls A5 2 Jal) s 12031 (o foginal) Anall gl A5 2 i) libl) (s
Sales revenue <l &iaf i $100,000 Cash inflow sl @l §0
Less: Costs adisdl =8l | 80,000 Less: Cash outflow g i gl bl ; ol 80,000
Net profit = A e 520,000 Net cash flow SR sl S| ($80,000)
|Page?
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Ex: Individuals do not use accrual concepts. Rather, they rely solely on cash flows to measure their
financial outcomes. Generally, individuals plan, monitor, and assess their financial activities using cash
flows over a given period, typically a month or a year. Ann Bach projects her cash flows during October
2015 as follows:
AV oy ¢ ale JS8 Al agailis (Ll A0l culdixl) e Jai o sadiay ¢ Gld (e Y | 3EaTY) asalie 3 3Y) aadi Y
il i S o a8 gt daw ol el Bale ¢ Aipee 3 i JOIA dpaiall lEiall aladiinly Alal agikail ayi g 480 ye g Jaylady
;S il e 2015 st Dla

£ saxall Amount
Item et Inflow Jal | Outflow g &
Net pay received Ay A dla $4,400
Rent ol -$1,200
Car payment Al &l - 450
Utilities Gladd - 300
Groceries Ala) - 800
Clothes ook - 750
Dining out pladall J 5l - 650
Gasoline O - 260
Interest income ) gall bl 220
Misc. expense <l 5 paall Cld it - 425
Totals £ saaal) $4,620 -$4,835

Ann subtracts her total outflows of $4,835 from her total inflows of $4,620 and finds that her net cash
flow for October will be -$215. To cover the $215 shortfall, Ann will have to either borrow $215
b 2n 5 Sy 5l 15 50 4620 2adlll sad) 5l Lgilaass  Jaa) (e LS el 1550 4835 2adlll ds Al Lgilians Maa) "0l & ki
o o L) "G (e gt ¢ 15Y 53 215 Ll (il dudaril S yal 15V 53 215 - g sSan  giST el gail) il ila
1N 215
Finance and accounting also differ with respect to decision-making:
o)A AT (3l Lo Uda Apmlaall g ) i
— Accountants devote most of their attention to the collection and presentation of financial data.
Leam e Allall iyl e agalaial alins & sabadll (s S
— Financial managers evaluate the accounting statements, develop additional data, and make
decisions on the basis of their assessment of the associated returns and risks.
Ui yall Hlalaall g 3l sall agapi alad e <l ) ) Mas) 5 ddloa) il ghai s dpsadaall UL apiity () salld) 5 paall o s
AN

Financial Activities Primary activities of the financial manager Wl naall 4 Jl) dasa¥) ddlal) dadsy)

. Current sz Current
Making S e A et a Jﬂ; Liabilities Making
Investment —| — Financing
Decisions Salh Fixed Long-Term Decisions
eyl @l )R s : Assets Funds Jusall) 2 18 39
| Ja¥) Agh gasbisall
Governance and Agency: s gl 5 dasgal)

Corporate Governance <iS dll i ga

Corporate governance refers to the rules, processes, and laws by which companies are operated,

controlled, and regulated.

L Lt ya 5 A Qo LA (om0 0o sy Slillenll s 0l 1) o iS5 A g
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* It defines the rights and responsibilities of the corporate participants such as the shareholders,
board of directors, officers and managers, and other stakeholders, as well as the rules and
procedures for making corporate decisions.

¢ o AY) dabiad) Gilaual s 0 paall s s sasall 5 3 10Y) alaa s Cpaalisall Jia A8 Liall S AN il g 5ia g (358 2aa3
AN @l 8 Ak Aalal) ciled jal g ae) gl e Slad
e The structure of corporate governance was previously described in Figure page 3
3 dabia 8 JCal 3 e IS il A ga JS (g

Individual versus Institutional Investors e sall Jilia 31 331 (5 safiieal)

Individual investors are investors who own relatively small quantities of shares so as to meet personal

investment goals.

Apadall liu¥l Calaal st b 5 agul) (e G 5 piaa <l () Sliay () 5 paiase ot 318N () 5 el

Institutional investors are investment professionals, such as banks, insurance companies, mutual funds,

and pension funds, that are paid to manage and hold large quantities of securities on behalf of others.

AS i) eV aalia s cpelil) S pg o gl Jia ¢ LY 3 () peanadie s "Clasall™ ¢ g sall ¢ 5 skl
LAY e Ak Al (515 g9 (e 8mS CilaaS 8 s 9 5y Leada o Gl g ¢ ae @l Glilaall Gaalia
e Unlike individual investors, institutional investors often monitor and directly influence a firm’s
corporate governance by exerting pressure on management to perform or communicating their
concerns to the firm’s board.
2 G lon UK Ledle (5 5525 A 50 A gm (sl 05 pil) )0 Lo e ¢ 3841 sl e e
A8l 5l alae ) agdslae Jii 5 elaY 50y e araall 4 jles

The Agency Issue Sl duzd

A principal-agent relationship is an arrangement in which an agent acts on the behalf of a principal.
For example, shareholders of a company (principals) elect management (agents) to act on their
behalf.

(Comaall) 4S5 8 ¢ gaalusal) SRy ¢ JUal Jae o IS sall (o 0 JiS 5l 4 Jamy sl 55 o JS ol g JaS ol (o 48Dl
pgie Al Jaall (£31854l1) 5 lay)

€ Agency problems arise when managers place personal goals ahead of the goals of shareholders.
(et lisall Calaal (8 duaddll Cala ¥ (&5 el aucay Levie L ANS g JSUiia

Agency costs arise from agency problems that are borne by shareholders and represent a loss of
shareholder wealth.

Catlasall 5 55 83l Jidi 5 () sealusall Lelaaty 1) AIS ) JSLEe (ha L AS o) CiSs

Management Compensation Plans 413y} <y gil) Jahad
* In addition to the roles played by corporate boards, institutional investors, and government

regulations, corporate governance can be strengthened by ensuring that managers’ interests are
aligned with those of shareholders.
S5m0 (S ¢ sl i gl 5 () spasns sl ) pianall y S 1 5510 s Lgsali 1l a¥) ) s,
Onaalusall mllas aa cp el mllas @18 Glada IS (e IS A
* A common approach is to structure management compensation to correspond with firm
performance.
ASAl ool e 381 53 (5 Y] (ay sail) ASun s £ILED gl
= Incentive plans are management compensation plans that tie management compensation to share
price; one example involves the granting of stock options.
o) LA e o ABGY) aal ¢ agud) jea B IaY) (g0 day 55 A yla) by sed lalad a8 gal) Jalad

+ Performance plans tie management compensation to measures such as EPS or growth in EPS.

Performance shares and/or cash bonuses are used as compensation under these plans.
iy 923 Apatil) S 5l /g oo agad aladinl ol EPS 8 saill sl EPS Jie (uliag 3 JaY) (g sa3 Jay 53 £08Y) Jabad
Ll sda Caa g
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The Agency Issue: The Threat of Takeover 3 gaia) jhd tANS ol Aud
*  When a firm’s internal corporate governance structure is unable to keep agency problems in
check, it is likely that rival managers will try to gain control of the firm.
Uiy o Jinall (e ¢ 5 plapudl a3 S gl JSLEe i) e jolE e 3€ a0 120 38,00 4 n JS o 5o Ladic
A, e s ) () gudliall o5
e The threat of takeover by another firm, which believes it can enhance the troubled firm’s value by
restructuring its management, operations, and financing, can provide a strong source of external
corporate governance.
L)) s sale) JDIA (g 5 iniall 4S8l Al 538 O S il aiad 3l 5 ¢« (s AT 4858 U8 (g 3 pala¥l aagill )
AN IS ARl G 1 5me Jhn of (S ¢ Ll a5 Lgililee
Additional Questions 42la) dliv
Q1. Circle the correct answer
1. tie management compensation to measures such as EPS or growth in EPS.
a. Individual plans
b. Incentive plans
c. Institutional plans
d. Performance plans
2. Arranges financing for approved long-term investments is:
a. Financial analyst
b. Capital expenditures manager
c. Project finance manager
d. Cash manager
3. are management compensation plans that tie management compensation to share price:
a. Individual plans
b. Incentive plans
c. Institutional plans
d. Performance plans
4. are investment professionals, such as banks:
a. Individual investors
b. Institutional investors
c. Marginal cost—benefit analysis
d. Accrual basis (accounting)
5. the science and art of managing money:
a. Finance
b. Marketing
¢. Economic
d. Accounting
6. is an entity created by law:
a. Partnership
b. Corporation
c. sole proprietorship
d. Stockholders
|Pagel0
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7. arise when managers place personal goals ahead of the goals of shareholders:
a. Individual investors
b. Agency costs
c. Institutional investors
d. Agency problems
8. Written contract used to formally establish a business partnership:
a. Common stock
b. Dividends
c. Article of partnership
d. Stockholders

9. The owners of a corporation is:
a. Common stock
b. Dividends
c. Article of partnership
d. Stockholders

10. Group elected by the firm’s stockholders is:
a. board of directors

b. (CEO)
c. (LP)
d. (LLC)

11. Prepares the firm’s financial plans and budgets is:
a. Financial analyst
b. Capital expenditures manager
c. Project finance manager
d. Cash manager
12. is a business owned by one person and operated for his or her own profit:
a. Partnership
b. Corporation
c. sole proprietorship
d. Stockholders

13. Maintains and controls the firm’s daily cash balances is:
a. Financial analyst
b. Capital expenditures manager
c. Project finance manager
d. Cash manager

14. are groups such as employees, customers, suppliers, creditors, owners, and others is:
a. Stakeholders
b. Business ethics
c. Marginal cost—benefit analysis
d. Accrual basis (accounting)

15. Corporate official responsible for carrying out the policies established by the board of directors is:
a. board of directors

b. (CEO)
c. (LP)
d. (LLC)
|Pagell
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

are the standards of conduct or moral judgment that apply to persons engaged in commerce is:
a. cash basis (finance)

b. Business ethics

c. Marginal cost—benefit analysis

d. Accrual basis (accounting)

is the economic principle that states that financial decisions should be made and actions taken
only when the added benefits exceed the added costs:

a. cash basis (finance)

b. Business ethics

¢. Marginal cost-benefit analysis

d. Accrual basis (accounting)

Recognize revenues and expenses only with respect to actual cash inflows and outflows is:
a. cash basis (finance)

b. Business ethics

c. Marginal cost—benefit analysis

d. Accrual basis (accounting)

are investors who own relatively small quantities of shares so as to meet personal investment
goals is:

a. Individual investors

b. Institutional investors

c. Marginal cost—benefit analysis

d. Accrual basis (accounting)

The purest and most basic form of corporate ownership is:

a. Common stock

b. Dividends

c. Atrticle of partnership

d. Stockholders

is a business owned by two or more people and operated for profit:

a. Partnership

b. Corporation

c. sole proprietorship

d. Stockholders

represent a loss of shareholder wealth.

a. Individual investors

b. Agency costs

c. Institutional investors

d. Agency problems

are management compensation plans that tie management compensation to share price:
a. Individual plans

b. Incentive plans

c. Institutional plans

d. Performance plans

Banking, Investments and insurance is:

a. Managerial Finance

b. Stockholders

c. Financial Services

d. Corporate Organization
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25. Periodic distribution of cash to the stockholders of a firm is:
a. Common stock
b. Dividends
c. Article of partnership
d. Stockholders
26. Evaluates and recommends proposed long-term investments is:
a. Financial analyst
b. Capital expenditures manager
c. Project finance manager
d. Cash manager
27. recognize revenue at the time of sale and recognize expenses when they are incurred is:
a. cash basis (finance)
b. Business ethics
c. Marginal cost—benefit analysis
d. Accrual basis (accounting)

Q2: Indicate whether each of the following statements is true or false.
False 1. A financial analyst is responsible for maintaining and controlling a firm's daily cash balances.

True 2. Finance is concerned with the process institutions, markets, and instruments involved in the
transfer of money among and between individuals, businesses, and government.
True 3. A capital expenditures analyst/manager is responsible for the evaluation and

recommendation of proposed asset investments.
False 4. In partnerships, partners can readily transfer their wealth to other partners.

True 5. In a limited partnership, all partners' liabilities are limited to their investment in the
partnership.

False 6. A treasurer is responsible for the firm's accounting activities, such as corporate accounting,
tax management, financial accounting, and cost accounting.

True 7. To achieve the goal of profit maximization for each alternative being considered, a financial
manager would select the one that is expected to result in the highest return.

True 8. A financial manager's primary activities include making investment and financing decisions.

True 9. Institutional investors are professional investors who work on behalf of individuals,

business, and government.
True 10. Performance plans are planning that tie management compensation to measures such as
EPS or growth in EPS.

Q3: The Motor Corporation sold vehicles for $500,000 to one specific dealer during the year. At the
financial year end, the dealer still owed The Motor Corporation $350,000. The cost of the vehicles sold
was $400,000, and this cost was incurred and paid by The Motor Corporation.
Gaae JIn Y Laldl S ¢ Al 45l 43y (A aladl J3A 23 aal 5l LY s all 500 daar G s ) 590 4S50 ey
Lgindn o AAISH) 028 5850 AS pd S5 ¢ Y 50 Cll 400 delaal) LS jal) 8IS Caaly | Y 50 all 350 i ) 5 50 4S A
a. Determine the net profit using the accrual basis of accounting.
ol (Glaaiul) Gl alasiuly m ll la daas
b. Determine the net cash flow using the cash basis of accounting.
Aanlaall ol Glul) alasiinly Ll gaill 3l paas

Answer: Jal)
a. Sales revenue $500,000
Less: Costs 400,000
Net profit 100,000
|Pagel3
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b. Cash inflow $150,000
Less: cash outflow 400,000
Net cash flow ($250,000)

Q4: Sheldon Smith spends many hours monitoring his personal cash flows every month. Sheldon earns
5% on his short-term investments while paying prime plus 2% (prime is 9%) on the mortgage. The cash
inflows and outflows for the month of March are as follows:
JaY1 5y 43 il e 75 0 5l Sy |y IS danad 8] Ayl A0 481 5 8 AL sl e las s ¢ s2lad ualy
ron ke el da LAl 5 ALl dpaiil) il L L s sl ) e (79 Sl Aadl) 72 05 W5l Ul aday Laiy

£ saxall Amount
Item et Inflow Jal | Outflow zJ&
Interest received  4xliuall 3311 | $500
Mortgage @kl [ ) -$1,550
Salary <) 5,500
Groceries bill Ay, 0 - 850
Gas bill Sl s gl - 200
Utility bills  eL Sl 5 olaall il 68 - 310

a. Determine Sheldon’s total cash inflows and cash outflows for the month of March.
(obe el 0 salul A A 5 AL i) il JJlea) 2o
b. What is Sheldon’s net cash flow for the month of March?
?w)u)@_.ﬂdjﬂgﬂéﬁﬂ\ csaal) éﬁhaﬁ L
Ans: Jall
a. Cash inflows = Interest received + Salary = 500 + 5,500 = $6,000
Cash outflow = Mortgage + Groceries bill + Gas bill + Utility bills
= 1,550 + 850 + 200 + 310 =$2,910
b. Net cash flow = Total Cash inflows — Total Cash outflows = $6,000 - $2,910 = $3,090

Q5: Diyaa needs to determine whether or not the current warehouse system should be upgraded to a
new system. The new system would require an initial cash outlay of $250,000. The current system could
be sold for $55,000. The monetary benefit of the new system over the next five years is $325,000 while
the monetary benefit of the current system over the same period is $125,000. Furthermore, it is
expected that the firm’s stock price will increase if the new system is implemented because it will make
the firm more cost efficient and cost effective in the long run.
g il e panl) AU Gl Y o sl Y Nl e il oLl B 5 g S 1) L 30n3 ) sl ol
Geedll i) e e aal) Uil i) 530 ds Y 50 55000 dler Jadl sl w (Sar .Y 53 250000 W 38 A
O @siall (e e elld e 3 5dle Y 50 125000 sl i DA sl pUaill £yl 53060 @l Ly Y 50 325000 4lial
Gl e A G g Agllad g ZASH) Cun (e BelS ST AS ) Jraps 43 ol pUil) 3,855 25 13) AS ) g yrs ol g
skl
a. Identify and describe the analysis Diyaa should use to make the decision.
VAN SASY el dendiing () cang ) Jilaill Caagg 20a
b. Calculate the marginal benefit of the proposed new warehouse system.
C)M\ J:i.laj‘ k_ﬁLCJ).\.uLAS‘ e\.k.\] :t:u»AL@J\ silal) s
c. Calculate the marginal cost of the proposed new warehouse system.
CJM‘ Jaall caled giuall eu dialel) A8l s
d. What should Diyaa’s recommendation be to the firm regarding the new warehouse system?

Explain your recommendation.
i g 58 Saaall Ciled sivall ol (3l Lad 4858l eluia dpa 65 0 55 G g 13
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Answer:
a. Marginal cost-benefit analysis — Economic principles that states the financial decisions should
be made and actions taken only when the added benefits exceed the added cost.
Ladie Jadd Cfe ) jaY) AT g Aall ol ) jall 3at) 5 g pum o it Al Aalaiiy) saluall - Asdialgd) ail gl g A Julas
" Adladll 48lSH) ALY il e

b. Marginal benefit = Benefits of new system — Benefits of old system

= $325,000 - $125,000 = $200,000
¢. Marginal cost = Cost of new system — proceeds of sale of current system
= $250,000 - $55,000 = $195,000

d. Diyaa will recommend that the new warehouse system should be bought as the net benefit is

$5,000 ($200,000 — $195,000)
(195000 - 200000) _Y 52 5000 531 ilaa aly Cun aiaall e sl A o) 15 o oo son

End Of Chapter 1
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The Stockholders’ Report (patlaall i

generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) The practice and procedure guidelines used to prepare

and maintain financial records and reports; authorized by the Financial Accounting Standards Board

(FASB).

Llia ) i) el g colad) slae] 8 desdiiall Sl a5 A jleal) il ) - (GAAP) Lagas 4l gial) dulaal) (53l
(FASB) 4dlall dsuladll julza (ulae 8 (e 2t e ¢ L

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) The accounting profession’s rule-setting body, which

authorizes generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

(GAAP) 1 sae Al il slaall (solie s 15 ¢ dlaal) igad se |l s din (FASB) Adlal) dpualanal) e (alaa
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (PCAOB) A not-for-profit corporation established by the
Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002 to protect the interests of investors and further the public interest in the
preparation of informative, fair, and independent audit reports.

o2l Sarbanes Oxley (sl o s L LA &5 sl dadla e 4S5 (PCAOB) A8 ydll dalad) dpdaal) (o 448 511 (ulaa
i s Alle s dpdle) 383 )l dac) 8 dalad) Aaliadd) 3 5ei 5 0 paliesd) allias 4eal 2002
stockholders’ report Annual report that publicly owned corporations must provide to stockholders; it
summarizes and documents the firm’s financial activities during the past year.
AL At (30 Gty ¢ Cpaalisall L) e dale Ak A8 sheall S AN o Cany (53 (g il Ly 8 Cppatlbanall gy 583
reaball alall J3A S0
letter to stockholders Typically, the first element of the annual stockholders’ report and the primary
communication from management.
30V e ) Ui 5 5 siaall ralasall 58 (e V) il )5S Lo Bale Gabasall ) Al

-

THE FOUR KEY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4 1) 4alLal) ad) g8}

(1) the income statements Jaall gl
(2) the balance sheets e penll 4330l
(3) the statement of stockholders’ equity (maluwall (358 (o
(4) the statement of cash flows dpaal) claaxill Gl

(1) the income statements Jaa ¢bu
Provides a financial summary of the firm’s operating results during a specified period.
a3 i DA A8 a0 Jpd bl Ulle Wadla oty
» Although they are prepared quarterly for reporting purposes, they are generally computed
monthly by management and quarterly for tax purposes.
St ms 5O U8 e Ued ale S8l Ll W) ¢ ) slae) Gl e Y edl 4336 S Walae) e a2l e
Ayl 23
Ex: Table presents Bartlett Company’s income statements for the years ended December 31, 2015 and
2014. The 2015 statement begins with sales revenue— the total dollar amount of sales during the
period—from which the cost of goods sold is deducted. The resulting gross profit of $986,000 represents
the amount remaining to satisfy operating, financial, and tax costs. Next, operating expenses—which
include selling expense, general and administrative expense, lease expense, and depreciation expense—
are deducted from gross profits. The resulting operating profits of $418,000 represent the profits earned
from producing and selling products; this amount does not consider financial and tax costs. (Operating
profit is often called earnings before interest and taxes, or EBIT.) Next, the financial cost—interest
expense—is subtracted from operating profits
2015 ¢l 145 .2014 52015 e 31 8 dgiiall &l sindl Bartlett 38 5al Jaal) cilily Jsaad) (i yey 106l Jaw o
U ol el Jiay Lo delaall alod) 8IS st iy - 5l DA Y 5l el @lie M) = Claaall )
e il - Qo] i e o ¢ 13 sy i) pumll s Al g o) S5 Al i) el LY 53 986000 &Ll
Al ~LY) i LY Mea) (e - Y Gy sl s Jla¥) g jema s 4 la¥1 5 ddball il 5 jmall 5 gal) oy lacae
el Cadlsil) Hlie W) 8 Al Y adad) 13 ¢ Claiiall g s W) (e Al # LY (S5 sel Y 50 418000 Axdlll dasall
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- AL S -l ¢ lld amy ((EBIT sf ¢ ot puiall g 55l 0 LW ) Juscill gy e (313 e e ) Ay puall 5

Bartlett Company Income Statements ($000)

ol Ll e - 3230l i gy

For the years ended December 31

Sales revenue

Less: Cost of goods sold
Gross profits

Less: Operating expenses
Selling expense

General and administrative expenses

Lease expense

Depreciation expense

Total operating expense
Operating profits

Less: Interest expense

Net profits before taxes

Less: Taxes

Net profits after taxes

Less: Preferred stock dividends

Oileall cilal
deliall ailiad) 4SS 14ia Le puada
Llleay) LY
Jaa il oy jlaa 145 Lo padia
el ld g paa
Lasac 543 iy jlas
DY) i jlas
i) Cay jlas
il jlan Jlaa
Jel) 2
31l ld g jme 4ie Lo gaada
il ) 3 #L Y i
ol pall 2 il
Ol yuall 3ay # LY ila
il ae) U i sl

Earnings available for common stockholders bl Graalusall daliall 7L )Y

Earnings per share (EPS)
Dividend per share (DPS)

pendl das )
aal gl agudl ~ )

2015 2014
$3,074 $2,567
2,088 1,711
$ 986 $ 856
$100 $108
194 187
35 35
239 223
$586 $553
$418 $303
93 91
325 212
94 64
$231 $148
10 10
$221 $138
$2.90 $1.81
$1.29 $0.75

Ex2: Jan and Jon Smith, a mid-30s married couple with no children, prepared a personal income and
expense statement, which is similar to a corporate income statement. A condensed version of their
income and expense statement follows.
o eaall s Jaall Gy alaels ¢ Juidal Lagaal sl 5 LS Chialia 8 (la s e glas) Lt s ¢ Cnan Osas Ol ol 12 Jlial)
e alall S8 g paall g J3A Gl (e B pealiie ddus b Lad AS A JAo Gl 4y 315 ¢ (ad i)

Jan and Jon Smith’s Income and Expense Statement for the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Income Jaall
Salaries <l 5l $72,725
Interest received Aalineal) s304l) 195
Dividends received il #L Y 120
(1) Total income Jaall Jlea) 73,040
Expenses iy uaall
Mortgage payments @Gl oa )l lidl by $16,864
Auto loan payments Sl (a5 8 e siae 2,520
Utilities Glad 2,470
Home repairs and maintenance Aila 5 J jiall Sladla) 1,050
Food pladall 8,825
Car expense 3l o g paa 2,265
Health care and insurance Ol 5 dpmiall Al 1,505
Clothes, shoes, accessories ) puenSY 5 31 5 Sl 1,700
Insurance kil 1,380
Taxes il juall 16,430
Appliance and furniture payments Y1 55 5ead) cle e 1,250
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Recreation and entertainment 438 5l 5 alasiuy) 4,630
Tuition and books for Jan il el sl g Al Hall g ) 1,400
Personal care and other items s_aY! ¢ LY 5 Luad il 4lal) 2,415
(2) Total expenses Gl padl Jla)  $61,704
(3) Cash surplus (or deficit) [(1) - (2)] gaall p=idll $11,336
During the year, the Smiths had total income of $73,040 and total expenses of $61,704, which left them
with a cash surplus of $11,336. They can use the surplus to increase their savings and investments.
iy wgS i Laa ¢ Syl 139 52 61704 \iliis Jlaal 5 USy sal 15Y 52 736040 e Alile Jan Jlaa) &l ¢ olall S8
o el 5 gl jaa 33 3 (il alasinl agiSar USy sl 1Y 53 11¢336 o8 (538
(2) Balance Sheet 43 gandl 4yl juall
balance sheet Summary statement of the firm’s financial position at a given point in time.
e i B AS AN IS el s (s e gand) gl el
current assets Short-term assets, expected to be converted into cash within 1 year or less.
(B sl Bas) g A JDA s ) Ll sa B sl ¢ Jal1 Bl J al) A glaiall J pua¥)
current liabilities Short-term liabilities, expected to be paid within 1 year or less.
Bl Bas) g A g gaae 8 Laslan a8 g8 ¢ Ja) 8 paal il ) A glaia cilal Y
long-term debt Debt for which payment is not due in the current year.

Al Al 8 ealan Baien Y JaY) Jugh s
paid-in capital in excess of par The amount of proceeds in excess of the par value received from the
original sale of common stock.

Fpalall agnU Lal) aadl (e Aalivsall dpan¥) Al oo 5030 31 colailall alie Aran) Aaill) 0o 250 ) £ gBaal) Jlall Gl
retained earnings The cumulative total of all earnings, net of dividends, that have been retained and
reinvested in the firm since its inception.

Al 3 e sl sale) 5 g Jaliia ) a3 3l ¢ 2N Gl 8 anad dm ¢ 2L Y maead oS 1 JleaY) 28 Sl 2L )
Ll die
Total Assets = Total liabilities + stockholders’ equity
Aslal) (3 gha + il SV Maa) = el Maa)
Ex of balance sheet:

Bartlett Company Balance Sheets ($000)
December 31
2015 | 2014
Assets JgaV)
Cash i) Al o) $ 363 $ 288
Marketable securities o pmaill ALLEY AL (315 6Y) 68 51
Accounts receivable Al aedll 503 365
Inventories Oyl 289 300
Total current assets L) clshioal)  lea) $1,233 $1,004
Land and buildings Sl s (=Y $2,072 $1,903
Machinery and equipment Slaza 5 Y] 1,866 1,693
Furniture and fixtures < gl 5 iyl 358 316
Vehicles LS e 275 314
Other (includes financial leases) (el il lagy) iy 3 L) s 3l 98 96
Total gross fixed assets (at cost) (RSl Adlaay) Al J pal) Jlan $4,669 $4,322
Less: Accumulated depreciation &SI ) SR il 2,295 2,056
Net fixed assets Gl J pa¥) ila $2,374 $2,266
Total assets Jdyal) Jaa) $3,597 $3,270
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity ¢mebbaall (rablcall (§58a g il glhaall
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Accounts payable Aall ALl wlblus | S 382 S 270
Notes payable Al ) 79 99
Accruals Glaatia 159 114
Total current liabilities sl Sl 31y sl | S 620 $ 483
Long-term debt (includes financial leases) (alla) gy s L) JaV) dligh ol | 1,023 967
Total liabilities lal JYY Alaa) $1,643 $1,450
Preferred stock: cumulative 5%, $100 par, 2,000 shares authorized and issued S 200 S 200
3 hae s Ly 7 e ag 2000 «§ 100 ¢ 75 oSI 5 23 kaal) agusl)
Common stock: $2.50 par, 100,000 shares authorized, shares issued and outstanding in 191 190

2015:76,262; in 2014: 76,244
¢ 76262 12015 oo (b 2alill 55 yrad gl s ¢ s 30 pges 100000 5 6§ 2.50 ssball pgust)
76244 :2014 s

Paid-in capital in excess of par on common stock 428 418
Aalal) agusdU dpans¥l dall) (e 2 3 M g shaall JW)

Retained earnings 3 il 7LV | 1,135 1,012

Total stockholders’ equity Omablsal) (3 gla Jlaa) $1,954 $1,820

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity O lusall (3 gia g bl JiY) £ gara $3,597 $3,270

Ex2: The following personal balance sheet for Jan and Jon Smith— the couple introduced earlier, who
are married, in their mid-30s, and have no children—is similar to a corporate balance sheet.
Calia B ¢ Glag e et g ¢ Gl S5 8 Lagad I Ola 550 = e G ga g Olad AU A ganll A1 aal) 12 JUal)
" T A e el el 4y - JUi Logadl Gals senll (e LD
Jan and Jon Smith’s Balance Sheet: December 31, 2015

Assets Jy<a¥) Liabilities and Net Worth 333l 3la g cilal JiY)

Cash on hand a4 N JsY S 90 Credit card balances Olasy) Ay 33ua ) $ 665
Checking accounts Gl Sllua 575  Utility bills sl _yeSll 5 oluall il 68 120
Savings accounts PP FUHEIVEN 760  Medical bills dnh il 75
Money market funds Jal Bsud i g 800  Other current liabilities s _AY! 4 slaidl cilal 1Y) 45
Total liquid assets Al Jsa¥ Jaal  § 2,225  Total current liabilities & shxidl cilal 30y Meal 905
Stocks and bonds Gladlg 2l $ 2,250  Real estate mortgage ol g My &l jlie § 92,000
Mutual funds Dlaiiny) (gaalia 1,500 Auto loans Sl bl g 8 4,250
Retirement funds, IRA ol galia 2,000 Education loan paladl) g 8 3,800
Total investments Gyl Jwal  § 5,750  Personal loan dpadl (yag A 4,000
Real estate <l ,lEdl 0 $120,000  Furniture loan Gl a8 800
Cars Sl b 14,000 Total long-term liabilities ~ Ja¥l ilsh Jwal  $104,850
Household furnishings Al yiall Sl yaall 3,700 Total liabilities lal 3 Alaa) $105,755
Jewelry and artwork 4l Jlee ) 5 <l 8 gadll 1,500 Net worth (N/W) 34 ila 41,420
Total personal property 4xasill cilSlied) s  $139,200 Total liabilities and net worth $147,175
Total assets Jsa¥) Jaa) $147,175 B Al hla g el ) Nlaa)

(3) Statement of Retained Earnings  (adlwal) (368 Ly
statement of stockholders’ equity Shows all equity account transactions that occurred during a given
year.

e i A cian 3 ASL G5 s lua C0llae puen el Gnablasall (G
statement of retained earnings Reconciles the net income earned during a given year, and any cash
dividends paid, with the change in retained earnings between the start and the end of that year. An
abbreviated form of the statement of stockholders’ equity
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LY (8 ) e ¢ A i dgai Ll ey 55 sl ¢ A Ain DA i) Jaall il diad) 8 Jadacall LYY ol
Cnadluadl B gan lul paida JSG Leiled o Al el Al (o 3 jaiall
Ex: Bartlett Company Statement of Retained Earnings ($000) for the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Retained earnings balance (January 1, 2015) 2015/1/1 & 3aiaall #U Y auay | $1,012
Plus: Net profits after taxes (for 2015) 2015 alad il juall any 7l )Y Sla 0l 231
Less: Cash dividends (paid during 2015) (2015 ale JMA de ine) 40085 7l )| 14ie La guada

Preferred stock 5 )liaall agasy) 10
Common stock Glall aguy) 98
Total dividends paid Ao ad) #lY) g sena (108)
Retained earnings balance (December 31, 2015) 2015/12/31 & xisall 7L ¥ auay | $1,135

Table presents this statement for Bartlett Company for the year ended December 31, 2015. The
statement shows that the company began the year with $1,012,000 in retained earnings and had net
profits after taxes of $231,000, from which it paid a total of $108,000 in dividends, resulting in year-end
retained earnings of $1,135,000. Thus, the net increase for Bartlett Company was $123,000 ($231,000
net profits after taxes minus $108,000 in dividends) during 2015.
ey alall a3, o Gl 55,2015 saenss 31 8 dagiiad) Al Bartlett S i glad) 138 Jsand) (i s
Leia candy il 5 ¢ (S el 5Y 53 231,000 il uall aa3 Leals ) e (1S5 8 3ainall #LYI 8 (Sosel 5Y 52 1.012.000
¢ Al Y 52 1¢135¢000 Ansis plall Aled 5 aine Ll () 53l Las ¢ 2LV e (Se 4l Y52 108.000 42 seme Lo
& Y52 108000 pmils i) puall aas #l i e 5Y 53 231000) LY 52 123000 oS Bartlett 45 l sab 3 Sla olé
2015 ale JDa (LY a3
(4) Statement of Cash Flows  4uaiil) ci8dail) ojly
Provides a summary of the firm’s operating, investment, and financing cash flows and reconciles them
with changes in its cash and marketable securities during the period.
J 51l AL AL (315 590 5 1 6l il e Ll &S 5l A sl 5 A jLatinsl) s bl ol i) adle axiy
J3yaall B
notes to the financial statements Explanatory notes keyed to relevant accounts in the statements; they
provide detailed information on the accounting policies, procedures, calculations, and transactions
underlying entries in the financial statements.
oe Aliaie Claglea g5 Ll ¢ clild) 8 Alall @l clilually dag je daa 55 cla Sle Agilall cilildl e cillaadia
Aol i) 8 VLAY Al bl s cililaall s Clel a5 Al ciluld)
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Standard No. 52 Mandates that U.S.—based companies
translate their foreign-currency-denominated assets and liabilities into U.S. dollars, for consolidation
with the parent company’s financial statements. This process is done by using the current rate
(translation) method.
Tan g Ll T sanial) ALY ) (o 3330 1) S o g (i (FASB) st dopabanall las alinal 52 285 bl
Aty Aleall oda ot Y AS Al ALl L) e s s ¢ S 5eY) Y sall ) Apia V) cbleadly e sl Leilal ) 5 Led sl
(Sl ) o) 285k
current rate (translation) method Technique used by U.S.—based companies to translate their foreign-
currency-denominated assets and liabilities into U.S. dollars, for consolidation with the parent
company’s financial statements, using the year-end (current) exchange rate.
o ghall Lo st 5 Ll gl om0 Ll T 5mial) LY gl (o 3250 ) S ) Lo s (ean ) () ) By
Al Al 8 (Aadl) Caall e alasiuly ¢ oY) AS Al i) bl e W sl ¢ S5V Y sall ) Apia) cdleally
Ex: Bartlett Company Statement of Cash Flows ($000) for the Year Ended December 31, 2015
2015 sramsd 31 b dagriial) Adaull (LY 52 000) 4uaiil) <SS Bartlett 48 s ¢l 1Jba

Cash Flow from Operating Activities Agladal) Aadal) (he AuaR1 cilBd)
Net profits after taxes ) yuall aey CLUS!\ Sba $231
Depreciation Slginy! 239
|Pagebs
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Increase in accounts receivable ol Sllua 8300 (138)
Decrease in inventories O il (& alass) 11
Increase in accounts payable adall clibs 3304 ) 112
Increase in accruals Gliaiuall 8334 ) 45
Cash provided by operating activities anoil) Adail (g peilil) sl $500
Cash Flow from Investment Activities i) Aail (e (g8 8l

Increase in gross fixed assets A Jpal) Maa) 335 (347)
Change in equity investments in other firms s aY) IS Al & ASlall (§ gia <l jlaind (A ) 0
Cash provided by investment activities A jlainy) i) (e adiall 283 ($347)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities Jagal) A pa (o281l gl

Decrease in notes payable adall Adatiall YLaSY & ol (20)
Increase in long-term debts Ja¥ldlsh ¢ sl 330 ) 56
Changes in stockholders’ equity Crrablusall (3 g8a & <l il 11
Dividends paid ie ) all 2L (108)
Cash provided by financing activities i sail) Aaif (ga aaiall sail) ($61)
Net increase in cash and marketable securities 4 shxiall el 51, 5Y1 5 ail) 6 3343 Lia ($92)

using Financial Ratios 4lall cawdl) aladicly
ratio analysis Involves methods of calculating and interpreting financial ratios to analyze and monitor
the firm’s performance.
A8 a5 AS ) o1 Jalat] ALl Canil) aandi s ] Byl aniaty dpeadll Jilas
Interested PARTIES  Aaigal) il jhY)
*  Current and prospective shareholders are interested in the firm’s current and future level of risk and
return, which directly affect share price.
el s e e JS8 i (5315 ¢ AS,EN Ll Ml Sall 5 Il (5 sinsas ¢ sleinall 5 ¢ sllal) ¢ sarlosal gy
*  Creditors are interested in the short-term liquidity of the company and its ability to make interest
and principal payments.
sl 80 il e e 30 e Ui 508 5 S Al Jal) 5 jpmd A guudly (5101 gy
*  Management is concerned with all aspects of the firm’s financial situation, and it attempts to
produce financial ratios that will be considered favorable by both owners and creditors.

ugu\ﬂbugﬂw\wdg@\f)m@uumcuﬂd}&}‘QSJ&HQN\@A}S\@\P@AME)\JY\#

TYPES OF RATIO COMPARISONS  uwill 43 s g1 gif
(1) Cross-Sectional Analysis (*hia Judas
Comparison of different firms’ financial ratios at the same point in time; involves comparing the firm’s
ratios with those of other firms in its industry or with industry averages.
& G AY) Sl Aalal) el ga AS Al Ca D jlie (el ¢ Aie )l Akl (pudi 8 Adliall IS Al Al il 4 )i
deliall s sie g sl Lgiclia
benchmarking A type of cross-sectional analysis in which the firm’s ratio values are compared with
those of a key competitor or with a group of competitors that it wishes to emulate.
) Cppdliall (e Ao sane g ) st ) Guliag dualall @l aa 4S5l A 4 A5l 4y oadailall (sl (e g 53 3 palacall
LiSlan 3 45,80 e
»  Comparison to industry averages is also popular, as in the following example.
Sl JEd) 8 LS ¢ W) Al delical) cllas sie ge 40 )l ygiad
Caldwell Manufacturing’s calculated inventory turnover for 2015 and the average inventory
turnover were as follows:

;",’JL”AI sl e o553l o)y sa dau 51 s 2015 (,L,_X Caldwell A< &l @ gunall (5 33l () ) 90 Jana IS
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Inventory turnover, 2015
Caldwell Manufacturing 14.8
Industry average 9.7

(2) Time-Series Analysis  4xia 3l Judladd) Julas
Evaluation of the firm’s financial performance over time using financial ratio analysis.
Al Al il aladialy G gl ) g ey 4S80 L) o 1oV apis
% Comparison of current to past performance, using ratios, enables analysts to assess the firm’s
progress.
AS ) a8 4 Gallaall ¢ ol aladinly ¢ Gl s sl ehal1 (G A0 )il e
#% Developing trends can be seen by using multiyear comparisons.
L) il Baaate U Hlaa aladiily pohatl) Cilalad) Ay (S
(3) Combined Analysis & yiduall Julait)
The most informative approach to ratio analysis combines cross-sectional and time-series analyses.
Aie 3 Albuiall 5 aa yall adaiall Bl Al Jilal 308) SV gl pany

B
570
=
E e0 Bartlett =utib
FIGURE of Combined Analysis j) K
AJM‘ JM‘ ds‘j' ;5':\ é 30 — _____._——'-"' |ndustry el
1 3 sf
30
= v
T §30f
4
g 1 1 1
< 2012 2013 2014 2015

Year .

CAUTIONS ABOUT USING RATIO ANALYSIS !l Julad aladin Jga cilgni
1. Ratios that reveal large deviations from the norm merely indicate the possibility of a problem.
Al dga g Juadal) ) dadd juli sacldl) e 3 S Sl Al e el Al )
2. Asingle ratio does not generally provide sufficient information from which to judge the overall
performance of the firm.
AS Al aladl e1aY) e aSaldl LINA (e (S A8IS il shea ple JSE 305l Al B8 Y
3. The ratios being compared should be calculated using financial statements dated at the same
point in time during the year.
Al 8 315 5l ki A ARl Al il ol g e o5 (A o) ldial g
4. Itis preferable to use audited financial statements. AaBaal) Adlal) cilibd) alodin) Juady
5. The financial data being compared should have been developed in the same way.
Ay plal) iy Uy gl o 38 g ke o Al Fgllal) il 65 0 Cang
6. Results can be distorted by inflation AR sy ) o g () Sy

Ratio Analysis Example: We will illustrate the use of financial ratios for analyzing financial statements
using the Bartlett Company Income Statements and Balance Sheets presented earlier in Tables Page 2+4
il gl s i A8 8 Ja0 il alasiuly Zllall i) Jidadl Zlal) Caal) w3l a5y o i quadl] Jalad e (i
4 + 2 isaal d}\@\g&u&)ﬂ\ Aa ganll
Liquidity Ratios 4 gaeal) cuud
liquidity A firm’s ability to satisfy its short-term obligations as they come due.
Ledlaatinl die Jal) 5 jual Ll 3l ol gl e 4 550 5 508 1 Ad gad)
(1) current ratio A measure of liquidity calculated by dividing the firm’s current assets by its current
liabilities.
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Al glaial) el ) e 458l Al glatdl J gl Ay @ guunall A gaad) (alita rdatlad) dpwdl)
Current assets

current ratio =
Current liabilities

For ex: with the Current liabilities $620,000 and the Current assets $1,223,000 what the Current ratio?
fAla) Aol L 10223000 $ 4 slaiall Jsaa¥) 5 620000 $ & ghaial) il sllaall pa 10l Jaen
Current assets $1,223,000
Current liabilities  $620,000
Ex2: The Ahmads' total liquid assets were $2,225. Their total current debts are $21,539 (total current
liabilities of $905 1 mortgage payments of $16,864 1 auto loan payments of $2,520 1 appliance and
furniture payments of $1,250). Substituting these values into the ratio formula, we get Liquidity ratio
905 Al A1 hsiall o gl Mea) 15 52 21539 58 Allall i paa Mea) 15Y 52 2225 20nY ALl J puat) en) &y
1250 iy BV 5 3 3¢50 15Y 93 2520 sy 5 jluall (a j31 15Y 50 1 16864 dasis @ 0E Ll e dadl 15Y 50 1
Ul s e Joant ¢ Apil) Arpa 8 2l 038 e (il (15Y 50
Current assets $2,225 \ \ Y
Current liabilities  $21,539 Q103 N
e That ratio indicates that the Ahmad can cover only about 10 percent of their existing 1-year debt
obligations with their current liquid assets.
Al AL agd sl ale 3aal Alall agi gun el 3l (e Jah 3Lally 10l sa dand 43Sy deaf () ) dpuil) 028yl
(2) QUICK (ACID-TEST) RATIO ayudl (iaaadl JLiidl) dpud
Current assets — Inventory

current ratio =

current ratio =

uick ratio =
¢ Current liabilities

For ex: with the Current liabilities $620,000, the Current assets $1,223,000 and the inventory $289,000
what the Quick ratio?
4l L 289¢000 $ s 3aalls 1:223<000 $ A laiall Jsa¥) « 620000 $ U shaiadl il sadll e 1 JGall Jn Ao
Ciay syl

. , Current assets — Inventory $1,223,000 — $289,000 $934,000
Quick ratio = — S- — -1
Current liabilities $620,000 $620,000

Activity Ratios bl cad
activity ratios Measure the speed with which various accounts are converted into sales or cash, or
inflows or outflows.
Aajla gl dlal ey of oo ) clagse ) Adlida) clload) e L o G de ) (i JLESY quud
(1) inventory turnover &gl ol gd
Measures the activity, or liquidity, of a firm’s inventory ASLEN G5 aa Wgr sl Lol sy
Cost of goods sold

inventory turnover =
Inventory

Applying this relationship to Bartlett Company in 2015 yields

2015 als 4 Bartlett 48,4 o d8al) oda gk 5375
*** the cost of goods sold $2,088,000 and inventory $289,000
Cost of goods sold  $2,088,000

Inventory ~$289,000

iTlUGTltOTy turnover =

Average age of inventory Average number of days’ sales in inventory.
O3l 8 ALY Cilane 230 Jaus gia g jsal) _pec Lo sl

365
avarage age of inventory = -
ge age of 7 inventory turnover
365 365 : "
[ = = — = "8 &) Lﬁ.uh'.'a
avarage age of inventory pr———— 50.7days : 33958 s e B
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(2) AVERAGE COLLECTION PERIOD Suantl) 5 18 Jay gla
average collection period the average amount of time needed to collect accounts receivable.

il llia Jaantl o 5O ) L sle sa Jaaail) B o gia
Accounts receivable Accounts receivable

Average collection period = Average sales per day = Annual sales

365
The average collection period for Bartlett Company in 2015 is

s 2015 ole A Bartlett 48 il Juasill 3 53 Jaus gia
Accounts receivable $503,000 B $503,000
Annual sales ~$3,074,000 $8,422

. .. 365 365
(3) AVERAGE PAYMENT PERIOD 241} 5 538 Jas gia

average payment period the average amount of time needed to pay accounts payable.
8l Clla 3and o U ) T g sa e 555 Ja g

Average collection period = = 59.7 days

) Accounts payable Accounts payable
Average payment period = =2
Average purchases per day Annual purchases
365

— If we assume that Bartlett Company’s purchases equaled 70 percent of its cost of goods sold in
2015, its average payment period is:
Leaal @il 5 538 Lo gia (i ¢ 2015 ale b deluall ailiadl 435 (e &) 3 70 Joles Bartlett 48 i <y jide of Lia i) 13)

1A
N Coeriod — Accounts payable $382,000 _$382,000 05 4 4
VErage payment berod = “Annual purchases — 0.70 x $2,088,000 $4,004 7 s
365 365

(4) Total asset turnover  Jsa¥) lugd (Aaa)
total asset turnover Indicates the efficiency with which the firm uses its assets to generate sales.
el 2l 1) Ll gl 4S5l Ly aadiios ) 5l ) yuly J ) () )50 Jlea)

Sales

Total asset turnover = —
Total assets

The value of Bartlett Company’s total asset turnover in 2015 is
2015 ple (8 bl A8 J paal Claaa (Mlan) Lo s

** sales $3,074,000 and total asset $3,597,000

Sales $3,074,000

Total assets  $3,597,000 -

Total asset turnover =

Example:
Rania is in the process of incorporating her new business. After much analysis, she determined that an
initial investment of $50,000—5$20,000 in current assets and $30,000 in fixed assets—is necessary.
These funds can be obtained. in either of two ways. The first is the no-debt plan, under which she would
invest the full $50,000 without borrowing. The other alternative, the debt plan, involves investing
$25,000 and borrowing the balance of $25,000 at 12% annual interest.
& 0¥5220000 - LY 52 50000 ey 5! i) o s ¢ dalaidl) e pSSH am 3aaal) Ledlae mad daeay Wil
dhd s JsY1 oyl saaly J) sl o2 e Jseandl Sy (5 )5 e - A0EN J sl 3 Y 50 all 30 5 A gl J sual)
Dl (e (g gy ¢ (g gall Aad ¢ HAY) daad) Gl 8Y) 50 JelSIL Y 52 50000 i Lga g (5 ¢ (g eall p2e
712 A5 3208 Y 93 25000 8 dna )y ol Bl Y 50 25000
Rania expects $30,000 in sales, $18,000 in operating expenses, and a 40% tax rate. Projected balance
sheets and income statements associated with the two plans are summarized in Table 3.6. The no-debt
plan results in after-tax profits of $7,200, which represent a 14.4% rate of return on Patty’s $50,000
investment.
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e geal) i) el pasdli 2 740 A ) Janas ¢ )Y 50 il 18 Jarndill cldii g ¢ Y 5o all 30 el alis of L ) a8 535

7200 &5 51 pall pmd 3m 2Ll (0 355 o Aad o iy 3.6 Usaall (8 piladlly Aaghpall Jasl) iy 5 A8 5l
Y52 50000 dull il il Jle 7144 e Jaxe Jiai 50 Y 50

Ans:

Financial Statements Associated with Rania's Alternatives il Jilay ddas yal) Aallall il
Balance sheets 43 gand) 43y jual) No-debt plan (gl pxe 4bd  Debt plan Q) i
Current assets A glxiall J sl $20,000 $20,000

Fixed assets A J peal) 30,000 30,000

Total assets Jdyal) aa) $50,000 $50,000

Debt (12% interest) (32314%12) ¢yl S 0 $25,000

(1) Equity SESANRTPEN 50,000 25,000

Total liabilities and equity $50,000 $50,000

4slal) (g8 g e i) £ gara
Income Statements  JA) (b

Sales Sle | $30,000 $30,000
Less: Operating expenses Jedill (o las - 18,000 18,000
Operating profits deill L $12,000 $12,000
Less: Interest expense sal) Wl g joma — 0 3,000 ($25,000 * 0.12)
Net profits before taxes <l yall 3 7L Y Lila  $12,000 $ 9,000
Less: Taxes (rate = 40%) (%40) < pall — 4,800 3,600
(2) Net profits after taxes <l yall 33 #L Y ila S 7,200 S 5,400

Return on equity (2) + (1) A4Skl 358 e Nl 14.4% ($7,200 +$50,000) 21.6% (55,400 =+ $50,000)

The debt plan results in $5,400 of after-tax profits, which represent a 21.6% rate of return on Rania’s
investment of $25,000. The debt plan provides Rania with a higher rate of return, but the risk of this
plan is also greater because the annual $3,000 of interest must be paid whether Rania’s business is
profitable or not
Aty Wil leiia) e 221,6@3Lcdmdm%j\j‘Jyj;5‘4ooy4\g\@wcpjdﬁm&s&G;;,.
AL 4 i) A ady Cangy Y Wiyl ST ddadl) 020 Slalae oS) ¢ e ile Jane Wil )1 cpall dad 365 )Y 53 254000
Y ol B e il dee OIS ¢l ¢« ,Y 52 3000
Debt Ratios (sl Gusd
financial leverage the magnification of risk and return through the use of fixed cost financing, such as
debt and preferred stock.

3 eall e 5 sl Jia ¢ AR AN )y g aladind A (e dilall 5 i) aicas Agdadl Aadl
degree of indebtedness Measures the amount of debt relative to other significant balance sheet
amounts.

Aa gl 4l el 8 (s AT Aala flial dually (pall ilaa (s A ggall Ay
ability to service debts the ability of a firm to make the payments required on a scheduled basis over
the life of a debt.

el pee sae e Jgane bl e dslhal) cile sdaddl daw e 38 00 5,08 ¢ gaall daad o 5 all)
coverage ratios Ratios that measure the firm’s ability to pay certain fixed charges.
Al A0 o gas ) @ o AS 80 508 (it ) ool Apdaddl) qaed
(1) Debt Ratio (wall dss
debt ratio Measures the proportion of total assets financed by the firm’s creditors
AS A 5315 Led pay 1 Jpea) (o] st s Cpall A
Total liabilities )

Debt Ratio =
Total Assets, | .
The debt ratio for Bartlett Company in 2015 is @» 2015 ale 2 As pall (pal) dpd
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** Total liabilities $1,643,000 Total Assets $3,597,000
Total liabilities  $1,643,000
Total Assets  $3,597,000
(2) DEBT-TO-EQUITY RATIO dslal) (gg8a ) sl dpd
debt-to-equity ratio Measures the relative proportion of total liabilities and common stock equity used

to finance the firm’s total assets.
Ol Man] i (o Aoritonal) Zyalal) ASL) G5 sim 5 iy st ManY Egpal Al oy dllall (g 1) Copal) Ao
AS LA

Debt Ratio = = 0.457 = 45.7%

Total liabilities
Common stock equity
The debt-to-equity ratio for Bartlett Company in 2015is s 2015 sle A A8 a0 ASkal) (3 8 ) Cpal) dpisd
** Total liabilities $1,643,000 and Common stock equity $1,754,000
Total liabilities ~ $1,643,000

Common stock equity ~ $1,745,000

Debt To Equity Ratio =

Debt To Equity Ratio = =0.937 =93.7%

(3) TIMES INTEREST EARNED RATIO  4udiSal) Sldl) dpus
times interest earned ratio Vieasures the firm’s ability to make contractual interest payments;
sometimes called the interest coverage ratio.
palall dudaat A Ul et ¢ duodlatl) 5006l cile e dlan e A8 5805 08 s duud€al) aildl) dud
Earnings before interest and taxes

Times interest earned ratio =
Interest

Applying this ratio to Bartlett Company yields the 2015 value of
2015 dad 4ic iy Bartlett 48 15 Ao dauill oda s
** the Earnings before interest and taxes $418,000 and interest $93,000
Earnings before interest and taxes  $418,000
Interest ~$93,000
(4) FIXED-PAYMENT COVERAGE RATIO <ulill adal) Abaid Jana
fixed-payment coverage ratio Measures the firm’s ability to meet all fixed-payment obligations.
i) 8ol el 5 ey olisl) e 4S50 5 508 iy ) adal) Adai Jana
Fixed Payment coverage ratio =
Earnings before interest and taxes + Lease payments

Times interest earned ratio =

Interest + Lease payments + ((Principal payments + Preferred stock dividends) x (ﬁ))

Applying the formula to Bartlett Company’s 2015 data yields
2015 alad culij 48 5 by il o dial) (ks
** Earnings before interest and taxes $418,000, Lease payments $35,000, Interest $93,000, Principal
payments $71,000, Preferred stock dividends $10,000, and T 29%
e saall 5 ¢ Y 52 93000 330l 5 ¢ Y 53 35000 sy ciladas ¢ Y 52 418000 ) yall 5 281 ) Jib #L Y1 **
T 729 5¢ ¥53 10000 3 3tiaall agasd) lay 3535 ¢ Y 53 71000 dpmsst )
Fixed Payment coverage ratio =
Earnings before interest and taxes + Lease payments

Interest + Lease payments + ((Principal payments + Preferred stock dividends) X (ﬁ))

_ $418,000 + $35,000
$93,000 + $35,000 + (($71,000 + $10,000) x (;))

(1 — 0.29)
_ $453,000
T $242,000

87
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Ex: Bartlett Company Common-Size Income Statements  4S&! & jidiall aaall cid Jaal) clily
For the years ended  Evaluation

December 31 2014-2015
2014 2015
Sales revenue Glapall Sla) - 100.0% 100.0%  Same 4liia
Less: Cost of goods sold debiall pdliadl 44lSH 14 Lo pnda 67.9% 66.7% Worse ¢~
(1) Gross profit margin Sla¥l ol s 32.1% 33.3% Worse
Less: Operating expenses Jidill Cay jlas 14ia e pada
Selling expense aecbes 3.3% 4.2% Better il
General and administrative expenses 4w 54l bas 6.8 6.7 Worse
Lease expense Jalca bas 11 1.3 Better
Depreciation expense Dl @ jbae 7.3 9.3 Better
Total operating expense il oy jlas Ja)  18.5% 21.5% Better
(2) Operating profit margin bl ol Giala 13.6% 11.8% Better
Less: Interest expense 5 i g e 4t Lagada 3.0 3.5 Better
Net profits before taxes il pall Jd ~loY) dla 10.6% 8.3% Better
Less: Taxes il pall a8l 3.1 2.5 Worse
Net profits after taxes il puall am ZLY) Bla  7.5% 5.8% Better
Less: Preferred stock dividends Uaiall agul) 2L i sliadls 0.3 0.4 Better
(3) Net profit margin ol e Jidla 7.2% 5.4% Better

Profitability Ratios z=ull <¥axa
COMMON-SIZE INCOME STATEMENTS ¢l idiall aaald) & Jaal) clily
common-size income statement an income statement in which each item is expressed as a percentage
of sales.

lasall (e A s A€ peaie IS e uetl) 4 25 3 J3ll Gl - aaaldl @ Adall Jaal) Gy
Three frequently cited ratios of profitability that come directly from the common-size income statement
are

&l yiial \e.»ngsdmngzﬁm@tgg\,)pum.@gw* N1 Ay daa U s GO Sl

(1) the gross profit margins Adlay) ol el s
(2) the operating profit margins Jeitll ) el g8
(3) the net profit margin Sball z )l iala

(1) GROSS PROFIT MARGIN (lea¥) g l) (iala
gross profit margin Measures the percentage of each sales dollar remaining after the firm has paid for
its goods.

Lenles Qo 38530 0335 0 axs e Slagsa Y 53 IS0 2 sl Al Gy Maa) el ala
Sales — Costof goodssold Gross profits

G fit in =
ross prof1it margin Sales Sales

Bartlett Company’s gross profit margin for 2015 is 38 2015 alad i ASdd ) Glals Alas)
*** Sales $3,074,000 and cost of goods sold $2,088,000
Y52 2:088¢000 deliall piladll 485 5 5 53 3¢074¢000 Slape ***

_ _ Gross profits $3,074,000 — $2,088,000  $986,000
Gross profit margin = = —

= = 0.321 = 32.19
Sales $3,074,000 $3,074,000 %

(2) OPERATING PROFIT MARGIN ALsudall gl (ala
Measures the percentage of each sales dollar remaining after all costs and expenses other than interest,
taxes, and preferred stock dividends are deducted; the “pure profits” earned on each sales dollar.
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Slagae LY 50 S e Al "adlall 2L 31" ¢ 5 jliadl)
Operating profits

0 ti fit in =
perating profit margin Salos

Bartlett Company’s operating profit margin for 2015is s 2015 alal Culijly 4,40 Laddll @l el
** operating profits $418,000 and Sales $3,074,000 _Y¥ 52 3¢074¢000 <l s 5 53 418000 Jueiall ~L )
Operating profits  $418,000

= = 0.136 = 13.69
Sales $3,074,000 &

Operating profit margin =

(3) NET PROFIT MARGIN z=)!) iala (dla
net profit margin Measures the percentage of each sales dollar remaining afterall costs-and expenses,
including interest, taxes, and preferred stock dividends, have been deducted.
) gal) ey A ey ¢ i g peadl s oISl puan aad aay e Gilane Y 50 JSI 4 gl o) Gy gl Gila Ghala
5 laal) peas¥] a5 5 il yuall
arnings available for common stockholders

Net fit in =
et profit margin Sales

Bartlett Company’s net profit margin for 2015 is A 2015 alad culi L A8 )d gy Bla ila
** earnings available for common stockholders $221,000 and Sales $3,074,000
Y53 36074000 lasall 5 )Y 53 221000 Gdlal) Caslisall dalial) L,y **
(4) EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) ag¥) Ll
is generally of interest to present or prospective stockholders and management
5IY1s Cplainall gl Cpllall Cpanbisall agi sle IS
Earnings available for common stockholders

Earnings per share =
&P Number of shares of common stock outstanding

Bartlett Company’s earnings per share in 2015 is @ 2015 alo (B ageall i L Al 2L

Earnings available for common stockholders $221,000 and Number of shares of common stock

outstanding 76,262

766262 dilral) Lolall agul) (o age) 230 5 2210000 $ Gl Cpratlosall Aaliall 70,
Earnings available for common stockholders $221,000 _ $2.90

Earni hare = =
ArRIngs pet Share Number of shares of common stock outstanding 76,262

(5) RETURN ON TOTAL ASSETS (ROA) sl (Alaa o silal)
return on total assets (ROA) Measures the overall effectiveness of management in generating profits
with its available assets; also called the return on investment (ROI)
sl U adde Gl ¢ Aaliall Jpatl (30 2l Y1 Giind 3 551300 2080 Alladll s (ROA) dgnal) (llan] (fle ilall
(ROI) siiasy!
Earnings available for common stockholders

ROA =
Total assets e .
Bartlett Company’s return on total assets in 2015is s 2015 als 2 4S,dll Jgal¥) laa) o ilal)

Earnings available for common stockholders $221,000 and Total Assets $3,597,000
Y52 3597000 Jsa¥) Jeal s 5¥ 52 221000 Gwdball (radlusall Aaliall 2L Y)
Earnings available for common stockholders $221,000
Total assets ~$3,597,000
(6) RETURN ON EQUITY (ROE) 4l (3gia o silal)
return on equity (ROE) Measures the return earned on the common stockholders’” investment in the
firm.

ROA = =0.061 =6.1

AS Al 8 el Gpealisal) Laii) (e oSl Bilall Guis (ROE) dsSlall (s o ailal)

ROE — Earnings available for common stockholders

Common stock equity
The ROE for Bartlett Company in 2015 is 2015 ple A4S il Aslal) ggia o ailad)
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Earnings available for common stockholders $221,000 and common Stock equity $1,754,000 _
¥ 52 1754000 4dlall ags¥) 5 ¥ 53 221000 Gmdlall Gaasliaall daliall #L Y
B Earnings available for common stockholders $221,000

ROE = = =0.126 = 12.69
Common stock equity $1,754,000 &

Market Ratios (3gmd) e

market ratios Relate a firm’s market value, as measured by its current share price, to certain accounting
values.
Ao Bl oy ¢ Mol g s i ¢ 2S00 B el 1y 5 gl nd
(1) PRICE/EARNINGS (P/E) RATIO  zL¥) /[ aad) A
price/earnings (P/E) ratio Vieasures the amount that investors are willing to pay for each dollar of a
firm’s earnings; the higher the P/E ratio, the greater the investor.confidence.
A Comi ) LalS ¢ 28520 51 e Y 50 IS il 4xda (8 (5 pliandl) o gl dadl) pusy (P E) gL/ smaad) s
aiiall A8l ¢ dilad) ) )
Market price per share of common stock
P/E= Earnings per share
If Bartlett Company’s common stock at the end of 2015 was selling at $32.25, the P/E ratio, using the
EPS of $2.90, at year-end 2015 is
EPS alaainly ¢ ailall ) el A < 15Y 52 32,25 jaen @ 2015 ple led 8 Bartlett 48,80 (galall sl (S 13)
& 2015 ale Algd &« 1Y 50 2,90 4l

P/E = Market price per share of common stock $32.25

=11.2

Earnings per share ~$2.90

(2) MARKET/BOOK (M/B) RATIO (gwdl [ lish) duus
market/book (M/B) ratio Provides an assessment of how investors view the firm’s performance. Firms
expected to earn high returns relative to their risk typically sell at higher M/B multiples
& e Ale ) se S 52 (Gind o 85t (g AS AN 1Y patiasall B A Ui 55 (M / B) oSS / (3 gead) dud
Sel M /B Glicloag auii Lo sale b jhlae
Common stock equity

Book value per share of common stock =
P Number of shares of common stock outstanding

Substituting the appropriate values for Bartlett Company from its 2015 balance sheet, we get
lale Jaasi ¢ 2015 alad A sandl L jie (10 Bartlett 48 pal Anuliall adll Jlagul
Common stock equity $1,754,000 and Number of shares of common stock outstanding 76,262
76262 4eidll Lalall agud) gl 222 5 1754000 $ dolall L8 (3 gin

Book val h f t k—$1’754’000—$23 00
OoKvalue per share of common StoCK = $76,262 = .

Market/book (M/B) ratio <Usl) / (§ gl caed

) Market price per share of common stock
Market/book (M/B) ratio =

Book value per share of common stock
Substituting Bartlett Company’s end of 2015 common stock price of $32.25 and its $23.00 book value
per share of common stock (calculated above) into the M/B ratio formula, we get
JS15Y 52 23,00 Al & jisall dadll s 159 52 32,25 dull 2015 ole duled 3 Bartlett AS_,al salall pendl an Jlaiiad
sle diani ¢ M/ B A dapa 8 (odle 4 sunall) alall agu) (40 ages

Market price per share of common stock  $32.25 140

M
Market book (<) ratio = - -
arket ook (g rate Book value per share of common stock  $23.00
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A Complete Ratio Analysis JelS daud Julas

DUPONT SYSTEM OF ANALYSIS  <uigaga Julas allis
DuPont system of analysis System used to dissect the firm’s financial statements and to assess its
financial condition.

el Lemm g g A8 A ALl L) = ] AU s DuPont Jilad aldas

(1) DuPont formula 4iuall
Multiplies the firm’s net profit margin by its total asset turnover to calculate the firm’s return on
total assets (ROA).
(ROA) Jsa¥) Maa) e 4S80 dile iluad Jpal) 050 (Jea) IIS (e 4,30 Slall )l (hals el
ROA = Net profit margin X Total asset turnover

RO — Earnings available for common stockholders Sales

X
Sales Total assets

Earnings available for common stockholders
ROA =

Total assets

When the 2015 values of the net profit margin and total asset turnover for Bartlett Company, calculated

earlier, are substituted into the DuPont formula, the result is
Lpa 4 ¢« Brse 4 gundl) ¢ Bartlett 48,8 Jsa¥) o)) 5 Jaza (Jlaad s lall 3l (ialed 2015 a8 Jlaiind &b Loxie
& 4l S5« DuPont

*** the net profit margin 7.2% and total Asset turnover 0.85
0.85 dsa¥l ) )50 Jane Maa) 5 /7.2 ilall my )l Siala ***

ROA = Net profit margin X Total asset turnover
ROA =7.2% %X 0.85 =6.1%

(2) Modified DuPont Formula
modified DuPont formula Relates the firm’s return on total assets (ROA) to its return on equity (ROE)
using the financial leverage multiplier (FLM).
Asd) )l Caelias aladinly (ROE) 48l (55ia e il (ROA) U sl (M) e 48, dile Ly 53 Alaall DuPont diwa
(FLM) ALl
financial leverage multiplier (FLM) The ratio of the firm’s total assets to its common stock equity.
Aoalal) 8Ll 5 gaa ) AS ) Jseal lea) Ao (FLIMI) Aalal) 42d) ) CieLiaa
ROE = ROA X FLM

G AN Earnings available for common stockholders Total assets

X
Total assets Common stock equity

ROE = Earnings available for common stockholders

Common stock equity

Substituting the values for Bartlett Company’s ROA of 6.1 percent, calculated earlier, and Bartlett’s FLM
of 2.051 (53,597,000 total assets + $1,754,000 common stock equity) into the modified DuPont formula
yields:
Sleal) 2.051 &L Bartlett's FLM s ¢ e 4 gunall ¢ lalls 6.1 4oy Bartlett 4S8 Ja¥) o dilall o Jlaia)
‘ol DuPONt dasa 3 5o (8 (alall agnl) (4e 16754000 + LY 52 3¢597:000 Ll J sa)
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Additional Questions “éla) Aliu

Q1. Circle the correct answer

1. Measures the return earned on the common stockholders’ investment in the firm.
a. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)
b. return on total assets (ROA)
c. return on equity (ROE)
d. NET PROFIT MARGIN
2. authorized by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB):
a. PCAOB
b. stockholders’ report
c. GAAP
d. FASB
3. Maeasures the amount of debt relative to other significant balance sheet amounts.
a. ability to service debts
b. financial leverage
C. coverage ratios
d. degree of indebtedness
4. A not-for-profit corporation established by the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002
a. PCAOB
b. stockholders’ report
c. GAAP
d. FASB
5. Short-term liabilities, expected to be paid within 1 year or less.
a. current assets
b. current liabilities
c. long-term debt
d. retained earnings
6. Provides a financial summary of the firm’s operating results during a specified period.
a. theincome statements
b. balance sheet
c. Statement of Retained Earnings
d. Statement of Cash Flows
7. the average amount of time needed to pay accounts payable.
a. inventory turnover
b. average collection period
c. average payment period
d. total asset turnover
8. Shows all equity account transactions that occurred during a given year.
a. the income statements
b. balance sheet
c. Statement of Retained Earnings
d. Statement of Cash Flows
|Pagel6
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9. Short-term assets, expected to be converted into cash within 1 year or less
a. current assets
b. current liabilities
c. long-term debt
d. retained earnings
10. Measures the firm’s ability to meet all fixed-payment obligations.
a. Debt Ratio
b. debt-to-equity ratio
c. timesinterest earned ratio
d. fixed-payment coverage ratio

11. Measures the percentage of each sales dollar remaining after all costs and expenses, including
interest, taxes, and preferred stock dividends, have been deducted
a. common-size income statement
b. gross profit margin
c. OPERATING PROFIT MARGIN
d. NET PROFIT MARGIN

12. Ahmad and Sara Jaber, a mid-30s married couple with no children, prepared a personal income
and expense statement, which is similar to a corporate income statement. It turns out that she
has a total of 70,000 expenses and a total income of 80,000, so what is the cash surplus?

e. $12,000
f. $15,000
g. $10,000
h. $35,000

13. The cumulative total of all earnings, net of dividends, that have been retained and reinvested in
the firm since its inception.
a. current assets
b. current liabilities
c. long-term debt
d. retained earnings

14. The Total Asset equal
a. Total liabilities
b. stockholders’ equity
c. Total liabilities + stockholders’ equity
d. Total liabilities - stockholders’ equity

15. the average amount of time needed to collect accounts receivable.
a. inventory turnover
b. average collection period
C. average payment period
d. total asset turnover

16. involves comparing the firm’s ratios with those of other firms in its industry or with industry
averages.
a. Cross-Sectional Analysis
b. Time-Series Analysis
c. Combined Analysis
d. FASB Analysis
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23.
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CH3 _ FINN1300 uesili

Provides a summary of the firm’s operating, investment, and financing cash flows and reconciles
them with changes in its cash and marketable securities during the period.

a. theincome statements

b. balance sheet

c. Statement of Retained Earnings

d. Statement of Cash Flows

Evaluation of the firm’s financial performance over time using financial ratio analysis.
a. Cross-Sectional Analysis

b. Time-Series Analysis

c. Combined Analysis

d. FASB Analysis

Summary statement of the firm’s financial position at a given point in time.
a. theincome statements

b. balance sheet

c. Statement of Retained Earnings

d. Statement of Cash Flows

A firm’s ability to satisfy its short-term obligations as they come due
a. inventory turnover

b. current ratio

c. liquidity

d. activity ratios

Measures the percentage of each sales dollar remaining after the firm has paid for its goods.
a. common-size income statement

b. gross profit margin

c. OPERATING PROFIT MARGIN

d. NET PROFIT MARGIN

A measure of liquidity calculated by dividing the firm’s current assets by its current liabilities.
a. inventory turnover

b. current ratio

c. liquidity

d. activity ratios

Measure the speed with which various accounts are converted into sales or cash, or inflows or
outflows

a. inventory turnover

b. current ratio

c. liquidity

d. activity ratios

Multiplies the firm’s net profit margin by its total asset turnover to calculate the firm’s return on
total assets (ROA).

a. market ratios

b. Modified DuPont Formula

c. DuPont formula

d. DuPont system of analysis
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25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

Measures the relative proportion of total liabilities and common stock equity used to finance the

firm’s total assets

a. Debt Ratio

b. debt-to-equity ratio

c. timesinterest earned ratio

d. fixed-payment coverage ratio

Measures the activity, or liquidity, of a firm’s inventory
a. inventory turnover

AVERAGE COLLECTION PERIOD

average collection period

average payment period

total asset turnover

®aoo

The most informative approach to ratio analysis combines cross-sectional and time-series
analyses.

a. Cross-Sectional Analysis

b. Time-Series Analysis

c. Combined Analysis

d. FASB Analysis

which authorizes generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)

a. PCAOB

b. stockholders’ report
c. GAAP

d. FASB

Relates the firm’s return on total assets (ROA) to its return on equity (ROE) using the financial
leverage multiplier (FLM).

a. market ratios

b. Modified DuPont Formula

c. DuPont formula

d. DuPont system of analysis

such as debt and preferred stock is:
a. ability to service debts

b. financial leverage

c. coverage ratios

d. degree of indebtedness

the ability of a firm to make the payments required on a scheduled basis over the life of a debt.
a. ability to service debts

b. financial leverage

c. coverage ratios

d. degree of indebtedness

Ratios that measure the firm’s ability to pay certain fixed charges.
a. ability to service debts

b. financial leverage

c. coverage ratios

d. degree of indebtedness
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33

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

. it summarizes and documents the firm’s financial activities during the past year.
a. PCAOB

b. stockholders’ report

c. GAAP

d. FASB

Measures the proportion of total assets financed by the firm’s creditors

a. Debt Ratio

b. debt-to-equity ratio

c. timesinterest earned ratio

d. fixed-payment coverage ratio

an income statement in which each item is expressed as a percentage of sales.
a. common-size income statement

b. gross profit margin

c. OPERATING PROFIT MARGIN

d. NET PROFIT MARGIN

Indicates the efficiency with which the firm uses its assets to generate sales.

a. inventory turnover

b. average collection period

c. average payment period

d. total asset turnover

System used to dissect the firm’s financial statements and to assess its financial condition.
a. market ratios

b. price/earnings (P/E) ratio

c. market/book (M/B) ratio

d. DuPont system of analysis

is generally of interest to present or prospective stockholders and management
a. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

b. return on total assets (ROA)

c. return on equity (ROE)

d. NET PROFIT MARGIN

called the return on investment (ROI)

a. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

b. return on total assets (ROA)

c. return on equity (ROE)

d. NET PROFIT MARGIN

Measures the firm’s ability to make contractual interest payments; sometimes called the interest
coverage ratio

a. Debt Ratio

b. debt-to-equity ratio

c. times interest earned ratio

d. fixed-payment coverage ratio

the “pure profits” earned on each sales dollar.
a. common-size income statement

b. gross profit margin

c. OPERATING PROFIT MARGIN

d. NET PROFIT MARGIN
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42. Relate a firm’s market value, as measured by its current share price, to certain accounting values.
a. market ratios
b. price/earnings (P/E) ratio
c. market/book (M/B) ratio
d. DuPont system of analysis
43. Measures the amount that investors are willing to pay for each dollar of a firm’s earnings
a. market ratios
b. price/earnings (P/E) ratio
c. market/book (M/B) ratio
d. DuPont system of analysis
44. Provides an assessment of how investors view the firm’s performance. Firms expected to earn
high returns relative to their risk typically sell at higher M/B multiples
a. market ratios
b. price/earnings (P/E) ratio
c. market/book (M/B) ratio
d. DuPont system of analysis

Q2: For the year ended December 31, 2012, General Dynamics reported sales of $31.5 million and
cost of goods sold of $26.4 million. What was the company’s gross profit margin that year?
Y93 Ogake 31.5 Cais Wl (¢ General Dynamics 4S5 cads ¢ 2012 o 31 & dngitiad! did) drnills :Q2
Spladl el § a4l JlexYl zoydl Sl 98 Lo )Y 9 Ogake 26.4 doxdis dsluall Bladl Ao
Sales — Cost of goods sold  Gross profits
Sales ~ Sales
$31.5million —$26.4million _ $5.1million
$31.5million ~ $31.5million
Q3: Paltel Company started its business in 2014 with retained earnings of $68,450,000. It paid two
semiannual dividends of $0.23 per share to 3,250,000 preferred stockholders during the year.
Common stockholders, holding 9,800,000 common shares, were paid four quarterly dividends of $0.25
per share. The company had a net profit after taxes of $6,340,000. Prepare the statement of retained
earnings for the year ended December 31, 2014.
Answer:

Gross profit margin =

=16.19%

Gross profit margin for 2012 =

Paltel Company
Statement of Retained Earnings ($000)
for the Year Ended December 31, 2014

Retained earnings balance (January 1, 2014) $68,450,000
Plus: Net profits after taxes (for 2014) 6,340,000
Less: Cash dividends (paid during 2014)
Preference shares 1,495,000
Ordinary shares 9,800,000
Total dividends paid 11,295,000
Retained earnings balance (December 31, 2014) $63,495,000

Q4: If we know that a firm has a net profit margin of 4.5%, total asset turnover of 0.72, and a financial

leverage multiplier of 1.43, what is its ROE?

La ¢ 1.43 Alal dad) ) cielizaage 0.72 Jpa) (1o Jana (Mlaalg ¢ /4.5 fly cila gy hald Lgpal A8l ¢ Uiale 1)
flgs aldd) Aglal) §4ia dile g2

Ans: ROE =4.5% x 0.72 x 1.43 = 4.63%

|Page21

ploaded By anonymous


https://students-hub.com

CH3 _ FINN1300 uesili
e () slaa

Q5: Mark each of the accounts listed in the following table as follows:
rAl sadll e uh Jgaadl b Al clibeal) (e qilua S 20a 15
a. Incolumn (1), indicate in which statement—income statement (IS) or balance sheet (BS)—the
account belongs.
bl i - (BS) desead) &l pad) 1 (IS) Ja s - Ol 5T (G 33s ¢ (1) asaad) b
b. Incolumn (2), indicate whether the account is a current asset (CA), current liability (CL), expense (E),
fixed asset (FA), long-term debt (LTD), revenue (R), or stockholders’ equity (SE).
s ¢ (FA) <li Jual ol ¢ (E) iy pan 5l ¢ (CL) s o)1) 5 ¢ (CA) i dial ga bl (IS 13) Le das ¢ (2) 3 sasll
(SE) Sl (aslios ol ¢ (R) <ol Sl ¢ (LTD) Ja¥) i sha o
"dolaa GS g ol (lds (" ald L laiel Jiw e ) 1) ; Aiadla

(a) (b)
Account Name Statement Type of Account
Accounts payable BS CL
Accounts receivable BS CA
Accruals BS CL
Accumulated depreciation BS FA"
Administrative expense IS E
Buildings BS FA
Cash BS CA
Common stock (at par) BS SE
Cost of goods sold IS E
Depreciation IS E
Equipment BS FA
General expense IS E
Interest expense IS E
Inventories BS CA
Land BS FA
Long-term debt BS LTD
Machinery BS FA
Marketable securities BS CA
Notes payable BS CL
Operating expense IS E
Paid-in capital in excess of par BS SE
Preferred stock BS SE
Preferred stock dividends IS E
Retained earnings BS SE
Sales revenue IS R
Selling expense IS E
Taxes IS E
Vehicles BS FA

Q6: David Chan operates Speedy Delivery Service Company, a fleet of delivery trucks in a large
metropolitan area, and has just completed his first full year in business. During the year, the company
billed $420,000 for delivery services. David has a total of 11 employees (10 truck drivers and a clerical
assistant).

JaSh 885 ¢ 5 S 4y s dihie b Jua sl Clials e J skl 58 5 < Speedy Delivery Service 4S 4 David Chan s
4e sane Lo i Jamy  Jrasill ciledad HY 0 Call 420 daiy 5,5 538 4S5 @ jaal ¢ Qladl B Jead) b 4) JalS ale sl sill

(@L\S ac L g liald Lﬁd\.ul 10) @5}4 11

In addition to his own monthly salary of $5,000, David paid annual salaries of $12,100 and $10,000 to
each of the truck drivers and the clerical assistant, respectively. Employment taxes and benefit costs for
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David and his employees totaled $42,600 for the year. Sundry expenses, including office supplies,
totaled $12,400 for the year.
Bl 0o S )Y 53 10000 5 Y 52 12100 W 58 4y s il 55 i ado ¢ ¥ 53 5000 @bl 5 el 4l ) Al

& ol 13gd )Y 53 42600 4uihs ge g il L jall CallSi g Jaall il i  Maa) aly M sil) e o SUSTH ae bl g calialil)

Al 13g] Y 53 12400 ¢ A€l 0 sl Gl 8 Leg ¢ & Sl Cay jlaall ¢ gane
In addition, David spent $22,000 during the year on tax-deductible travel and entertainment associated
with client visits and new business development. Lease payments for the rented office space (a tax-
deductible expense) were $2,800 per month.
eShaall s i yall 4l 5 il il (e mgadiall il e aladl JNS Y 53 22000 aise i ¢ @l ) ALyl

Lgd 5Y 52 2800 (i wall (1o lina i 5 emn) b yaliveall oISl dalisdd Jlag)) e giae cualy aaall Jee Yl sk
Depreciation expense on the office furniture and delivery trucks was $16,300 for the year. During the
year, David paid an interest of $18,000 on the $150,000 borrowed to start the business. The company
was subject to an average tax rate of 40% during 2014.

La )38 5ald 2 wds ¢ pladl JBA Aaull S5 5el 5V 50 16300 daa i) clialig clSall il e SNginY) i 5 peae cialy
2014 sle IS 740 Ay Ay puin Jare Jaus sid dnald 28,30 ulS Jaall e Leaa 81 Y 50 all 150 e Y50 ali 18
Prepare an income statement for Speedy Delivery Service Company for the year ended December 31,
2014.

2014 e 31 A dpgriiall Dall S o g o8l (gubnn 4S5l JAA) Gy Sl B
Speedy Delivery Service Company

Income Statement
for the Year Ended December 31, 2014

Service revenue $420,000
Less: Operating expenses
Salaries 191,000
Employment taxes and benefits 42,600
Sundry Expenses 12,400
Travel & entertainment 22,000
Lease payment 33,600
Depreciation expense 16,300
Total operating expense 317,900
Operating profits S
102,100
Less: Interest expense 18,000
Net profits before taxes S 84,100
Less: Taxes (40%) 33,640
Net profits after taxes $ 50,460

Q7: Zerbel Company Limited ended the year with a net profit before taxes of $361,000 in 2015. The
company is subject to a 40% tax rate, and committed to pay $52,000 in preferred stock dividends before
distributing any earnings on the 200,000 shares of common stock currently outstanding.
Ay Jorad 4,4l iy 2015 ale 8 Y 50 all 361 W a8 il juall J ddla ~ U, aladl 52 sanal) s )3 4S i gl
Ll agu) e agns 8l 200 Ao bl sl @58 I8 3 bl agn) Slay j 58 (B Y 53 Cll 52 adsy o 5ilis ¢ 740 Aoy
Ll dalad)
a. Calculate Zerbel’s 2015 earnings per share (EPS).
Zerbel (EPS) 45,41 2015 alal agadl 7l ) ol
b. If the firm paid common stock dividends of $0.60 per share, how many dollars would go to
retained earnings?
LY ) caadins 1l Y gall dae S ¢ aal sl agedl USy el 15Y 53 0,60 Fasis dplall agu) 2l )l Cilag § 5 48 800 Cnds 13
€5 yaiaall
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a. Earnings per share:

Net profit before taxes $361,000
Less: Taxes at 40% 144,400
Net profit after tax $216,600
Less: Preferred stock dividends 52,000

Earnings available to common stockholders $ 164,600

Earnings available to commonstockholders ~ $164,600
Total shares outstanding 200,000

Earnings per share = =$0.823

b. Amount to retained earnings:

200,000 shares x S0.60 = $120,000 common stock dividends

Earnings available to common shareholders $164,600
Less: Common stock dividends 120,000
To retained earnings $ 44,600

Q8: B&J Dental Group has one issue of preferred stock and one issue of common stock outstanding.
Given B&J’s stockholders’ equity account that follows, determine the original price per share at which
the firm sold its single issue of common stock.
laa ) GBI Alaal) dalad) agul) (e 2805 Jlaal g 8 laal) agual) (4 381 lua) B&J Dental Group ! :8 o«
Agdlad) agadl) (e 3 o) Wyl sais AS Al el M) agadl Lol jrad) s ¢ N B & J (b Cpablunall (35

Stockholders’ Equity (S000)

Preferred stock $375

Common stock ($0.50 par, 500,000 shares $250

outstanding)

Paid-in capital in excess of par on common stock $2,376

Retained earnings $950

Total stockholders’ equity $3,951
Ans:

(Par value of common stock
+ Paid in capital in excess of par)

Initial sales price = -
Number of common shares outstanding

= (250,000 + 2,376,000) / 500,000 = $5.25 per share

Q9: Joyce Cheung has compiled some of her personal financial data to determine her liquidity
position. The data are as follows.
A il e ULl Lgadd A gand) puda g anil Apad i) Allall Wil Glany i gadl (i sa Coad 19
Account Amount

Cash S5,300
Marketable securities 1,800
Checking account 2,500
Credit card payables 2,300
Short-term notes payable 1,090
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a. Calculate Joyce’s liquidity ratio. o o Al s
b. Several of Joyce’s friends have told her that they have liquidity ratios of about 1.9. How would
you analyze Joyce’s liquidity relative to her friends?
fleiliaal dally G gn Ugp Jlai 2 1.9 o 3l g o w2l O Gusn elBanal o 3p2al) W sl
Answer: 4aY)
a. Liquidity ratio = Total liquid assets / Total current debts = $3,200 + $1,000 + $800 / ($1,200 +
$900) = $5,000 / $2,100 = 2.38
b. Because Josh’s liquidity ratio exceeds 1.9, Josh has more liquidity than his benchmark friends.
Gl ilBaal e ST AL gaus 4l ign (8 ¢ 1.9 Hslati Gisa sl A sl s oY 1 ks
Q10: Pelican Paper, Inc., and Timberland Forest, Inc., are rivals in the manufacture of craft papers.
Some financial statement values for each company follow. Use them in a ratio analysis that compares
the firms’ financial leverage and profitability.
JS Aal) adl g8 o (yary auii A jad) (3, 6Y) delia B (ludlita Timberland Forest 9 Pelican Paper 44 ()
g9 S Al A ¢y (o) Apeadl) Syl (B gaiii AS

Item Pelican Paper, Inc. | Timberland Forest, Inc.
Total assets $10,000,000 $10,000,000
Total equity (all common) 9,000,000 5,000,000
Total debt 1,000,000 5,000,000
Annual interest 100,000 500,000
Total sales 25,000,000 25,000,000
EBIT 6,250,000 6,250,000
Earnings available for common stockholders 3,690,000 3,450,000

a. Calculate the following debt and coverage ratios for the two companies. Discuss their financial
risk and ability to cover the costs in relation to each other.
) gny e L ISl A e ogs 538 5 ALal s shlie (S (S 0 AN il 0 el i s
1. Debt ratio Cpl) ds
2. Times interest earned ratio  4xiSall s204ll 4
b. Calculate the following profitability ratios for the two companies. Discuss their profitability
relative to one another.

ol lpand Ay Ltms ) GG | (35S ] A0 damy H o v

1. Operating profit margin Juall oy Chala
2. Net profit margin Shall )l iala
3. Return on total assets sl Jlaa) Lo xilal)
4. Return on common equity  4lal) agu) o ilall
a. 1) Debt ratio — total liabilities
total assets
Debt ratio,.,, = $1,000,000 _ 0.10=10%
$10,000,000
Debt ratio, ;. ima = 35,000,000 =0.50=50%
$10,000,000
@) Times interest earned — SAmng befo.re interest and taxes
Interest
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2
Pelican — $6’ 50’000 =02.5
$100,000
_ $6,250,000 _
Timberland $500’ 000

Times interest earned

Times interest earned

b. (1) Operating profit margin = operating profit
sales
. . $6,250,000
Operating profit margin,, =—"—"——=0.25=25%
perane P Sl = 655,000,000 ’
Operating profit margin $6,250,000 _ 0.25=25%

Timberland — m

(2) Net profit margin =

Earnings available for common stockholders

sales
Net profit margin, ;.. = m% =0.1476 =14.76%
$3,450,000

Net profit margin, ... = =0.138 =13.80%

$25,000,000

Earnings available for common stockholders

(3) Return on total assets =
total assets
3,690,0
Return on total assets, ;... = $3,690,000 _ 0.369 =36.9%
$10,000,000
_ $3,450,000

Return on total assets =0.345=34.5%

Timberland — $ 1 0, 000, 000

Earnings available for common stockholders

(4) Return on common equity = -
Common stock equity

Q11: Use the following ratio information for Johnson International and the industry averages for

Johnson’s line of business to:

:Jal ¢ Johnson Juei bil deliall cithu gia g Johnson International < 4Ll 4l cila glaa atdicd 111

Johnson 2013 2014 2015
Financial leverage multiplier = 1.75 1.75 1.85
Net profit margin 0.059 | 0.058 0.049
Total asset turnover 2.11 218 234
Industry averages

Financial leverage multiplier = 1.67 1.69 1.64
Net profit margin 0.054 | 0.047 0.041
Total asset turnover 2.05 213  2.15

answer
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Margin(%) x Turnover = ROA(%) x FL Multiple = ROE(%)
2015
Johnson 4.9 X 2.34 = 1147 X 1.85 = 21.21
Industry 4.1 X 2.15 = 8.82 X 1.64 = 14.46
2014
Johnson 5.8 X 2.18 = 12.64 X 1.75 = 22.13
Industry 4.7 X 2.13 = 10.01 X 1.69 = 16.92
2013
Johnson 5.9 X 2.11 = 1245 X 1.75 = 21.79
Industry 5.4 X 2.05 = 1107 X 1.67 = 18.49

End Of Chapter 3
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Analyzing the Firm’s Cash Flow 4S_&ll gaiil) gail) Julas
» Cash flow (as opposed to accounting “profits”) is the primary ingredient in any financial
valuation model.
(Ml i 23 sai g 8 ) 0 Sl s (Apsasladl) "A LY uSe o) gl gaxl
*  From an accounting perspective, cash flow is summarized in a firm’s statement of cash flows.
AS Ll sl oy 8 samll 380 Gadli a ¢ aalae ) shaie e

+  From a financial perspective, firms often focus on: e AN S5 L W ¢ e ghiia e
— operating cash flow, which is used in managerial decision-making
AoV e )l et 8 aasiis M) ¢ el gaRil gl
— free cash flow, which is closely monitored by participants in the capital markets.
AWl Gl Gl 3 S LERN U8 (e S e 4580 e aiy 5315 ¢ Al (g2l (ghal

Depreciation &gy
Depreciation A portion of the costs of fixed assets charged against annual revenues over time
G gl g e dusind) ) Y e dlaaal) AN J pal) CallSE e o e gRLY)
* Depreciation for tax purposes is determined by using the modified accelerated cost recovery
system (MACRS).
(MACRS) Jasall Jaaal) 28130 3l jial alai aladiinly 4y el () e S0 @MgiuY) aaas
* Onthe other hand, a variety of other depreciation methods are often used for reporting
purposes.
) dlac) e Y 5 AN NG Bk (e de siie Ao sans aladin) 4 Lo e ¢ a0 Aali o

Ex: Baker Corporation acquired a new machine at a cost of $38,000, with installation costs of $2,000.
When the machine is retired from service, Baker expects that it will sell it for scrap metal and receive
$1,000.
Y52 2000 il S i iy ¢ Y 50 38000 48l saaa A1l e Baker Corporation 48 & < saind sJlall Ja o
Y53 1000 (85 5 dpivee B3 A ilie Leaniins bl S a8 gy ¢ deadl) (o AaSLall 7 5 )8 dic
+  What is the depreciable value of the machine? ¢ gl Ddlgiudl AL dadl A L

Regardless of its expected salvage value, the depreciable value of the machine is $40,000: $38,000 cost
+$2,000 installation cost.
S 5 4S5 4 Y 53 38000 4S5 15 52 40000 (5o Sl giedl) AL Lol (48 ¢ Ak il HY) Ao e A iy
0¥ 22000

Depreciable Value and Depreciable Life <Dlgiadd A48 slLal) g Blgiudl A8 4ad
depreciable life Time period over which an asset is depreciated.
Yl i LA Al a5l s yiall gL JHAY jand)
* Under the basic MACRS procedures, the depreciable value of an asset is its full cost, including
outlays for installation.
Lalall b g ypaal) Gl 8 Loy ¢ ALK LSS Jaad Pl AL el od ¢ AdY) MACRS el a) can ga
" " Sl
* No adjustment is required for expected salvage value. 4ad sl MaY) dadl Jpaas o) ) 0L Y
*  For tax purposes, the depreciable life of an asset is determined by its MACRS recovery
predetermined period.
MACRS 213 _5ius¥ Wase 323l 5 558l J3A (e JuaD DA A8 perd) daad aly ¢ dgy juall il e S
¢ MACRS property classes and rates are shown in Table 1 and Table 2
2 Jsaalls 1 Jssadl 2 MACRS aibad cdag cilid (o o ol o
First Four Property Classes under MACRS(Tablel) < dsle cilid ay i J
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Property class (recovery period) &slll & Definition
3 years Research equipment and certain special tools
Lalal) il g0 any g Caadl Cilasa

5 years Computers, printers, copiers, duplicating equipment, cars, light-duty
trucks, qualified technological equipment, and similar assets
Aaaall bl 5 <l 5 ol Cilasa 5 Geal) ST 5 gl 5 i sa0aS) 5 g
Alaall J gl 5 Ala gall doa o) 3N Clanall
7 years Office furniture, fixtures, most manufacturing equipment, railroad track,
and single-purpose agricultural and horticultural structures
JSLedl g ¢ Laaall SISl jlaag ¢ @\.\mﬂ\ laza (Q.BM‘, ¢ Gl jeadl) g ¢ il |
aal gl Lyl el Al o Zued 3
10 years Equipment used in petroleum refining or in the manufacture of tobacco
products and certain food products
A3 Cilaiiall (amy 5 gl Clatie il (8 5 Jg sl S5 8 deadivuall Clasal)

Rounded Depreciation Percentages by Recovery Year Using MACRS for First Four Property Classes
(Table 2)
Ao day ) ASlal) Uil MACRS aladiady 313 ad) Ao e 4 8l Dlgial) qud
Percentage by recovery year

Recoveryyear 3years 5Syears @ 7years 10 years
1 33% 20% 14% 10%
2 45 32 25 18

3 15 19 18 14

4 7 12 12 12

5 12 9 9

6 5 9 8

7 9 7

8 4 6

9 6

10 6

11 4
Total 100% 100% 100% 100%

recovery period the appropriate depreciable life of a particular asset as determined by MACRS.
MACRS s2333 53l saill e fuma Jaa¥ elDlgind JAa) auliall yandl 3 5ud) 3

Ex: Baker Corporation acquired, for an installed cost of $40,000, a machine having a recovery period of 5

years. Using the applicable MACRS rates, the depreciation expense each year is as follows:
Lgiae 213yl 358 LI AN e ¢ ;Y o all 40 4l 4S e 4415 Wi « Baker Corporation 48 5d <3 gaind 1Jlall Jas e
fsh LS ale JS @Bl by an ) 5S5 ¢ Ly J senall MACRS &Y aza aladinly (Olsiw 5

Year | Cost Percentages (From Table2) | Depreciation (1) X (2)
(1) (2) (3)
1 $40,000 20% S 8,000
2 40,000 | 32% 12,800
3 40,000  19% 7,600
4 40,000  12% 4,800
5 40,000  12% 4,800
6 40,000 5% 2,000
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Totals 100% $40,000
Developing the Statement of Cash Flows  4uail) i@t} ol ghat
The statement of cash flows summarizes the firm’s cash flow over a given period of time.
Ama duie )3y A4Syl gaail) gaail) dpaail) sl Gl adly
*  Firm’s cash flows fall into three categories: ~ :clié &b 1) 4S pall 450850 bl audii
— Operating flows: cash flows directly related to sale and production of the firm’s products
and services.
AS il clead 5 cilavine U] 5 aan b ydlie Adadi yall dpaiil) el JAdal cilids
— Investment flows: cash flows associated with purchase and sale of both fixed assets and
equity investments in other firms.
Al S s AL (8 g ) L AN e (e OS a6l i Adasi yall Al el ; jlafiiu) ciBdas
— Financing flows: cash flows that result from debt and equity financing transactions;
include incurrence and repayment of debt, cash inflow from the sale of stock, and cash
outflows to repurchase stock or pay cash dividends.
¢ Wl s oy geal) Jant Ja ¢ Sl (5 sin 5 0 50l s sad i el (g Al Al cldanil) »Jy gadlf il
Al LY Cilag 555 @by o ag) o)y sale Y da Al dgaiil) Sl 5 ¢ agal) au (pe Apaiill i)

Inflows and Outflows of Cash 4 Jlad) g 41341} 4,483 ciadal)

- Inflows and Outflows of Cash 4 L) g Alafal) ki) clsdal)

Inflows (sources) (Uibaall) ciladas Outflows (uses) (<ileldinyl) cilidy ‘
Decrease in any asset dual gl 8 palassl Increase in any asset Jual sf B335
Increase in any liability A e Lﬁi S5 Decrease in any liability E O PTWORP B BESAFEC]
Net profits after taxes <)yl 22y 7L Y1 ila Net loss after taxes il pal) a3 3 jledl) ila
Depreciation and other ey gyl Dividends paid de )l zWY
noncash charges A8 e gy Repurchase or retirement of stock el i sl ol 8 3ale]
Sale of stock ae) o

Preparing the Statement of Cash Flows 4348l cl8ail) ¢l Jlac)
The statement of cash flows uses data from the income statement, along with the beginning- and end-
of-period balance sheets. The income statement for the year ended December 31, 2015, and the
December 31 balance sheets for 2014 and 2015 for Baker Corporation are given in Tables 4 + 5
31 (o8 Ayl Al Jal oy 5 i) Al s A1 Ao senll A 3l ila ) ¢ JAal) (g iy o) B (g paiiey
5+ 4 Jslasll  Lne (a8 Sn S 581 2015 52014 semsd 31 (8 Aasanll Al juall 5 « 2015 e

TARIF 4 Baker Cornoration 2015 Income Statement ($000)
Sales revenue Ol Silslyl $1,700
Less: Cost of goods sold deluall Zladl Aa8S e Lo gaases 1,000
Gross profits WY ZLYI $ 700
Less: Operating expenses el Canylan ilgio boguass
Selling, general, and administrative expense Aylaly degas Cayliae ¢ ao S 230
Depreciation expense gl Canylias 100
Total operating expense sl Cawybas Jlox] S 330
Earnings before interest and taxes (EBIT) Clnallg W15l uas B Cl,‘jﬁl S 370
Less: Interest expense 815l ldg pan din Loguascs 70
Net profits before taxes Claall Jd C\gj}ll dbe S 300
Less: Taxes (rate = 40%) (740 = duuddl) LSl a2l 2 a8l 120
Net profits after taxes Sl C\gj}ll dbe S 180
Less: Preferred stock dividends asal 0gudl 7Lyl U230 10
Earnings available for common stockholders ¢molal redluel 4>l C\;j}!l S 170
Earnings per share (EPS)® el Loy $1.70
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Baker Corporation Balance Sheets ($000)

Assets JgoY! 2015 2014
Cash and marketable securities Jolad) ablal AWl 8lyslg Ll $1,000 S 500
Accounts receivable EVERWPVRT 400 500
Inventories O955a]l __ 600 __900
Total current assets YWl Jpel Jlo) $2,000 $1,900
Land and buildings Sally 2y $1,200 $1,050
Machinery and equipment, furniture and fixtures, vehicles, and other
Las g OLSially Silngzilly SVl Cildaslly Y _1,300 ~1,150
Total gross fixed assets (at cost) (Aa8HL) Adlazl &l Jguodl Jlex| $2,500 $2,200
Less: Accumulated depreciation Sl Mgl Jsi 1,300 1,200
Net fixed assets Wl Jgdl 3Lo $1,200 $1,000
Total assets Jsed J=) 3,200 2,900
Liabilities and stockholders’ equity &Skl §gi=>g cilalWYI
Accounts payable W Al ©blue S 700 S 500
Notes payable ol 3yl 600 700
Accruals Ol 100 200
Total current liabilities 4l Sl Jlex) $1,400 $1,400
Long-term debt Al bsb oo 600 __ 400
Total liabilities S Jlx $2,000 $1,800
Preferred stock il pgudl $ 100 $ 100
Common stock: $1.20 par, 100,000 shares outstanding in 2015 and 2014
2014 52015 sle (3 4a35 pges 100000 9 ¢ ESopel 59 1.20 :Apslall wgesdl 120 120
Paid-in capital in excess of par on common stock dpolall 0gusdl Al dasdll ye 3z (Sl godall JWJI ob 380 380
Retained earnings Symizmall L) 600 500
Total stockholders’ equity omealuall 3gi> Jloz] $1,200 $1,100
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity edluall G99 SlelAY! ggacxe 3,200 2,900

Baker Corporation Statement of Cash Flows ($000) for the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Cash flow from operating activities — dduiad daidVl oo Luddl b

Net profits after taxes Clpall a0 3le $180
Depreciation gl 100
Decrease in accounts receivable )l Oblus (§ (plasl 100
Decrease in inventories O95all § polasdl 300
Increase in accounts payable Bl oblue (§ 8505 200
Decrease in accruals OBla=l § polasd| (_100)¢
Cash provided by operating activities Jwaadl Az oo Ul aadl $780
Cash flow from investment activities &)kl Aaid¥l (o GUEI Fuxl
Increase in gross fixed assets bl Jguodl Jdb=! g 8oLy ($300)
Changes in equity investments in other firms G O § Sl Baa> hlaiivsl (§ olpsall __ 0
Cash provided by investment activities aylasiwdl A adYl (ye pudell aall ($300)
Cash flow from financing activities ~ Jsge! Azl oo ol 3dul
Decrease in notes payable M| diiuedl YS! (3 el ($100)
Increase in long-term debt J=2Y g Ogall 83L5 200
Changes in stockholders’ equity? SR APNNIFLTY Lo RUIPVES] 0
Dividends paid dejgall ZL)YI (__80)
Cash provided by financing activities Jogedd! aaadl e [REN L] $ 20
Net increase in cash and marketable securities Agluciell ALl 319919 Lasdl (§ 8L 3Lo $500
4|Page
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Interpreting Statement of Cash Flows 4l cl88ail) (jly sawds
* The statement of cash flows ties the balance sheet at the beginning of the period with the balance
sheet at the end of the period after considering the performance of the firm during the period
through the income statement.
5 gl J5A A, elal 3 il) aeg 5 il Algs (8 e sanll Al paally ) 3y 5 Ao ganl) )l il i) (s Loy
" " “ J2 ol A e
* The netincrease (or decrease) in cash and marketable securities should be equivalent to the
difference between the cash and marketable securities on the balance sheet at the beginning of the
year and the end of the year.
Jshall AL i) (31 ) 531 5 sl (5l Yol J shaill LN 200 (3155315 8l 3 (il ) 3aL 30 il 0 5S5 o any
RITEFVERRATE FIIFE IVRTE R
operating cash flow (OCF) The cash flow a firm generates from its normal operations; calculated as net
operating profits after taxes (NOPAT) plus depreciation.
il puall my Jprail) 5 s 4 sena ¢ Aalal) gililee (g 385300 ) 53 3 (o250 (3830 (OCF) (Al ohall (g0
i) ) Ayl (NOPAT)
net operating profits after taxes (NOPAT) A firm’s earnings before interest and after taxes,
EBIT x (1=T).
EBIT x (1-T) ¢ <l puall 2y il gél) Jd 4S80 ~ L1 (NOPAT) il pall aay Sl gzl A
NOPAT = EBIT X (1 =T)
OCF = NOPAT + Depreciation
OCF = {EBIT x (1 =T)} + Depreciation
Ex: Substituting the values for Baker Corporation from its income statement (Table 4), we get
lesds o ¢ (4 Jsaadl) L ol J=Al Ole o0 Baker Corporation 45y eud Jldwi! iJbe
OCF = {$370 x (1.00 — 0.40)} + $100 = $222 + $100 = $322
During 2015, Baker Corporation generated $322,000 of cash flow from producing and selling its output.
Therefore, we can conclude that Baker’s operations are generating positive cash flows.
¢ Y Lealii) aus i) (e (Sial Y 52 3226000 W a8 s lsdxi Baker Corporation 48, Ciia ¢ 2015 ale Joa
Aolag) ol s Al g Sy il ) gt o LiSay
Free Cash Flow _all sadil) gdail)
free cash flow (FCF) The amount of cash flow available to investors (creditors and owners) after the firm
has met all operating needs and paid for investments in net fixed assets and net current assets.
s Janill cilalsial waend 4S5 Al aey (UL 5 1) Gy paiasall i) safill Ga5il laie (FCF) sadl gakil) (ghasl
Ayl J sl a5 Al Jpal) ila 4l i)
FCF = OCF — Net fixed asset investment (NFAI) — Net current asset investment (NCAI)
(NCAI) Al J pa¥) vl Sla - (NFAI) ) J pa¥) vl ila
NFAI = Change in net fixed assets + Depreciation
Ex: Using the Baker Corporation’s balance sheets in Table 5, we see that its change in net fixed assets
between 2014 and 2015 was $200 ($1,200 in 2015 - $1,000 in 2014). Substituting this value and the
$100 of depreciation for 2015 into Equation 4.5, we get Baker’s net fixed asset investment (NFAI) for
2015:
2014 (ale on A J pal) o S usdl G 555 ¢ 5 dsaall & Baker Corporation 4S &l due seall 4l juall alasinly
UGN e HY 53 100 5 Al oda Jlasinls (2014 A Y 52 1000 - 2015 & LY 52 1200) LY 52 200 oS 2015
:2015 Al (NFAI) i) Jsadl Sp jlaind dla o deani ¢ 4.5 daladl 3 2015 alad
NFAI = Change in net fixed assets + Depreciation = $200 + $100 = $300
Baker Corporation therefore invested a net $300,000 in fixed assets during 2015. This amount would, of
course, represent a cash outflow to acquire fixed assets during 2015.
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bl ¢ dhadl 13a Jiayy . 2015 ale IO 43U Jsal) 8 Y 52 all 300 s Baker Corporation 4S b < jalind il
2015 e DA A3l Jpal) Lo Jsaall da A 48 cilid ¢
NCAI = Change in current assets — Change in (accounts payable + accruals)
Ex: Looking at the Baker Corporation’s balance sheets for 2014 and 2015 in Table 5, we see that the
change in current assets between 2014 and 2015 is $100 ($2,000 in 2015 - $1,900 in 2014). The
difference between Baker’s accounts payable plus accruals of $800 in 2015 (5700 in accounts payable +
$100 in accruals) and of $700 in 2014 ($500 in accounts payable + $200 in accruals) is $100 (S800 in
2015 - $700 in 2014). Substituting into Equation 4.6 the change in current assets and the change in the
sum of accounts payable plus accruals for Baker Corporation, we get its 2015 NCAI:
Ol 8 sl o 555 ¢ 5 Jsadl 3 2015 5 2014 (sl Baker 45 5l Aua sanl) il ol ) SBIL ;05 s o
SSo alba g 34 (2014 2 LY 52 1900 - 2015 & Y52 2000) Y52 100 52 2015 52014 (sle G A glaial)
& Y52 100 + gdall il liluall & ,Y 53 700) 2015 8 LY 52 800 dadlll ciliaiusall ) A8LaaYly adall disioall
V53100 5o (ClEsIYI & ,Y 5 200 + @bl disivadl liluall 3 ¥ 53 500) 2014 (& 0¥ 58 700 5 (<lisiod)
& sana b uail) g A ghaiall Jpal) & sl 4.6 Walaall 8 (s sxilly (2014 S Y52 700 - 2015 & LY 52 800)
2015 (..\.d NCAI e Jaani ¢ Baker AS il coléaiaall ) 48l QAJ\ Aaatiuall cibilaal)
NCAI = Change in current assets — Change in (accounts payable + accruals)
NCAI = $100 —$100 = $0
So, during 2015 Baker Corporation made no investment (S0) in its current assets net of accounts payable
and accruals. Now we can substitute Baker Corporation’s 2015 operating cash flow (OCF) of $322, its net
fixed asset investment (NFAI) of $300, and its net current asset investment (NCAI) of SO into Equation 4
to find its free cash flow (FCF):
Listid) bl aiad 2 A L sual 8 (LY 50 0) il Baker Corporation 48 ,d afi ol ¢« 2015 ale Jola ¢ <lld
¢ 15¥ 52 322 U (OCF) 2015 #\»l Baker Corporation 48 »&l il (gadil) gauil) Jladul V) Wiey léatiill 5 adal)
&2 15Y 50 0 daiiy (NCAI) Al J a8 i) Sla s ¢ 15 50 300 &l (NFAI) Al J pa) o) ila
o (FCF) ol gasill gaxill e ) giall 4 dlalaal)
FCF = OCF — Net fixed asset investment (NFAI) — Net current asset investment (NCAI)
FCF = $322 —$300 — $0 = $22
Thus, the firm generated adequate cash flow to cover all of its operating costs and investments and had
free cash flow available to pay investors.
@l ~lie s o 333 Ll S 5 ¢ L) Gl Laiias) 5 Juanil) CalSs woen Al GBS (o (3835 0 g5 A8l i ¢ Ul
The Financial Planning Process (Alall kuhaiil) 4ilec
financial planning process Planning that begins with long-term, or strategic, financial plans that in turn
guide the formulation of short-term, or operating, plans and budgets.
il el g Taladll delin a5 W ) o Gl g duadl jind s Ja¥) Al g dgile Jadadsy Tay (53) Jagladil) (Mal) Jagadiil) dulec
Azl JaY) s yuad
¢ Two key aspects of financial planning are cash planning and profit planning.
LY daads g (a8l Jagdadil) Lad (Aladl Jaghadill (a5 Claily Alia
— Cash planning involves the preparation of the firm’s cash budget.
Sl Akl 250 aall dlae) anly (o880 Jayhaal
—  Profit planning involves preparation of pro forma statements.
AKE i) slae) ety gl Jagads

LONG-TERM (STRATEGIC) FINANCIAL PLANS (%8l iuY)) saall Al gl ALl Jabadl)
long-term (strategic) financial plans Plans that lay out a company’s planned financial actions and the

anticipated impact of those actions over periods ranging from 2 to 10 years.
el el Gl gl 1 Al A la )l AL el e sass Sl Ll s (Al i) Jal) Al sl Auilal) Jaladl)
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=% Firms that are subject to high degrees of operating uncertainty, relatively short production cycles, or
both, tend to use shorter planning horizons.
GBI aladin) ) LagalS ol Gas 5yl 2Ll < g0 ol i) il aae e dlle Gl i ) IS i) oo
“% These plans are one component of a company’s integrated strategic plan (along with production and
marketing plans) that guide a company toward achievement of its goals.
a3 AS Al an g5 Al (G sall s LY Jalad ae i ) Uin) AS ) ALalSR dndl jinY) ddadldl il S aaf Jaladl) o3 a3
Ledlaal gusas
¢ Long-term financial plans consider a number of financial activities including:
relld A Ly el AidY) (g 13ae e y) 8 AL Ja¥) AL gl Aullal) Jaladl)

— Proposed fixed asset investments Al Jpal) b A i) il i)
— Research and development activities ol Chaand) el
—  Marketing and product development Clatiall Ly ghal g (3 udl)
— Capital structure Jlall Gl S
— Sources of financing Jigatll jabas

* These plans are generally supported by a series of annual budgets and profit plans.
el a5 A sl il aall e Alulis JDA (ge ple JS5 abaall o2 o
Short-term (operating) financial  (dalsdd) Ja¥) 5 mad 4dlal) bl
Short-term (operating) financial plans specify short-term financial actions and the anticipated impact of
those actions.
e a1 el a8 il V1 JaY1 b el ALl Gl ) Y1 2aa3 Jal) Bl (Aaliadall) Adlal) Jadadl)
* Key inputs include the sales forecast and other operating and financial data.
oAY Al Al il Gl s laall Cilad 6 e )l @Al (o
* Key outputs include operating budgets, the cash budget, and pro forma financial statements.
LAICEN ALl il ¢ dpassl) A4 jual) g Jaredil) al) jae A Hl) cala Al Jadss
+  This process is described graphically on the following slide. 4l day &l 4 Lily Zaleall 028 Coin g
I Information Needed 4 plhaa ila glza
Output for Analysis  Judaill &ila e

Slagallf ilal gt
A4
¥ 4

Pro Forma Cosh
. " . lncome e - S —
At § il e ganll 35l | Sigtement _ Budget
PR TR N A iy o A

Pro Forma  _
Balance Sheet

A0 gyt 0

e Asindicated in the previous exhibit, short-term financial planning begins with a sales forecast.
laaall il g3y Jal) el Il agdadil) fag ¢ Gl G sal) 8 e se s LS
*  From this sales forecast, production plans are developed that consider lead times and raw material
requirements.
A ) sl cltlaia g At 3 Jead) Jliie Y1 8 32l 3l 2 luy) dakad sl oty ¢ oda Cilagall il 55 g
*  From the production plans, direct labor, factory overhead, and operating expense estimates are

developed.
_(M:’"\Q@}M \Q&ﬁjiﬁ@\“@\&\ﬁﬁﬁ#eﬁg‘Gt\j\cj\mm
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e From this information, the pro forma income statement and cash budget are prepared—ultimately
leading to the development of the pro forma balance sheet.
el dgo sand) Al gl g ol ) gl B (525 Lan = Aokl A aall ianall JAl (s i) 2 ¢ sl 038 (50

*  First step — define your goals. <&laal sass — 3441 5 ghdl)

—  Short-term (1 year) (Ban) 5 Ais) (sl 3 juad
— Intermediate-term (2-5 years) (<l s 5-2) o siall (524l
—  Long-term (6+ years) (@ 5 B+) @2l ik

— Each goal should be clearly defined and have a priority, time frame, and cost estimate.
Al s g e el g Ay glsl Al (6K Ol 5 7 gea g PRase Chaa JS 058 O o

For example, a college senior’s intermediate-term goal in 2015 might include earning a master’s degree
at a cost of 540,000 by 2017, and his or her long-term goal might be to buy a condominium at a cost of
$125,000 by 2019.
<all 40 A8 privalall 4 Jle Jgaal) 2015 ple & I LS aaY Ja) Jausial) Cangll Ganay 8 ¢ JUall Japau (1o
2019 ale Jlay ¥ 50 Gll 125 4l il jlee o) pé g Jashall saall e 480 (58 35« 2017 ale Jslay LY 50

Cash Planning: Cash Budgets 4l cils) jaal) 1 g 28310 Jagdadiit)
The cash budget or cash forecast is a statement of the firm’s planned inflows and outflows of cash that
is used to estimate its short-term cash requirements.
il Lilalial il sasis ) A8l Allas al Aa LAl Alaal) sl il L s B3 gutl) of AgaBal) A juall
Y16 jual
* Typically, the cash budget is designed to cover a 1-year period, divided into smaller time
intervals.
ol dgie ) @l yi ) danie ¢ 3anl A 3y dykast) Laiil) A el apanal Qi ¢ 3ale
* The more seasonal and uncertain a firm’s cash flows, the greater the number of intervals.
e 30l gl aae 3 ¢ AS Al 5aS sl e s Ay sall Agaiil) il ¢ul LS

THE SALES FORECAST lasal) cilad g5
A sales forecast is a prediction of the sales activity during a given period, based on external and/or
internal data.
AR Gl /g A el bl e 2l ¢ Apee 3 58 DA Cilagsall Lalia) a8 55 4 Clagsal) clad s
* The sales forecast is then used as a basis for estimating the monthly cash flows that will result
from projected salés and from outlays related to production, inventory, and sales.
(s dad gial) Clapall (e et ) Ayl Apail) i) ) GululS @lld ey Cilagaal) cilad 53 aladiin) &5

¢ The sales forecast may be based on an analysis of external data, internal data, or a
combination of the two.
L) G e ol AQlANAl cliLd) ol Ao JAY) ULl Judad e Clagsal) Clad g alios B
— An external forecast is a sales forecast based on the relationships observed between the
firm’s sales and certain key external economic indicators.
ALY Gl p5sall (s 5 AS HAl Cilasse (s LeihaaSle Cadi Al B o ading Cilasae 255 4 daa A0 Cilad gal)
A ) dpa jlA])
— Aninternal forecast is a sales forecast based on a buildup, or consensus, of sales forecasts
through the firm’s own sales channels.
L)l Clagaall @l 98 JBA e Clagsall Glad 55 e glaa) sl aS) 55 ) a5 Clagae Cilad 55 e 5 )le AgliNal) cilad gil)
ALl
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Total cash receipts All of a firm’s inflows of cash during a given financial period.
g Aila 5 58 (DA AS N ALA Al i) U aan Agal) Cilia glall Alaa)

The General Format of the Cash Budget 4!l 43 juall alad) JSil)

The General Format of the Cash Budaet

Jan. Feb. ooc Nov. Dec.
Total cash receipts SXXA SXXH SXXN SXXU
Less: Total cash disbursements XXB XXI T XXO XXV
Net cash flow SXXC 5 SXXJ L xxk L $XX5 SXXW
Add: Beginning cash Ending cash XXD  —— XXE — - XXQ - _XXR
Less: Minimum cash balance Required total e SXXK SXXR SXXX
financing SXXG SXXZ

Ex: Coulson Industries, a defense contractor, is developing a cash budget for October, November, and
December. Coulson’s sales in August and September were $100,000 and $200,000 respectively. Sales of
$400,000, $300,000 and $200,000 have been forecast for October, November, and December.
Historically, 20% of the firm’s sales have been for cash, 50% have been collected after 1 month, and the
remaining 30% after 2 months. Bad-debt expenses (uncollectible accounts) have been negligible. In
December, Coulson will receive a $30,000 dividend from stock in a subsidiary.

by nennds yuedgiy ST ed) 408 Al ae skl ¢ Apelhy Y e 4 58 a5 «Coulson AS i a s rlal) G (e
5 Y52 400000 Clae 55 5 sl e Y52 200000 5 Y 52 100000 icisns s subaic | 3 Coulson s

&5 750 5 ¢ T2 A8l Cilassa g 720 OIS ¢ LB ey g5 ST el ,Y 52 200000 5 LY s 300000
OIS b SN Y S (Jpanill AL e Eililall) da ganal) ¢ soall iy sk 2n 730 35 ¢ )y el day Lelians
Al IS 3 gaal (A aen) e Y 50 Gl 30 e Coulson dhasaw ¢ (Lramss) JsY)

A Schedule of Projected Cash Receipts for Coulson Industries ($000)
Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.
Sales forecast $100 $200 $400 $300 $200
Cash sales (0.20) $20 $40 S 80 S 60 S 40
Collections of A/R:
Lagged 1 month (0.50) 50 100 200 150
Lagged 2 months (0.30) 30 60 120
Other cash receipts - - . - _ 30
Total cash receipts $20 $90 $210 $320 $340

by aannds puedgiy ST ed) 408 Al ae skl ¢ Apelhy Y 80 A8 58 a5 «Coulson AS i a s rlal) G (e
5 )¥53400000 Slagse aigi ai sl e )Y 53200000 5 ¥ 52 100000 s s puhase§ 3 Coulson ez
&5 750 5 ¢ 123 A8 il cilanna (4e 720 O ¢ Ll jrennds yubsis 6iST 5edl )Y 52 200000 5 Y 52 300000
OIS A SN Y culS (Jeanill AL e cililuall) e sanall ) soall i e 3a 730 AUl ¢ dnly e any Lgluans
Aagal) ls il gaa) A f‘@""’x‘“ e Y 0l 30 e Coulson Jeassu ¢ (Lremd) Y
Forecast sales This initial entry is merely informational. It is provided as an aid in calculating other sales-
related items.
(lapaally dalaiall (5 AY) juabiall Clus 8 sacbisS o 8 65 a1l sles 3 jme g8 (Y1 JLanY) 13a clagiall cilad gl
Cash sales the cash sales shown for each month represent 20% of the total sales forecast for that
month.
el 13¢] sl a5 Jlaa) cpn 720 e IS i ol i) lasall S 2800 iagpal
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Collections of A/R These entries represent the collection of accounts receivable (A/R) resulting from
sales in earlier months.

Anld) 5esY) 8 el e A33l) (A / R) ol Glilia de gane OYLANY] o3 Jiad Gadl) dSatiue cliluall Cle gana
Lagged 1 month These figures represent sales made in the preceding month that generated accounts
receivable collected in the current month. Because 50% of the current month’s sales are collected 1
month later, the collections of A/R with a 1-month lag shown for September represent 50% of the sales
in August, collections for October represent 50% of September sales, and so on.

8 Leliand i () diaiue clilia oL ) ol )5 i) el 8 a3 Clagaal) A8 Y1 020 Jias Alia daly g

s me by seb Al ge A/ R Gle sane gl ¢ 2aly el am sl Hedll Clane (1 750 s i 4y 1501, sl el

wsle 1388 5 ¢ i Clage (e 750 Jidi ST e sanay ¢ palaned (3 Clapaall (10 750 Jiai e el
Lagged 2 months These figures represent sales made 2 months earlier those generated accounts
receivable collected in the current month. Because 30% of sales are collected 2 months later, the
collections with a 2-month lag shown for October represent 30% of the sales in August, and so on.
b a3 g gLl o8 ) (] Aisiusal) llual) (e 0 jed i a1 Clagaa) 218 Y1 038 Jiad ¢ g (pa S
5T et A gall (o jeeti Bl i) 3 e panall G ¢ e am Cilagaall (e 730 pen aly 43Y 15k Mall el
S50 e | (A Gl (40 730 Jia
Other cash receipts These are cash receipts expected from sources other than sales. Interest received,
dividends received, proceeds from the sale of equipment, stock and bond sale proceeds, and lease
receipts may show up here. For Coulson Industries, the only other cash receipt is the $30,000 dividend
due in December.

¢ Aabivsall 2L,V g ¢ Aabivaall 201 gl G jedii 8 Clagaall e (g AT jalias (e e g a8 Y Lay A 5 AT Agali N Lay

Jua¥l ol ¢« Coulson Industries A8l dwally | HlaaY) c¥lan) 5 ¢ calaill g e@.uiﬁ\ & Glaile 5 ¢ Clazal) & e kel
b g Al Y 50 Call 30 AW ZLLY) ey 35 g aim gl AY) el
Total cash receipts This figure represents the total of all the cash receipts listed for each month. For
Coulson Industries, we are concerned only with October, November, and December, as shown in Table
8.
Coulson Industries 4S il dauilly | jed JSI Aaill Cila siiall aan Jlaa) &80 138 Jiay Ay jdal) 4083 Cilia gilall Alaa)
8 Usaall 8 mnge oa LS ¢ jnannny puadsiy s el Jas g Lild ¢

Total cash disbursements include all outlays of cash by the firm during a given financial period. The

most common cash disbursements are
o Lo sad Y1 4l Cile daal A ddle 358 JOA AS il U8 e 4l ) ppen Jady 40800 e ghaall laa)

Cash purchases Ll <y isdl  Fixed-asset outlays Al J s il
Payments of accounts payable il cilbilus cile 3 Interest payments il e gdae
Rent (and lease) payments Yl e o Cash dividend payments Ll FL Y Clay 58
Wages and salaries <l 5,5lls )Y Principal payments (loans) (U=s8) dual Gl sira
Tax payments il pall Cile aa  Repurchases or retirements of stock aesY) (e e @l i ¢l il ale)

net cash flow the mathematical difference between the firm’s cash receipts and its cash disbursements
in each period.

B8 S 8 Al e ghaall 5 4S5l Al il sl C leall (5 a1 ;g kil GRSl Bla
ending cash the sum of the firm’s beginning cash and its net cash flow for the period.

5l ol Leians il p Apadill A<, Ay alaey SR lgd)
required total financing Amount of funds needed by the firm if the ending cash for the period is less
than the desired minimum cash balance; typically represented by notes payable.

@8 ana o gladdl oY) asd) e B 3yl Algal) i) IS 13 AS Al Leabiag ) J) se¥) e Mlan) qegliaall Jagailt idia

) daaiiadl (315 5Y) (51 yha (e Bale
excess cash balance the (excess) amount available for investment by the firm if the period’s ending cash
is greater than the desired minimum cash balance; assumed to be invested in marketable securities.
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2 a8l 5l 8 gl Al Al ol 1) AS L U a Sl all (1301) fdeal) (g ) ) Glaild
Ol LS A0l G315l 35 patina il (im yidy ¢ (gail) a1l o slladl)
Ex: Coulson has also gathered the relevant information for the development of a cash disbursement
schedule.
gl Capeall Jgan ghail Aball <3 e sheall pans Uil Coulson a8 :dbiall Jaw (e
Purchases will represent 70% of sales - 10% will be paid immediately in cash, 70% is paid the month
following the purchase, and the remaining 20% is paid two months following the purchase.
u.lJ«_uA@J.\‘L\SJMJ\ /20)‘ ;\MC,JLJ\)@_.J\ @m/?O c‘)}ﬂ\ujc \JSJCAJJ/1O uM\w/?OuUM\JM
_c\).uﬂ REX]
The firm will also expend cash on rent, wages and salaries, taxes, capital assets, interest, dividends,
and a portion of the principal on its loans. The resulting disbursement schedule follows.
by a5 a g age) Ll 21 gdll g Allad 1) O gt g il puall g il gl g gty Jlaa¥) o sEill Ll 4S i) gavi
) G pall Jaa iy Lgas 8 e Jall

A Schedule of Projected Cash Disbursements for Coulson
TABLE 9 .
Industries ($000)

Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Purchases (0.70 X sales) $70 $140 $280 $210 $140
Cash purchases (0.10) $7 $14 S 28 $ 21 $14
Payments of A/P:

Lagged 1 month (0.70) 49 98 196 147

Lagged 2 months (0.20) 14 28 56
Rent payments 5 5 5
Wages and salaries 48 38 28
Tax payments 25
Fixed-asset outlays 13C
Interest payments 10
Cash dividend payments 20
Principal payments - - _20

Total cash disbursements 7 $63 213 418 305

Ex: The Cash Budget for Coulson Industries can be derived by combining the receipts budget with the
disbursements budget. At the end of September, Coulson’s cash balance was $50,000, notes payable
was S0, and marketable securities balance was $0. Coulson also wishes to maintain a minimum cash
balance of $25,000. As a result, it will have excess cash of $22,000 in October, and a deficit of cash in
November and December. The resulting cash budget follows.
= apal) 40 e g Clia gasall 44 jae G tA;J\ YA e Coulson cilelial duaaill 44 juall Glatsl (Say s dall S ulﬁ
Sma ) OS5 ¢ )Y 50 0 adall Aisiia) sl 3155V iS5 ¢ )Y 52 50.000 iy Coulson - il awa )l (IS ¢ jadive dlgs
¢ Al daging )Y 52 25000 (ol 3 (5385 da yy LAY & Wl Coulson we s .Y 53 0 G smaill AL AL (31 5Y)
Al Aol Al aal) s | ppamsnd s e b B (5280 a5 ¢ T 3 Y 53 22000 o (g (il Leaal () S

Oct. Nov. Dec.
Total cash receipts® daail olpgdall Jloz] $210 $320 $ 340
Less: Total cash disbursements? Bzl olegduall Jloz] Lasl _213 __418 _305
Net cash flow gaadl 3l 3le (S 3) (S 98) S 35
Add: Beginning cash dazdl dlay :a8Ls) _ 50 _ 47  (_51)
Ending cash aasdl elgsl S 47 ($ 51) (S 16)
Less: Minimum cash balance il duso ) (35Y1 al 1 a8l _ 25 _ 25 _ 25
Required total financing (notes payable) (@31 3lyl) slanll bigadl! Jloz] S 76 S 4
Excess cash balance (marketable securities)? (Jglal dbal ddll 3lyg91) JBI51 (GAadl duso ! S 22
11| Page
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Evaluating the Cash Budget 4uaiil) 43) jual) anii
* Cash budgets indicate the extent to which cash shortages or surpluses are expected in the
months covered by the forecast.
e il Lgahaas ) eV 8 Agai (il b gl e Chgan 48 @B g (gA) saall ) i Al <) Sl
At the end of each of the 3 months, Coulson expects the following balances in cash, marketable securities,
and notes payable:

2 Bl sls ¢ Jshal) AL Alle (315505 138 A6 o V) () pead S a8 gy ¢ AV e e el IS Al

End-of-month balance ($000)

Account Oct. Nov. Dec.
Cash $25 $25 $25
Marketable securities 22 0 0
Notes payable 0 76 41

The excess cash of $22,000 in October should be invested in marketable securities. The deficits in November and
December need to be financed.

Il ey sedgs (3 sl Zlise Jolaal) Aolad) ddledl BlsYl § 29381 (§ 1Y 22000 WIS (251 el e
gl
Ex: Because individuals receive only a finite amount of income (cash inflow) during a given period, they
need to prepare budgets to make sure they can cover their expenses (cash outflows) during the period.
The personal budget is a short-term financial planning report that helps individuals or families achieve
short-term financial goals. Personal budgets typically cover a 1-year period, broken into months.
iz @gild ¢ dignn B8 IS (Suad! 38ul) J3Ul oo 13900 Bk (S9a0 Oty Y 31,381 oY 153 s Jliadl Juoaw (e
285 (2 daseill dolnedl B oda IS (Al Luad! wladudl) e gilass ddail (e 04343 (e ST @bl slae)
88 duaseadl Olilpall Jais b sole .(suall 8 asad ddle Lilaa] gudos e cMlal ol 1,391 delug (Soedl_mad Sl Jadass
" el ] dodio ¢ B9 diww
A condensed version of a personal budget for the first quarter (3 months) is shown below.
0Ll (el 3) UV o W dnasead! &l pall (o B pizen ded (> £ 2

Jan. Feb. Mar.
Income Jsui
Take-home pay Jrall 8,2 ds $4,775  $4,775  $4,775
Investment income Sleiilwdl J3-o 90
(1) Total income Jdl =] $4,775 $4,775  $4,865
Expenses @ W]
(2) Total expenses aybasdl Jlz] $4,026 $5,291  $7,396
Cash surplus or deficit [(1)-(2)] (_5,\5.Ul5;,qu5T ol S 749 (S 516) (S2,531)
Cumulative cash surplus or deficit Shaall (gl joeall of slall S 749 S 233  ($2,298)

Coping with Uncertainty in the Cash Budget 4.4l ddlnell § (nddl pis ae Jolaill
4+ One way to cope with cash budgeting uncertainty is to prepare several cash budgets based on
several forecasted scenarios (e.g., pessimistic, most likely, optimistic).
o) dadgio b gyliuw Bue (e 2l s Olilne Bue slue] § duaill Oldlnell § (nidl pie ao Jolaill @yl U] Jinis
(Jslaso ¢ gemyIlg ¢ @liadie ¢ Jladl Juos
4+ From this range of cash flows, the financial manager can determine the amount of financing
necessary to cover the most adverse situation.
gl SN a8 gl dudast) I gad] fas dpdoes Jledl el (58w ¢« Ll oladudl o Flaidl 1 ¢y
4+ This method will also provide a sense of the riskiness of alternatives.
I yblicas U] Uit 4y Jall o 55
4+ An example of this sort of “sensitivity analysis” for Coulson Industries is shown on the example
.Jla)l § Coulson Industries &Syt poll "dwluad) Jalox" oo goidl 1da e Jlio ygla
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October November December
Pessi- Most Opti- Pessi- Most Opti- Pessi- Most Opti-
mistic likely mistic mistic likely mistic mistic likely mistic
Total cash receipts
Luadl ©bs gudall JL:»‘ S 160 $210 $285 S 210 $320 $410 S 275 $340 $422
Less: Total cash disbursements
Guadl olegduall Jlaz [Ladl 200 213 248 380 418 467 280 305 320
Net cash flow gl Gl 3bo (S 40) ($ 3) S 37 ($170) (S 98) (S 57) (S 5) S 35 $102
Add: Beginning cash
duaill dylay 1ddls) 50 50 50 10 47 87 (_160) (_51) 30
Ending cash Laadl lg S 10 S 47 S 87 (5160) (S 51) S 30 (5165) (S 16) $132
logsazs Less: Minimum cash Balance
il syl Gl axl ke o5 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25
Required total financing
Colbaall Bgaddl Jz) $ 15 $ 185 S 76 $ 190 S 41
Excess cash balance
5131 Szl Sl $ 22 $ 62 $ 5 $107

Profit Planning: Pro Forma Statements  4Jgl wUle izl Jasdass
*  Pro forma financial statements are projected, or forecast, income statements and balance sheets.
usgas)) dilnally JEal bl ¢ dadgie of dadyie ULy 2 gV AWl UL
* Theinputs required to develop pro forma statements using the most common épproaches include:
td b gt ASYI Cdludlplusuitsls AuCall ULl sl drgllandl coMs-dell Joid
—  Financial statements from the preceding year @l pladl (e &b Wbl
— The sales forecast for the coming year ealal) plall Wlawll lad 63
— Key assumptions about a number of factors ol gadl e e J g s I Lo 30!
The development of pro forma financial statements will be demonstrated using the financial
statements for Vectra Manufacturing.
Vectra 454 4dladl OUld! pluseinl dduanall AWl UL pglal a3 eiaw
Vectra Manufacturing’s Income Statement for the Year Ended December 31, 2015

TABLE 12 Vectra Manufacturing’s Income Statement for the Year Ended

Decemher 312015
Sales revenue Olauadl Syl

Model X (1,000 units at $20/unit) S 20,000
Model Y (2,000 units at $40/unit) 80,000
Total sales Ol Jlax| $100,000

Less: Cost of goods sold Aol ailadl AakKS din Lgiases
Labor Jead| S 28,500
Material A 1 8okl 8,000
Material B 2 saladl 5,500
Overhead 8 ale pe S 38,000
Total cost of goods sold  dclwdl BSliadl ddlexYl A2 $ 80,000
Gross profits WY LY $ 20,000
Less: Operating expenses Jeadll Caylas 1dis bigrases 10,000
Operating profits Jusadl byl $ 10,000
Less: Interest expense 85l g pas e Loguasee 1,000
Net profits before taxes Calpall i 7L e S 9,000
Less: Taxes (0.15 X $9,000) CLaall 1 padl __ 1,350
Net profits after taxes Clpall da 7L 3Lo S 7,650
Less: Common stock dividends Golal pgedl 2Lyl L2306 4,000
To retained earnings SESEN PN} S 3,650
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TABLE 13 Vectra Manufacturing’s Balance Sheet, December 31, 2015
Assets Jsod! Liabilities and stockholders’ equity 4Slell §gd=>g lalAYI
Cash sl S 6,000 Accounts payable 2 4B bl $ 7,000
Marketable securities i @Yl 4,000 Taxes payable Aainall LS|l 300
Accounts receivable EVERWPVRT 13,000 Notes payable Wl Byl 8,300
Inventories O935all 16,000 Other current liabilities &3 Agluiall lefUYI 3,400
Total current assets 4l oo Jlel  $39,000 Total current liabilities &l Sl Jlox] $19,000
Net fixed assets )l JeYl Lo 51,000 Long-term debt A3l bsb s 18,000
Total assets Jgedl Jle=]  $90,000 Total liabilities Ol Jloz] $37,000
Common stock Qalal 0gudl 30,000
Retained earnings Saimall L)Y 23,000
Total liabilities and Stockholders equity $90,000

aSd)l Byt 9 OV Jlox]

TABLE 14 2016 Sales Forecast for Vectra Manufacturing

Unit sales Dollar sales
Model X 1,500 Model X ($25/unit) S 37,500
Model Y 1,950 Model Y ($50/unit) 97,500
Total $135,000

Pro Forma Income Statement ‘gsiﬂ Jsdl ol
percent-of-sales method A simple method for developing the pro forma income statement; it forecasts
sales and then expresses the various income statement items as percentages of projected sales.
dalzseall J2 0 4316 393y pas o olagrally Lty € (g, JE5 ) Ol o) Al Ayl olmssall dagholl o] diylo
A gited] Olawmedl (po Lighe S
e This method starts with the sales forecast and then expresses the cost of goods sold, operating
expenses, interest expense, and other accounts as a percentage of projected sales.
G Obluslg 85l (s Juan g Juiiidl) (s Jume g dsbuall B8lad! AASS e s @3 Olasall ilad g1y A ylall 0.0 T
A il Oolasedl (yo Dgio dwdS
e Using the Vectra example, the easiest way to do this is to recast the historical income statement as
a percentage of sales.
Olaall o bgie LeadS o gl Jol Ole Aeluo Bale] (p el pliall 4 jb gl OB ¢ Vectra Jbe pliseiuwl

Ex: By using dollar values taken from Vectra’s 2015 income statement (Table 4), we find that these
percentages are
@ Lsial) el 0 O i ¢ (4 Jgall) Vectra dS5d 2015 plad Jsadl Olo oo 8393 Ll )Yl ol plasuinly 1l
GIRLY
Cost of goods sold — $80,000

= 0.800 = 80.0%

Sales ~$100,000
Operating expenses  $10,000
= = 0.100 = 10.09
Sales $100,000 %
Interest expense  $1,000 0,010 = 1.0%
Sales ~$100000 o 7

A Pro Forma Income Statement, Using the Percent-of-Sales Method, for Vectra Manufacturing for the
Year Ended December 31, 2016

2016 owud 31 § dngiiall sl 1 7500 psaa) ¢ Clmasald & giall duaadd! & o pluicianly ¢ JoYI 51 Ol
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Sales revenue Olagall Slslyl $135,000
Less: Cost of goods sold (0.80) delooll Bladl 46K e bogsasee 108,000
Gross profits bz b)Y $ 27,000
Less: Operating expenses (0.10) Jeradl Caylans ilgio boguasee 13,500
Operating profits Jeisdll 2Lyl $ 13,500
Less: Interest expense (0.01) 85l g pan tdin Loguasio 1,350
Net profits before taxes Sl Jd zuY1 Bl S 12,150
Less: Taxes (0.15 X $12,150) L)l dielogae 1,823
Net profits after taxes Gl 7Y 3Le S 10,327
Less: Common stock dividends dolal 0gudl ZLyi L8k __ 4,000
To retained earnings seuall LY S 6,327

* Clearly, some of the firm’s expenses will increase with the level of sales while others will not.
Y Gandl sy o) by Olasall 6 gis g 31w 38 Al lads yas of ol gl (e
* The use of past cost and expense ratios generally tends to understate profits when sales are
increasing. (Likewise, it tends to overstate profits when sales are decreasing.)
Al Jeos 4516 ¢ Jiadbs) L laal) wli bedie 7)Y e Judad! ] B gae ddoludl Oolaadly a8l cd plascind Jao
(- Olanadl (a8 boie ZL)YI § Axllull
* The best way to generate a more realistic pro forma income statement is to segment the firm’s
expenses into fixed and variable components, as illustrated in the following example.

QU Ul 3 290 98 S ¢ Biiog Al ligSe J] AS4d1 laas sl 98 duadly AST S S35 Ole ddgd Ayl Jadl

2015 2016
Actual pro forma
Sales revenue Olaall Slslyl $100,000 $135,000
Less: Cost of goods sold deluall piliad! dakS e Loguaso
Fixed cost Aol a8 40,000 40,000
Variable cost (0.40 X sales) (las x 0.40) Bpiiie A2k __40,000 __ 54,000
Gross profits Yl LY $ 20,000 $ 41,000
Less: Operating expenses Jerad)l Casybas 1die Logaaseo
Fixed expense A6 g rae $ 5,000 S 5,000
Variable expense (0.05 X sales) (©lare x 0.05) Spsie g pao 5,000 __ 6,750
Operating profits Jesadl 71 S 10,000 $ 29,250
Less: Interest expense (all fixed) (4t ) 85Nl lbg oo tdin Loguasen 1,000 1,000
Net profits before taxes Ll 3 zWY gle $ 9,000 S 28,250
Less: Taxes (0.15 X net profits before taxes) (Sl Jb 7Y 3L x 0.15) c3lall Lasl _ 1,350 4,238
Net profits after taxes Ll aa 7L 3Le $ 7,650 $ 24,012

Pro Forma Balance Sheet &Jg¥! dxe gondl dslinedl
The judgmental approach is a simplified approach for preparing the pro forma balance sheet
under which the firm estimates the values of certain balance sheet accounts and uses its
external financing as a balancing, or “plug,” figure.
4ldl Oblue (am @ padn derger 45801 0983 &1 AdsY! A gand! Al slaey Lauve g 92 S pid)! g
M e 91 Al ge 03,8 2l ghigad pusitudy dasgasl]
Xl To apply this method to Vectra Manufacturing, a number of simplifying assumptions must be
made.
Alrugedl OUsAYI (1o dde puo9 w Vectra e diylall ods gulaid
1. A minimum cash balance of $6,000 is desired. Y93 6000 ol A S9B duo) Lollas
2. Marketable securities will remain at their current level of $4,000.
Y93 4000 W Jldl bl g die 3 il Al LW 31eY1 pdtas
3. Accounts receivable will be approximately $16,875 which represents 45 days of sales (about
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1/8™ of a year) on average [(45/365) x $135,000].
b grall § (Al 10 8/1 JIg>) lansall (00 a2 45 Jo3 (@19 001 Y95 166875 Jlg> pandd] bl 0 55kue
1.135:000 (365/45)]
4. Ending inventory will remain at about $16,000. 25% (S4,000) represents raw materials and
75% ($12,000) is finished goods.
Jie3 (LY 92 12000) %75 9 el ol gall Jied (1Y 95 4000) 725 .Y 95 16000 Jlg> wie 3lgidl 09 el (fniaw
2wl &l 5l
5. A new machine costing $20,000 will be purchased. Total depreciation will be $8,000. Adding
$20,000 to existing net fixed assets of $51,000 and subtracting the $8,000 depreciation
yields a net fixed assets figure of $63,000.
JgueY! Qle J1,Y9> 20000 d8Ls] ¢ -5Y95 8000 S IMY! Jlox! ;Y95 20000 LgxafsS B AT el @i
Y93 63000 desds &l Jguod! Qe die il HY95 8000 W AMgiwdl 7ybog )Y 95 51000 dalldl ddll daldl
6. Purchases will be $40,500 which represents 30% of annual sales (30% x $135,000). Vectra
takes about 73 days to pay on its accounts payable. As a result, accounts payable will equal
$8,100 [(73/365) x $40,500].
Vectra @yt (S0l ;Y93 135000 %30) gl Slasiodl o 730 Jid (@19 (o341 5¥85 406500 b flinell 095w
(365/73)] ,Y93 8100 §9lusd B gu &3l hluusell Ol ¢ I Aoy 23 Aliomiasal) (gl e 28 lagy 73 Jls>
.[LY93 40500
7. Taxes payable will be $455 which represents one-fourth of the 1998 tax liability.
1998 plad & )l LAY gy Jias Lo 99 LSGyal 1555 455 ¢3S adall Aol LSl
8. Notes payable will remain unchanged at $8,300. ;Y95 8300 e s 095 adll wla>Me Jlaiw
9. There will be no change in other current liabilities, long-term debt, and common stock.
Aol 0gudly J2YI dbgb Gl (5,31 Aglaiall pgaasell (3 sl Sl 2l 0555 o)
10. Retained earnings will change in accordance with the pro forma income statement.

(el S5 Ol B3 9 8 il b D) i B guo
external financing required (“plug” figure) Under the judgmental approach for developing a pro forma
balance sheet, the amount of external financing needed to bring the statement into balance. It can be
either a positive or a negative value.

o) bgail) deo ¢ Asall dusgonll Adlell yshar) (6 0inll gl Cor g (MbgSall” @dy) gllaal 2yl Jaged!
Al o dizrga dosd 0585 OF oS -Old! (3 )9l (e o gllaall

A Pro Forma Balance Sheet, Using the Judgmental Approach, for Vectra Manufacturing (December 31, 2016)
(2016 sowns 31) 1SS aivan) ¢ @Sl g pldSeiunl ¢ &gV dus gant! Al

Assets Jgsod! Liabilities and stockholders’ equity &Skl $ga=>9 bl
Cash RN S 6,000 Accounts payable 28 A Bblue S 8,100
Marketable securities EWNIIEITS 4,000 Taxes payable dasinad] L3l 455
Accounts receivable EVERWJRV Y 16,875 Notes payable 8l 3yl 8,300
Inventories REyEN]] Other current liabilities 331 dglaiall clalUYI 3,400
Raw materials edlalgall S 4,000 Total current liabilities  ddldl ©llAY Sl $ 20,255
Finished goods zuall 4l Jdl 12,000 Long-term debt Yl gl 18,000
Total inventory 0953l Jlez] 16,000 Total liabilities Sl Jlex! S 38,255
Total current assets 4l Jguodl Jlo=| $ 42,875 Common stock Golall pgudl 30,000
Net fixed assets dWl Jgedl 3le 63,000 Retained earnings SESEN[FIB 29,327
Total assets Jsedl Jlo=] $105,875 Total Sy $ 97,582
External financing required? wslaall ()bl Jogedd! 8,293
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity
48kl B> 9 Sl Jlaz] $105,875
16 |Page
T 1L HAAD IR | 1 T =
Io-AUD.COMm ploaded By: anonyrmous



https://students-hub.com

CH4 _ FINN1300 paxxl
e ol sluo

Evaluation of Pro Forma Statements &Jg9 bl ol
* The major weaknesses of the approaches to pro forma statement development outlined above
lie in two assumptions:
(LA (8 oMl Aoy gl ASLadl L) gkl zealio (3 Ayl Caasall bl (a3
— That the firm’s past financial performance will be replicated in the future
il (3 St 35l Bldl Ll 11 o
— That certain variable (such as cash, accounts receivable, and inventories) can be forced
to take on certain “desired” values.
M52 " @l Gy 35 e (g ally (addl Abxinall Olyluoxdlg ddid] o) (axe ik ] oS
* These assumptions cannot be justified solely on the basis of their ability to simplify the
calculations involved.
Axaedl Obluod! Jaws e @38 Golul e Jadd ool oYl oda p i oS Y
However pro forma statements are prepared, analysts must understand how to use them to make
financial decisions.
el byl 81 SLSY (galdsuin! dadsS O glonadl pgds OF Cm ¢ ddiandl Bl Sl @i ¢ GlU3 aog
— Financial managers and lenders can use pro forma statements to analyze the firm’s inflows and
outflows of cash, as well as its liquidity, activity, debt, profitability, and market value.
¢ 3 2l A gl g A Budd) olasasdl S L8l Ll plasil s elly cadlall e piall oS
A8 gudl doudllg ¢ dso Y9 ¢ Qg ¢ bladdly ¢ d gl ] d8LSYL
— Various ratios can be calculated from the pro forma income statement and balance sheet to
evaluate performance.
109 oyt Ao gl &lipally Jodl U3l Ol (o Alisend) sl Gl (S
— Cash inflows and outflows can be evaluated by preparing a pro forma statement of cash flows.
Al Ol Jaws Ole Sle] N e doylidly Al &) GlEdan) auds o Sos
— After analyzing the pro forma statements, the financial manager can take steps to adjust planned
operations to achieve short-term financial goals.
2V a8 Al Bluadl Gudm) dakasiedl Gldead! Baasd Olghas 3131 Jll pael) oSen ¢ 2991 OULI Jaloxs wa
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Additional Questions 4l Aliv
Q1. Circle the correct answer
1. the Modified Accelerated Cost Recovery System (MACRS) is a depreciation method used

for purposes.
a. tax
b. financial reporting
c. budget

d. costaccounting
2. Given a financial manager's preference for faster receipt of cash flows,
a. alonger depreciable life is preferred to a shorter one
b. ashorter depreciable life is preferred to a longer one
c. the manager is not concerned with depreciable life, because depreciation is a noncash
expense
d. the manager is not concerned with depreciable life, because once purchased, depreciation is
considered a sunk cost
3. is a noncash charge.

a. Labor expense
b. Depreciation
c. Salaries

d. Rent

4. Inthe statement of cash flows, retained earnings are handled through the adjustment of
a. "Revenue" and "Cost" accounts
b. "Current Assets" and "Current Liabilities" accounts
c. "Depreciation" and "Purchases" accounts
d. "Net Profits After Taxes" and "Dividends Paid" accounts

5. The cash flows from operating activities section of the statement of cash flows includes
a. principal received
b. cost of raw materials
c. dividends paid
d. stock repurchases
6. The cash flows from operating activities section of the statement of cash flows includes
a. labor expense
b. proceeds from the sale of fixed assets
c. principal paid
d. dividends paid

7. Which of the following is a cash outflow?
a. anincrease in accounts payable
b. adecrease in notes receivable
c. anincrease in accounts receivable
d. anincrease in accrued liabilities

8. Cash flows directly related to production and sale of a firm's products and services are called __.
a. cash flow from operating activities
b. cash flow from investment activities
c. cash flow from financing activities
d. cash flow from equity activities
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9.

Cash flows associated with the purchase and sale of fixed assets and business interests are called
cash flow from

a. operating activities

b. investment activities

c. financing activities

d. equity activities

10. The largest single source of funds for the True Sandpaper Co.
firmin 2015 is . (See Table) Balance Sheets
a. anincrease in net profits after taxes For the Years Ended 20142‘[;']‘5" 2015 o3
b. anincrease in notes payable X
c. anincrease in long-term debt Cash $ 800 $ 600
d. an ncrease innventory
11. Common stock dividends paid in 2015 P———— 2,000 1.800
amounted to . (See Table) Gross fixed assets 3,000 2,800
a. $100 l\lﬁs;i;c:zul.ltl:ttd Depreciation 1,000 - E{)Usm
b. $50 Total assets $6,200 $5,600
c. S600 Liabilitics
d. S150 Accounts payable 200 100
12. The firm may have increased long-term i;’;i(ﬁjynbb i:ﬂ ?gg
debts to finance _— (See Table) Long-term debt 2,000 1,500
a. anincrease in net fixed assets Stockholders' equity
b anincrease incurrentassets  {metry
c. accounts receivable payments Retained earnings 600 500
d. anincrease in dividends Total liabilities and equity $6,200 $5,600
13. The firm fixed assets worth Net profits after taxes for 2015: $150.00
. (See Table)
a. purchased; SO
b. purchased; $200
c. sold; S0
d. sold; S200
14. The firm's cash flow from operating activities is . (See Table)
a. $50
b. $350
c. $150
d. $200
15. The depreciation expense for 2015 is . (See Table)
a. S0
b. $200
c. $50
d. 1,000
16. For the year ended December 31, 2014, a corporation had cash flow from operating activitiesof -
$10,000, cash flow from investment activities of $4,000, and cash flow from financing activities of
$9,000. The statement of cash flows would show a
a. net decrease of $3,000 in cash and marketable securities
b. net decrease of $5,000 in cash and marketable securities
c. netincrease of $3,000 in cash and marketable securities
d. netincrease of $5,000 in cash and marketable securities
19| Page
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17. The financial planning process begins with financial plans that in turn guide the
formation of plans and budgets.

a. short-term; long-term
b. short-term; short-term
c. long-term; long-term
d. long-term; short-term
18. Pro forma financial statements are used for
a. cash budgeting
preparing financial statements
profit planning
auditing
19. The is a financial projection of a firm's short-term cash surplus operating or shortages.
financial plan
cash budget
financial journal
d. capital assets journal

a0 o

o T o

20. A firm's final sales forecast is usually a function of
a. itsnetincome
b. the salesperson's estimates of demand
c. internal and external factors in combination
d. its accounts receivable

21. The key input to the short-term financial planning process is
a. the audit reports
b. the pro forma balance sheets
c. the sales forecast
d. the pro forma income statements

22. In preparing a cash budget, the seasonal and uncertain a firm's cash flows, the
the number of budgeting intervals it should use.
a. more; greater
b. more; less
c. less; greater
d. less; less

23. A projected excess cash balance for the month may be
a. financed with short-term securities
b. financed with long-term securities
c. invested in marketable securities
d. invested in long-term securities

24. A firm has actual sales in November of $1,000 and projected sales in December and January of
$3,000 and $4,000, respectively. The firm makes 10 percent of its sales for cash, collects 40
percent of its sales one month following the sale, and collects the balance two months following
the sale. The firm's total cash receipts in November is

a. $1,000
b. $100
c. $700
d. $400
20| Page
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25. A firm has actual sales in November of $1,000 and projected sales in December and January of
$3,000 and $4,000, respectively. The firm makes 10 percent of its sales for cash, collects 40
percent of its sales one month following the sale, and collects the balance two months following
the sale. The firm's total expected cash receipts in January is

a. $700
b. $2,100
c. $1,900
d. $300

26. In the month of August, a firm had total cash receipts of $10,000, total cash disbursements of
$8,000, depreciation expense of $1,000, a minimum cash balance of $3,000, and a beginning cash
balance of $500. The ending cash balance for August totals

a. $1,500
b. $5,500
c. $2,500
d. $3,500
27. are projected financial statements.

Pro forma statements
Statements of retained earnings
Cash budgets

Cash flow statements

oo oo

28. The percentage-of-sales method of preparing pro forma income statements assumes that
a. sales are fixed
b. all costs inversely vary with sales
c. all costs are independent
d. all costs are variable
29. Under the judgmental approach for developing a pro forma balance sheet, the "plug" figure
required to bring the statement into balance may be called the
a. cash balance
b. retained earnings
c. external financing required
d. accounts receivable

30. The method of developing a pro forma balance sheet estimates values of certain
balance sheet accounts while external financing is used as a balancing, or plug, figure.
a. percent-of-sales

b. accrual
c. judgmental
d. cash

31. A firm has prepared the coming year's pro forma balance sheet resulting in a plug figure in a
preliminary statement—called the external financing required—of negative $250,000. The firm
may prepare to .

a. sell common stock totaling $250,000

b. arrange for a loan of $250,000

c. do nothing; the balance sheet balances

d. invest in marketable securities totaling $250,000

21| Page
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32. The primary purpose in preparing pro forma financial statements is

a. for cash planning

b. to ensure the ability to pay dividends

c. forrisk analysis

d. for profit planning
Use the percent-of-sales method to prepare a pro forma income statement for the year ended
December 31, 2015, for Hennesaw Lumber, Inc.

Hennesaw &S/ 2015 souns 31 (3 deginedl Lial) Jo31 U3l Ol dlieY Slapral) Dgiall Ll dis,ybo puseia
Hennesaw Lumber, Inc. estimates that its sales in 2000 will be $4,500,000. Interest expense is to remain
unchanged at $105,000 and the firm plans to pay cash dividends of $150,000 during 2015. Hennesaw
Lumber, Inc.'s income statement for the year ended December 31, 2014 is shown below. From your
preparation of the pro forma income statement, answer the following multiple-choice questions.

5 093 Kilgall ildg pan (fdes Y93 4500000 09w 2000 ple (3 Wilaws OF -Inc cHennesaw Lumber 4S5 jadss
iS5 J5l 0le 12015 ple I (5l )Y95 150.000 Layad & byl b 4S5l Lalassy (0501 ;Y95 105.000 s
0 el ¢ Gamll J5ul Ol Salue] IM (g0 06T b 90 2014 ewns 31 § dgiell L) .Inc <Hennesaw Lumber
AU ddie e Hlasl sl

33. Pro forma net profit after tax for 2015 is . (See Table) Income Statement

a. 202,500 Hennesaw Lumber, Inc.

b. 207,000 For the Year Ended December 31, 2014

c. 52,500 Sales Revenue $4,200,000

d. 57,000 Less: Cost of goods sold 3,570,000
34. The initial cost of goods sold for 2015is _____. (See Table) Gross profits $ 630,000

a. $3,500,000 Less: O perating expenses 210,000

b. 3,750,000

Operating profits $ 420,000
c. 3,825,000 5
Less: Interest expense 105,000
d. 4,000,000 it . . :
35. The pro forma operating expenses for 2015 are st provits before faes # S0
) Less: Taxes (40%) 126,000
(See Table) S L
Net profits after taxes $ 189,000
a. $150,000 i
Less: Cash dividends 120,000
b. 200,000 To: Retained ings $ 69,000
c. $210,000 0: Retained earnings b ,UUL
d. 225,000

36. The initial accrued retained earnings account on the balance sheet is expected to be
(See Table)

a. $62,500
b. 52,500

c. $57,000
d. $67,000

37. A weakness of the percent-of-sales method of preparing a pro forma income statement is

a. thatit forecasts income and then expresses the various income statement items as
percentages of projected income.

b. the assumption that the firm faces linear total revenue and total operating cost functions
the assumption that the firm's past financial condition is an accurate predictor of its
future

d. the difficulty faced in calculation and preparation of such statements
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38. Utilizing past cost and expense ratios (percent-of-sales method) when preparing pro forma
financial statements will tend to
a. understate profits when sales are decreasing
b. understate profits when sales are increasing
c. overstate profits when sales are increasing
d. neither understate nor overstate profits
39. The weakness of the judgmental approach to preparing a pro forma balance sheet is
a. the assumption that the values of certain accounts can be forced to take on desired Ievels
b. the assumption that the firm faces linear total revenue and total operating cost functions
c. the assumption that the firm's past financial condition is an accurate predictor of its future
d. ease of calculation and preparation
40. If transportation costs were a huge portion of a firm's expenses and the firm expected gas prices
to increase greatly in the next year, then in preparing its pro forma income statement the firm
should
a. use the percentage of transportation costs from last year's sales
b. decrease the percentage of transportation costs from the percentage of last year's sales
c. increase the percentage of transportation costs from the percentage of last year's sales
d. double the percentage of transportation costs from the percentage of last year's sales

Q2: Indicate whether each of the following statements is true or false.

True 1. The MACRS depreciation method requires use of the half-year convention. Assets are
assumed to be acquired in the middle of the year and only one-half of the first year's
depreciations recovered in the first year.

True 2. In the statement of cash flows, the cash flows from financing activities result from debt and
equity financing transactions; including incurrence and repayment of debt, cash inflow from
the sale of stock, and cash outflows to repurchase stock or pay cash dividends.

False 3. Free cash flow (FCF) is the cash flow a firm generates from its normal operations; calculated
as EBIT minus taxes plus depreciation.

True 4. The net fixed asset investment (NFAI) is defined as the change in net fixed assets plus
depreciation.

True 5. A firm's free cash flow (FCF) represents the amount of cash flow available to investors
(Stockholders and bondholders) after the firm has met all operating needs and after having
paid for net fixed asset investments and net current asset investments.

False 6. In the statement of cash flows, cash flows from operating activities are cash flows directly
related to purchase and sale of fixed assets.

False 7. Depreciation is considered to be an outflow of cash.
True 8. The more seasonal and uncertain a firm's cash flows, the greater the number of intervals
and the shorter time intervals.

True 9. In cash budgeting, the impact of depreciation is reflected in a reduction in tax payments.

True 10. If the ending cash is greater than the minimum cash balance, excess cash exists.

False 11. In the development of pro forma statements, a firm that requires external funds means
that its projected level of cash is in excess of its needs and that funds would therefore be
available for repaying debt, repurchasing stock, or increasing the dividend to stockholders.
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on certain "desired" values.

True

firm's past financial condition is an accurate indicator of its future.

True

including outlays for installation.

False

assets as depreciation against annual revenues.

Q3: Calculate the change in the key balance sheet accounts between 2014 and 2015 and classify each as
a source (S), a use (U), or neither (N), and indicate which type of cash flow it is: an operating cash flow (

0), and investment cash flow (1) or a financing cash flow (F).

Y 5l ¢ (U) plasit gl ¢ (S) yhuaeS Lgis S Cainog 2015 92014 2le (0 decaiyll dpoganll Alnell Elbluc (§ il s
ol (il 333l g1 (1) Hlakieedl (Bl 33y ¢ (O) il (Suan) 3308l 19 (Saa) 33U £3 3>9 ¢ (N) esls

Balance Sheet Changes and Classification

ABC Corp.

of Key Accounts between 2014 and 2015

Account 2015 2014 Change  Classification Type
Long-term debts $ 960 S 800
Accounts receivable 640 500
Common stodk 200 200
Cash 640 500
Retained earnings 90 800
Accruals 50 200
Inventory 80 600
Accounts payable 1,150 1,000
Net fixed assets 1,800 2,000
ANSWER: < 3.7;.!1
ABC Corp.

Balance Sheet Changes and Classification
of Key Accounts between 2014 and 2015

12. One basic weakness of the simplified pro forma approaches lies in the assumption that
certain variables, such as cash, accounts receivable, and inventories, can be forced to take

13. One basic weakness of the simplified pro forma approaches lies in the assumption that the

14. Under the basic MACRS procedures, the depreciable value of an asset is its full cost,

15. Business firms are permitted to systematically charge a portion of the market value of fixed

(F)

Account 2015 2014 Chng. Classif.  Type
Long-term debts $ 960 $ 800 +160 S F
Accounts receivable 640 500 +140 U O
Common stodk 200 200 0 N F
Cash 640 500 +140 U O
Retained earnings 960 800 +160 S O/F
Accruals 50 200 -150 U O
Inventory 840 600 +240 U O
Accounts payable 1,150 1,000 +150 S O
Net fixed assets 1,800 2,000 -200 S I
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Q4: Harry's House of Hamburgers (HHH) wants to prepare a cash budget for months of September
through December. Using the following information, prepare the cash budget schedule and interpret the
results.
¢ AW Olo glaoll plasiwly . pewnd (539 peiuw ,dY duds 41 slde] Harry's House of Hamburgers (HHH) &y
L) et g adill Al pell Jgdr dluel @b
Sales were $50,000 in June and $60,000 in July. Sales have been forecasted to be $65,000, $72,000,
$63,000, $59,000, and $56,000 for months of August, September, October, November, and December,
respectively. In the past, 10 percent of sales were on cash basis, and the collection were 50 percent in
the first month, 30 percent in the second month, and 10 percent in the third month following the sales.
63000 9 Y93 72000 9 Y93 65000 095K Olanall 2855 o5 . 9 92 3 WY 9s 160 9 909 IS Al 50 Ol il
Bl 310 06 ¢ (o2ladl 3. JIsdl e ¢ sy b9 peiSTy sty pulatl H5620 V95 56000 9 Y92 59000 9 V9>
M\a@bﬂ‘@ 10 5« dLJ\MngQWngEEOjc Jj}“ﬁ.«&@@kﬂ@SO Uil O 9¢ (S wu\&;uwlw
2l da EJU)
Every four months (three times a year) $500 of dividends from investments are expected. The first
dividend payment was received in January.
T oo Jo91 dmdll el @3 o ko) (p0 1Y 93 500 Gy 7bJ g0 is8 adgrell (pe (Al (§ ol o M) sel dms § S
2l @
- Purchases are 60 percent of sales, 15 percent of which are paid in cash, 65 percent are paid one month
later, and the rest is paid two months after purchase.
00 (oo o 183 BWlg ¢ g g day 285 BLally 65 ¢ 138 2.5 Lgre BLall 15 ¢ Slagsall (p0 BLally 60 (2 S judeol!
1l
- $8,000 dividends are paid twice a year (in March and September).
(aeiasy gl 3) diwad! (3 (80 Lg2ds o ZU ;Y92 8000
- The monthly rent is $2,000. OY33 2000 Syeid! Hlo)
- Taxes are 56,500 payable in December. e § 2l dasis 5Y95 6500 5Ll
- A new hamburger press will be purchased in October for $2,300.
Y93 2300 Jlis peiST§ dodr sep0n uiSe s o
- 51,500 interest will be paid in November. paid every month.
el S 235 pedgs (§ BISLAI xds eiuw ;Y95 1500
- Wages and salaries are $1,000 plus 5 percent of sales in each month.
)@.w bSL; ul:u.m..” Y a5lJI Lg 5 d‘ 4.9[40)’[.) )}333 1000 ul.u)oj‘j )3;-)’\
- August's ending cash balance is $3,000. V933000 g2 uawsl gid bl gudill due )
- HHH would like to maintain a minimum cash balance of $10,000.
V9510000 331 doy ($485 duso p Blazi>dl (S Jo 3

Answer: CASH BUDGET

Month June Juy Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec
Sales $50,000 60,000 65,000 72,000 63,000 59,000 56,000
Cash 5,000 6,000 6,500 7200 6300 5900 5,600

sales (10%)
Collections of A/R:

1 mon. (50%) 25,000 30,000 32,500 36,000 31,500 29500
2 mon. (30%) 15,000 18,000 19,500 21,600 18900
3 mon. (10%) 5000 6,000 6,500 7,200
Dividend income 500
Total cash receipts $63,200 67,800 65500 61,200
IPurchases $30,000 36,000 39,000 43,200 37,800 35400 33,600
Cash 4,500 5,400 5,850 6,480 5670 5,310 5,040
purchases (15%)
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Payments of A/P:
1 mon. (65%) 19500 23400 25,350 28,080 24570 23,010
2 mon. (20%) 6,000 7200 7800 8,640 7,560
Dividend
Payment 8,000
Rent 2,000 2000 2,000 2,000
Taxes 6,500
New Asset 2,300
Interest 1,500
Loan Payment 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Wages & Salaries 4600 4150 3950 3,800
Total cash $54,630 51,000 46970 48910
disbursements
Net cash flow $ 8,570 16,800 18530 12,290
Add: Beg. cash 3,000 11,570 28370 46,900
Ending cash 11,570 28,370 46900 59,190
Less: Min. cash 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Required total financing Excess cash 1,570 18,370 36900 49,190

Q5: Ace Manufacturing, Inc., is preparing pro forma financial statements for 2016. The firm utilized the
percent-of-sales method to estimate costs for the next year. Sales in 2015 were $2 million and are
expected to increase to $2.4 million in 2016. The firm has a 40 percent tax rate.
plall (a8 i) Slasall dgrall Gl iyl &S 21 Caadiinlg 2016 pla) ddgl ddle by slack . Ace &S% pgis
Mie3 2016 ple 3 Sl HY95 Ogeko 2.4 J) g5 O @dgmell (309 ool 3¥95 (Jake 2015 ple (3 Olapsell iy . Jadall

Income Statement Bl 40 Ay Lnd Jene S5

Ace Manufacturing, Inc.
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Sales $2,000,000
Less: Cost of goods sold 1,200,000
Gross profit $ 800,000
Less: Selling expense 200,000

General & administrative expense 60,000
Less: Depreciation 40,000
Operating profit $ 500,000
Less: Interest 80,000
Earnings before taxes $ 420,000
Less: Taxes (40%) 168,000
Net profit after taxes/EACS $ 252,000
Common stock dividends $ 100,000

(a) Given the 2015 income statement in Table, estimate net profit and retained earnings for 2016.
2016 pla) Siimall 95 gl Bl ki 03 ¢ Jaaall (§ 2015 plad Jsal ol J) skl
(b) If $200,000 of the cost of goods sold and $40,000 of selling expense are fixed costs; And the interest
expense and dividends are not expected to change, what is the dollar effect on net income and retained
earnings? What is the significance of this effect?
2535 O @89 Vg ¢ At S (gl Cinlias (30 5Y35 40.000 5 dsbuall wSliad! 485 (e ;Y35 200.000 <5813
AW e deaal (Lo S8imimall Zblg J5l Gl e sl 8 58 Lo ¢ ZUWYs Wilsall ilag nae
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Answer: J=>J! (b)
(a) Sales $2,400,000
Pro forma income statement: December 31, 2016 Less: Cost of goods sold (0.50) 1,200,000
Sales $2,400,000 fixed 200,000
Less: Cost of goods sold 1,440,000 Gross profit 1,000,000
Gross profit 960,000 Less: Selling expense (0.08) 192,000
Less: Selling expense 240,000 fixed 40,000
General & administrative expense 72,000 General & administrative expense 72,000
Less: Depreciation 48,000 Less: Depreciation 48000
Operating profit $ 600,000 Operating profit $ 648,000
Less: Interest 96,000 Less: Interest 80,000
Earnings before taxes $ 504,000 Earnings before taxes $ 568,000
Less: Taxes (40%) 201,600 Less: Taxes (40%) 227,200
Net profit after taxes/EACS $ 302,400 Net profit after taxes/EACS $ 340,800
Common stodk dividends 120,000 Common stock dividends 100,000
Retained earnings $ 182,400 Retained earnings $ 240,800

Q6: The Wirl-Wind Company of America is trying to plan for the next year. Using the current income
statement and balance sheet given in Table, and the additional information provided, prepare the
company's pro forma statements.
) U9l (3 83l g)l Ao ganll duilimally Ll Jsll Ol plusianly polall plal) ladaseall Jglos 4S5,eY1 Wirl-Wind &S,
4S50 A g1 bludl Slasly @3 ¢ dodiall ALY Sloglaally o Jawdl

- Sales are projected to increase by 15 percent. Bl 15 dwdy Olasall L33 OF @Bgall 10
- Total of $75,000 in dividend will be paid. WY (0 ;Y95 75000 4e gazeo Lo 785 @kias
- A minimum cash Balance of $650,000 is desired. ,Y95 650.000 (351 dow (Ui do)y ghlas
- A new asset for $50,000 will be purchased. 5Y95 50000 dewds bz Juol ¢l o
- Depreciation expense for next year is $50,000. OY33 50000 palall plal) Mgl g sae
- Marketable securities will remain the same. L S @ogwnil] dslall ddlall BhoYl
- Accounts receivable, inventory, accounts payable, notes payable, and accruals will increase by 15
percent.
AL 15 deady Olaseiually g8 1 Bl)gly L3I Sbluelly G935eally dgdall @oddl dyjie
- $30,000 new issue of bond will be sold. LY93 30000 ey ldied! (o dada> o] x @l
- No new stock will be issued. Blod> M—wiﬂwl ok o
Income Statement
Wirl Wind Company
Salesrevenue $3,028,500
Less: Cost of goods sold
Fixed costs 1,350,000
Variable costs 1,260,600
Gross profits $ 417,900
Less: Operating expenses
Fixed expenses 4,500
Variable expenses 85,840
Operating profits $ 327,560
Less: Interest expense 82,150
Net profits before taxes $ 245,410
Less: Taxes (40%) 98,164
Net profits after taxes $ 147,246
Less: Dividend 50,000
Increased retained eamings $ 97,246
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Wil?i\.;jli]l::le (?l])lr::a]ly Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
T Current liabilities
Ot ARRE Accounts payable $ 267,000
Cash $ 625,000 Notes payable 135,000
Marketable securities 208,000 Accruals 288,000
P —— T 580,000 Total current liabilities % 690,000
Inventories 496,000 Total Long-term debt 1,200,000
Total current assets $1,999,000 Total liabilities $1,890,000
Land and building $625,000 Stockholders' equity
Machinery & equip 765,000 Preferred stock 79,000
Fixtures & Furn 110,000 Common stock 750,000
Total gross fixed assets £1,500,000 Paid-in-capital 601,000
Less: Accumulated Deprediation 30,000 Retained earnings 149,000
Net fixed assets $1,470,000 Total stockholders' equity $1,579,000
Total assets $3,4609,000 Total liabilities and stockholders equity $3,409,000
Answer: LY
Pro Forma Income Statement Pro Forma Balance Sheet
Wirl Wind Company Wirl Wind Company
Sales revenue $3,482,775 Assets
Less: Cost of goods sold Current assets
Fixed costs 1,350,000 Cash N $ 630,000
. 0 Marketable securities 268,000
Variable costs (42%) 1,45)2,?66 Accounts receivable 667,000
Gross profits $670,009 Thviaitose 570,400
. - p LA ki
Lezss; Operatmg ERpREIES Total current assets $2,185,400
Fixed expenses 4,500 Land and building
Variable expenses (2.8%) 97,518 Machinery & equip.
Operating profits $ 567,991 Pixtures & Furn.
Less: Interest expense (2.7%) 24035 Total gross fixed assets
Net profits before taxes $ 473,956 Less: Accumulated Depredation
Less: Taxes (40%) 189,582 Net fixed assets $1,470,000
Net profits after taxes $ 284,374 Total assets $3,655,400
Less: Dividend 75,000 Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Increased retained earnings $ 209,374 Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ 307,050
Notes payable 155,250
Accruals 331,200
Total current liabilities 793,500
Long-term debts 1,230,000
Total liabilities $2,023,500
Stockholders' equity
Preferred stock 79,000
Common stock 750,000
Paid-in-capital 601,000
Retained earnings 338,374
Total stockholders’ equity $1,788,374
Excess cash -15,474
Total liabilities and stockholders $3,655,400
CHAPTERA4 ™
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The Role of Time Value in Finance Jigaill (b cdgll dad 9

FUTURE VALUE VERSUS PRESENT VALUE  4lal) 4aidl) Jilha 4l iual) dayhl)

Suppose that a firm has an opportunity to spend $15,000 today on some investment that will produce
$17,000 spread out over the next 5 years as follows:

< il e e ga 4Y 52 17000 giin A S i) gan e ol 5Y 53 15000 GEY da b Lepal A8l o il

Year  Cash flow r ) sl e Al (uedll
1 $3,000
2 $5,000
3 $4,000
4 $3,000
> $2,000

Is this investment a wise one? |t might seem that the obvious answer is yes because the firm spends
$15,000 and receives $17,000. Remember, though, that the value of the dollars the firm receives in the
future is less than the value of the dollars that they spend today. Therefore, it is not clear whether the
$17,000 inflows are enough to justify the initial investment.

Al e ¢ SN Y53 17000 Ay Y 52 15000 i A8l oY axi A daal I LAY G s 38 Sata jLEaN) 138 Ja

s L 5l AES 5V 50 17000 Axdld) Alala) clal)
time line A horizontal line on which time zero appears at the leftmost end and future periods are
marked from left to right; can be used to depict investment cash flows.

Lealatid (S ¢ Cpaal) () o) (g Aaliinnall < Jidl) Saaai ory Slal) dled (el 2 iiall 4 el 1 bad el gl ki
LU dpaa) calsanil) Cana gl
To make the right investment decision, managers need to compare the cash flows at a single point in

time.
Al gl sﬁ Agaall ealeanil) LJ\&A L;‘ L’)}),}.JAS\ C\:\;g ‘ @;.4]\ Dlatiwy) BB KB

-$15,000 $3,000  $5000  $4,000  $3,000  $2,000
L | 1 | | |
0 1 2 3 4 3

End of Year

When making investment decisions, managers usually calculate present value.
Al Al Bale (5 el Canny ¢ Leiud) <l ) B 3LAS) xie
Compounding el Aolituad) Feadll

N

-$15,000 $3,000 $5000  $4,000  $3,000  $2,000
1 | | | 1 |

yvw

0 1 2 3 4 5

' ] J I Em‘:‘lm ’l_eur
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Computational Tools 4xsbua i gai
Financial calculators include preprogrammed financial routines.

oo daa jie Al ile)ja) bl Aalall YY) et
Calculator Keys 4swlall AW iilia

N — Number of periods @l gl e
%) | — Interest rate per period 3 5 (< sl Jane
@ PV — Presentvalue Al Al
PMT — Amount of payment (used only for annuities) (—x\-u)—\ﬂhﬂeéau—-) ce.m&.\
) FV — Future value Alial) Ausdl
CPT — Compute key used to initiate financial calculation

once all values are input
A ad Ja) 3 ) el gad aakiodl bual) rldia
Electronic spreadsheets: 4 g asiy) clitad) Jglas
— Like financial calculators, electronic spreadsheets have built-in routines that simplify time
value calculations.
gt 3l el il ot e Jond aae sl jal e A5 S clilal) Jglaa (6 sind ¢ Al sl YY) Jia
— In this text:
e The value for each variable is entered in a cell in the spreadsheet, and the calculation
is programmed using an equation that links the individual cells.
g LDIAl) Tag 55 Alles aladiuly bl dae B s ¢ il Jpan 3 A 3 ke JS dad JLA0) o
e Changing any of the input variables automatically changes the solution as a result of
the equation linking the cells.
L0l Ly i Sl Alaleall i€ WAL Jall s ) JaaY) Ol jeaie e gl s g2
Cash flow signs: -dill (381l dadle
— To provide a correct answer, financial calculators and electronic spreadsheets require
that a calculation’s relevant cash flows be entered accurately as cash inflows or cash
outflows.
Aleall 3 dpall sl Jlas) Ay iSY) el J sl s Al dnalal) YY) i ¢ dagaaa dla) ol
Al doas el ) A0aa dpass culaans Ay Cleall
— Cash inflows are indicated by entering positive values.
Aon ge b JLAab A1) Ayl sl ) Lay
— Cash outflows are indicated by entering negative values.
ol 4 Jial ds ) dpeal) aaxl) ) Ly
Basic Patterns of Cash Flow (5381 (8.l 4ualu) Jalasy)

The three basic patterns of cash flows include: (b La Ay ittt DAY Ay Jalad) Jads
*  Asingle amount: A lump sum amount either held currently or expected at some future
date.

il La g )b 8 B8 sia 5 Qa4 Lading L) & shie alie 1aal g idse
* An annuity: A level periodic stream of cash flow.
o5 gl Bl (5 gise 1 g ghe 1
* A mixed stream: A stream of unequal periodic cash flows.
A e Ay gal) dpaml) ciladstl) e LS rdalida LS
Single Amounts 32a) gl illual)
Future Value of a Single Amount sy &l 4l5ual) daddll
future value the value at a given future date of an amount placed on deposit today and earning interest
at a specified rate. Found by applying compound interest over a specified period of time.
S5l Gl 5ok 0o Ll il o5 02me e 206 (o o al) Aoy o5 el Cpma Linun 5 3 ol Aliicnall dagill
saama e} 55 52 e 4S5l
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compound interest Interest that is earned on a given deposit and has become part of the principal at
the end of a specified period.

Baaaa b i Al 8 Jlal Ll ) e 12 3 ol 5 Ama Aapn o Sl 5008l A8 pall 3a0lAl
principal the amount of money on which interest is paid. agle Bl ads &5 (53 Jlall ilae 5 puibad

ex: If Fred Moreno places $100 in a savings account paying 8% interest compounded annually, at the
end of 1 year he will have $108 in the account, which is the initial principal of $100 plus 8% ($8) in
interest. The future value at the end of the first year is
Y 53 108 4l 5S¢ G sins 78 Ronis S ja 3308 iy 5 s 3 5V 53 100 5030 208 ey 1) 100G Jyses I
B 3 (Y 50 8) 78 S ALaYL LY 50 100 & Y1 ol il a5 ¢ aal g ale Bles b luall 84S
o DY) A Al b il dadll
Future value at end of year 1 = $100 * (1 + 0.08) = $108
If Fred were to leave this money in the account for another year, he would be paid interest at the rate of
8% on the new principal of $108. At the end of this second year, there would be $116.64 in the account.
This amount would represent the principal at the beginning of year 2 (5108) plus 8% of the $108 ($8.64)
in interest. The future value at the end of the second year is
e (S .Y 52 108 Jul waall JUl il (e 7 8 dndy 33l ada sind ¢ JAT Hle sadd Gilual) (8 JL) 1aa x5 & 513
(<Y 52 108) Ll Aid) sy 8 Jlal) Gy dlaall 138 Jiages ol 3159 53116.64 Sllin ¢ sSams ¢  SU alall 138
o Al ) e i) el 3l 3 (UGS el 15V 50 8.64) A el i)Y 53108 (e /8 ) ddlayl
Future value at end of year 2 = 5108 * (1 + 0.08) = $116.64
Substituting the expression $100 * (1 + 0.08) from the first-year calculation for the $108 value in the
second-year calculation gives us
Loy 4080 diual) il (8 Y 50 108 el Y1 Aindl s (40 (0.08 + 1) * Y53 100 Ll Jlaciad
Future value at end of year 2 = $100 * (1 + 0.08) * (1 + 0.08) = $100 * (1 + 0.08)* = $116.64

The Equation for Future Value 4slfivall 4adl) dslas
«  We use the following notation for the various inputs:  4dlidall COAAAl AU Jaa il aadicd

—  FV, =future value at the end of period n 5l Aled A Aliial) Al
— PV =initial principal, or present value Al dadl) 5l A1 Ja)

— r=annual rate of interest paid. (Note: On financial calculators, I is typically used to
represent this rate.)
((Janal 138 Jiiadl alatiins) 2y Lo Bale ¢ ALl Aaudall YY) 8 idaadle) o shaall (5 siad) 50 Jana
— n=number of periods (typically years) that the money is left on deposit
J1sa¥) gl Lt oy A () giadl ke ) )yl aae
* The general equation for the future value at the end of period n is
o N 5l Al 8 b)) Zadll alal) Al
FV,, =PV X (1+nr)"
Ex: Jane Farber places $800 in a savings account paying 6% interest compounded annually. She wants to
know how much money will be in the account at the end of 5 years. Substituting PV = $S800, r = 0.06, and
n =5 into Equation 5.1 gives the amount at the end of year 5:
Dhaie 48 jra 3y 5 L) Ugha 76 dondy ddeline 3208 adxi b 8 Olus (& Y 5 Jane Farber 800 e tdbiall Juw Ao
Ale b alal any Aabadl i =5 5¢r=0.06 PV =$800 Juisd <l sinn 5 Aled & luall b () oS Sl J) 5aY)

54
FV, =PV x (1+7)"
FVs = $800 X (1 + 0.06)5 = $800 + (1.33823) = $1,070.58
» FV;=$1,070.58

PV = $800 E

1 ] l ] ] |

0 1 2 3 4 5

End of Year
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SIS Al Y1 2yl (358 1 Il el i e )

Input Function

(—800)(C Pv ) A _ B
@ @ 1 FUTURE VALUE OF A SINGLE AMOUNT
@ @ 2 | Present value | -$800
3 Annual rate of interest 6%
4 | Number of years ' 5
@ 5 | Future value | $1,070.58
Solution
Future Value Relationship 4shiicall dedll 43Me
90
80 L 20%

70 |
60
50
40
30
20

($) 208 ¥ 9al Alioualt Lokl
Future Value of One Dollar ($)

- O

0 2 4 6 81012141618 202224
Periods i s
PRESENT VALUE OF A SINGLE AMOUNT a9 &laal 4ullad) dasal)
Present value is the current dollar value of a future amount—the amount of money that would have to
be invested today at a given interest rate over a specified period to equal the future amount.
Badaa b i DA Gaee 338 jrawy o gal) La i) cang 1 J)seY) laie - Liies adaal Y sally A0lad) el o Aad) Aagdll
cslifinal wladl) g gLl
* ltis based on the idea that a dollar today is worth more than a dollar tomorrow.
J3e Y50 e ST (g s psall Yl 0 388 e s
Discounting cash flows is the process of finding present values; the inverse of compounding interest.
A pall el s s€aa ¢ sl all Slag) dilec sa ApaR30) CUlBBAL) ES " auad
* The discount rate is often also referred to as the opportunity cost, the discount rate, the
required return, or the cost of capital.
Ul (5 385l o gllnall el i " " ) Jna ol ALyl A il A5, "I md) Jana S L L Glle

Ex: Paul Shorter has an opportunity to receive $300 one year from now. If he can earn 6% on his
investments in the normal course of events, what is the most he should pay now for this opportunity?
To answer this question, Paul must determine how many dollars he would have to invest at 6% today to
have $300 one year. Letting PV equal this unknown amount and using the same notation as in the future
value discussion, we have
= ) et (pe 76 S KL IS 13 YT e aal g ple 223 ,¥ 53 300 @M ia 8 Paul Shorter sl s0Giall Susm (J'b
2y o s e cnn o Jlsad) 138 e 2D a8l sda Jilie Y1 axdy adde Con le (ol 5o Lad ¢ CalaaS ekl L)
Cogmall e Al 138 (5 sl PV i Al 3 Y 53 300 e domnid o sal) 76 Ay Ui o oy Al Y al) 200
Lol ¢ Alitsl) o) 438la 5 Jlall 58 LS e jill (il aladiind
PV x (1 +0.06) = $300
PV =$300/ (1 +0.06) = $283.02

The Equation for Present Value  4:llall 4l dlslae
FV,

PV=—
A+nn
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The present value, PV, of some future amount, FV,, to be received n periods from now, assuming an

interest rate (or opportunity cost) of r
r (foa_dll 4dlSs j) 3200l Jama Gl 580 ¢ Y e <l 518 et e Al PV, Adsiuell el aed ¢ PV ¢ dalal) Al

Ex: Pam Valente wishes to find the present value of $1,700 that she will receive 8 years from now. Pam’s
opportunity cost is 8%. Substituting FV8 = $1,700, n = 8, and r = 0.08

A V) (e g 8 ams Lale Jhanin il 5 5Y 52 1700 Aalld) Allall Al e ) dial) 4 Pam Valente e i idba

r=0.08 5¢n=8¢ ¥ FV8=1700 Jlaiul 78 & ol i) da 4l

FV, $1,700 $1,700

~ (0+0.08)% 1.85093

AT $918.46

PV

This analysis can be depicted on a time line as follows: (A sadl) o e lad & Jaladl) 18 ) gl (S
End of Year

1 2 3 4 5 & 7 8

1 1 1 L 1 1 1 L Input  Function

mem )

———————r O

PV=$918.46 4

)
1)
| A &
1 PRESENT VALUE OF A SINGLE AMOUNT @
2 | Future value $1,700
3 | Annual rate of interest 8% Solution
4  Number of years 8
5 | Present value -$918.46

Present Value Relationship 4lal) el d8de

=3
S

0.75

o
15
o

©
N}
33

1 1 1 1
0 2 4 6 81012141618 2022 24

($) )sh Y gall Aal Lol
Present Value of One Dollar ($)

Periods i
Annuities 4 giud) BL.EY)
An annuity is a stream of equal periodic cash flows, over a specified time period. These cash flows can
be inflows of returns earned on investments or outflows of funds invested to earn future returns.
8 lae Agaiill i) o3 () 5S5 Of (S Baane Aie 33 8 DA ¢ A sludiall 4y sall Apaiall i) e 30 o Ay ghead) JaludY)
AalEie 3 se sl 5 el J) geSl daa A iR ol e L) e ASiaa 21l e il oo
— An ordinary (deferred) annuity is an annuity for which the cash flow occurs at the end of
each period
5 S Ales b samll 33l 4l Canmy (g g ) sa (Jasall) saladl Jauddl)
— An annuity due is an annuity for which the cash flow occurs at the beginning of each
period.
B S Ay a gasl) sail) al Caasy g (i) (Badeual) (g ghud) Jacdl)
— Anannuity due will always be greater than an otherwise equivalent ordinary annuity

because interest will compound for an additional period.
Aila) 5 yial aS1 535 (o gus 325N ()Y LKA Apaladl 4 giall LAY (e ST LR Gaisal) (5 sl Jandll () sSous
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Ex: Fran Abrams is choosing which of two annuities to receive. Both are 5-year $1,000 annuities; annuity
A'is an ordinary annuity, and annuity B is an annuity due. Fran has listed the cash flows for both

annuities as shown in Table

5 la a8 4 g blidl e 3 jle LaadS Legale Jeani cpdlll o il (i) 1) 0 Gl Fran Abrams Jliss sdtall Jaw o
oM o) A Al (atie (g ghw il ) o8 B g sl il g ¢ gale (g ghn 1) o A g sill Janadll € )Y 50 1000 Al &) g
Jsoall b maase 5 LS cliilaall (pe (S Al sl

Note that the amount of both annuities total $5,000

Annual cash flows
Year | Annuity A (ordinary) | Annuity B (annuity due)
0 S 0 $1,000
1 1,000 1,000
2 1,000 1,000
3 1,000 1,000
4 1,000 1,000
5 1,000 0
Totals | 55,000 $5,000

Y52 5000 4sllen) &l e gindl Cplandll IS glia o) BaY

Finding the Future Value of an Ordinary Annuity 3l Jaudl LlEiunl) del) )
*  You can calculate the future value of an ordinary annuity that pays an annual cash flow equal to
CF by using the following equation:
A Alslaall Alaily CF 6 sbas 4y sins Apai i ady (gole (5 sias Jilial Aliinall Lagil) Cilusa SISy
[(A+nr"—1]
—
As before, in this equation r represents the interest rate and n represents the number of
payments in the annuity (or equivalently, the number of years over which the annuity is spread).
Aty A gl sae ¢ Aol Le ) 4 giad) LBY) 8 clledall sae 1y iy s 52500 Jawe 1 Jiay ¢« alaall 028 3 ¢ U e (IS LS
(sinal) BLAY) a5 58 LeBa
Ex: Fran Abrams wishes to determine how much money she will have at the end of 5 years if he chooses
annuity A, the ordinary annuity and it earns 7% annually. Annuity A is depicted graphically below:
17 S5 ol Tl ¢ 1 g sl Tl LR 13) & g 5 38 L dgle Qa2 Jlall e 3yand 8 Sl il o)) 8 e 53
rolial Ll peia go § dandll G i

} = $5,750.74

FVn=CF><{

[1+r"—1]
r

[(1+0.07)°>—1]
0.07

This analysis can be depicted on a time line as follows: Al gaill o dajlad 3 Juladl) 134y guall Sy

[T

FVn=CF><{

FV, = $1,000 X {

1,225.04
1,144.90
1,070.00
1,000.00

$5,750.74 Future Value Input Function
§1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 PMT
End of Year
1D
A <
1 | FUTURE VALUE OF AN ORDINARY ANNUITY
2 | Annual annuity payment -$1,000 @
3 | Annual rate of interest 7% Solution
4 | Number of years | 5
5 | Future value | $5,750.74
|Pageb
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Finding the Present Value of an Ordinary Annuity  3le Jaul 4al) dadl) sy
You can calculate the present value of an ordinary annuity that pays an annual cash flow equal to CF by
using the following equation:
AUl Aabeall aladiuly CF (5 osbadt 4 g 45088 LN ady (gale (5 sim Jalial Zallad) dagsl) s iy
=) [ ]
"o\r (1+nr)"
* As before, in this equation r represents the interest rate and n represents the number of payments
in the annuity (or equivalently, the number of years over which the annuity is spread).
sl dae ¢ Aol La ) 4 giad) L) 8 Cladal) ae ) Jiag s 32500 Jane 1 Jiay ¢ Aalaall 028 8 ¢ U (e (IS LS
(A BBV w55 L IDA Sy
Ex: Braden Company, a small producer of plastic toys, wants to determine the most it should pay to
purchase a particular annuity. The annuity consists of cash flows of $700 at the end of each year for 5
years. The firm requires the annuity to provide a minimum return of 8%.
OsSh Cpma (g ) o)l 4xd () ang Lo (ol aad ¢ Al ClaIBU dsiia 3 500 38 55 45 ¢« Braden AS)d 3 i
o an gl o gl Tl A LAl allad il g 5 5ol ale JS Algs 8 Y 50 700 Axdlll Lol cilEsal) e (s sl Jasl)
7.8 @y xilall
This situation can be depicted on a time line as follows: Jull ssill Je ey Judis 8 o gal) 38 gl (S
0 1 2 Fnd of ;’e‘-" 4 5
I $7I00 $;00 $7I00 $7|00 $7|00
$ 648.15 4—’ I I ‘
600.14
555.68 4
514.52 4
476.41
Present Value $2,794.90
Year (n) Cash flow Present value calculation Present Value
1 $700 700 $648.15
(1+0.08)t
2 700 700 600.14
(1 + 0.08)2
3 700 700 555.68
(1+ 0.08)3
4 700 700 514.52
(1+0.08)%
5 700 700 476.41
(1+ 0.08)°
Present value of annuity = $2,794.90
1] PRESENTVALUE%F AN ORDINARY ANNUITBY e o
2 | Annual annuity payment $700
3 | Annual rate of interest 8% @ @
4  Number of years | 5 1
5 | Present value |—$2,794.90
o
Solution
|Page?
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Finding the Future Value of an Annuity Due Gl Jacdll LG al) daghl) sl

* You can calculate the present value of an annuity due that pays an annual cash flow equal to CF
by using the following equation:

[1+r]"—-1
Fv, = CcFx 1= Z 2Ly 44 )
r

As before, in this equation r represents the interest rate and n represents the number of
payments in the annuity (or equivalently, the number of years over which the annuity is spread).
Al A il sae ¢ ol Le ) 4 gind) Tl 8 cladall sae 1 Jiay s 32500 Jane 1 Jiay ¢ Aalaall 038 8 ¢ 8 (e (IS WS
(i) Bl 558 LeDa
Ex: Fran Abrams now wishes to choose between an ordinary annuity and an annuity due, both offering
similar terms except the timing of cash flows. We have already calculated the value of the ordinary
annuity, but need to calculate the value of an annuity due.
Cu i oLl Alilen U 5 5 addy LaaDIS 5 ¢ (Baine (g sin Jand  (gale (g sin iy o LY 8 oY) Fran Abrams <<
Aaioaall &y il BLEY) Rad Claa ) s Sl ¢ dpalall & il LY Rad by Sadlly Liad 8] Zpaial) sl
$1,402.55

» 1,310.80
1,225.04

1,144.90
1,070.00
$6,153.29 Future Value

$1,000  $1,000  $1,000  $1,000  $1,000
| 1 | 1 1
0 1 2 3 4 5

Beginning of Year
Note: Before using your calculator to find the future value of an annuity due, depending on the specific
calculator, you must either switch it to BEGIN mode or use the DUE key.
Gy ¢ sanal) Apulal) AY) e Blaie) ¢ 3aiual) (o il Tanill i) ol e siell Luulall AY) aladinl 38 silaadle

Note: Switch calculator DUE Ctﬂ“ e‘m‘ ji BEGIN 6“'3 ‘-"JJ LGJJA"S LAJ Mc
to BEGIN mode.
Input Function A B
1] FUTURE VALUE OF AN ANNUITY DUE
@ @ 2 | Annual annuity payment | —$1,000
@ 3 | Annual rate of interest 7%
Cerr ) 4 | Number of years [ 5
@) 5 | Future value $6,153.29
Solution
Future value of ordinary annuity Future value of annuity due
@ dlad) Jacll At i) dasdl) (Balial) Jacdll Al iual) dadl)
$5,705.74 $6,153.29

The future value of an annuity due is always higher than the future value of an ordinary annuity.
(sl (5 giaad) Lol Zdinal Zadl) (pa b Baioaall (5 gl Jandll bl dadll oS5 Le il
Finding the Present Value of an Annuity Due  (aieall Jacdl! 40lat) 4al) slay)

You can calculate the present value of an ordinary annuity that pays an annual cash flow equal to CF by
using the following equation:

A0 Al AR CF 5 shudt 2 sius Ao s iy (sl (5 sios (i) Alal) Al laen LS
Py, (CF) E ! [xa+
=(—])x [1—-———|X r
" r (1+nr)" )
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As before, in this equation r represents the interest rate and n represents the number of payments in
the annuity (or equivalently, the number of years over which the annuity is spread).
Al )l il s ¢ aalay La ) 4 giad) JLBY) 8 Cledall sae 1y iy s 5200 Jawe 1 Jiag ¢ Alalaall 038 3 ¢ 0 (g (IS LS
(sial) BLEY) &) 58 LS
In Example page 7 of Braden Company, we found the present value of Braden’s $700, 5-year ordinary
annuity discounted at 8% to be $2,794.90. If we now as sume that Braden’s $700 annual cash flow
occurs at the start of each year and is thereby an annuity due. This situation is depicted on the following
time line.
15¥ 52 700 4wt Braden 48 »il ¢ sis 5 33 (sale (g sim alaad Allall Al Uas 5 ¢ Braden 4Sd (e 7 daduall Jla b
Y52 700 Ju Braden 4S8 il (5 saud) (gaiall gaxil) G Y) L 1 13 15Y 52 2794.90 Y Jaail /8 dunsiy Lo gumdia

S il gl gl 13y e 3 g s (Blina) b L5 ¢ e JS Ay b Caaay
Beginning of Year

Note: Switch calculaty
o 123 4 s e
$700 $700 $700 $700 $700 Input  Function
(00 )
2= B
648.15 A | 5
600.14 4
555.68 4 1 PRESENT VALUE OF AN ANNUITY DUE
514.52 4 2 | Annual annuity payment $700 o
3 | Annual rate of interest 8%
4 | Number of years 5 sulluiaia
5 | Present value ~$3,018.49 (Z3.018.49)

Finding the Present Value of a Perpetuity 4354 4lad) a8l sy
¢ A perpetuity is an annuity with an infinite life, providing continual annual cash flow.
el (5 i (30 335 i ¢ e e e (ssins Jand sa pilal
* If a perpetuity pays an annual cash flow of CF, starting one year from now, the present value of
the cash flow stream is
o il Al 5aad el Aedl) (b ¢ () e anly le (e 15 ¢ CF G s sinal) (sl (3ol by ol 5l e S 13)
CF

PV = —
r

Ex: Ross Clark wishes to endow a chair in finance at his alma mater. The university indicated that it
requires $200,000 per year to support the chair, and the endowment would earn 10% per year. To
determine the amount Ross must give the university to fund the chair, we must determine the present
value of a $200,000 perpetuity discounted at 10%.
ool Ui ;Y53 Call 200 s il ) Analall oLl oY) dlimalas (3 Il (555l (B s S mie (3 OIS () 2
Fllad gl 3am 5 ¢ e S1 gl Al (5 ey O oy (o2 el 32nl i 710 50 oS ¢ (s S
10 Ay da saade 230 )Y 52 200000 25l
CF $200,000
) PV—T— W—&?Z,OOO,OOO
Mixed Streams 4dalisa & L
mixed stream A stream of unequal periodic cash flows that reflect no particular pattern.
Lo Unad (a3 Y ) ZSISEAN) pue 4y sall Apaiil) i) (pe L Jalida LS

FUTURE VALUE OF A MIXED STREAM hlida Ll 4liicial) daddll
Ex: Shrell Industries, a cabinet manufacturer, expects to receive the following mixed stream of cash
flows over the next 5 years from one of its small customers.
oeadl) Gl il sae Je Aol el e g\ﬂ\ Lalia ) s8aill @L ¢ (o) AN daiiadl) 4S 3l ¢ Shrell Industries Cﬁ}ﬁ
eall Leidlee aal (e dliaal)
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End of year Cash flow

1 $11,500 If the firm expects to earn at least 8% on its investments, how much will it
2 14,000 accumulate by the end of year 5 if it immediately invests these cash flows
3 12,900 when they are received?
4 16,000 aladl dles Jslay S) i oS8 ¢ gl et (e JBY) e 78 cans of &8 435 A8 58 clS 13
5 18 000 Sleadin) |y sh Apaiil) ClEaxll o3a <y 13] Lualdl
This situation is depicted on the following time line. A a3l Jgaad) b i gal) 138 gaali a3
* A _ B b $15,645.62
PRESENT VALUE OF A MIXED oo e
1 STREAM 17,280.00
' 18,000.00
2 Year 1 Cash Flow $83,608.15 Future Value
3 1 $400 E—
4 2 $800 $11,500  $14,000 $12,900 $16,000 $18,000
1 1 | | | | |
5 | 3 . $500 1 2 3 4 5
6 4 $400 End of Year
7 5 | $300
8 Annual rate of interest | 9%
9 Present value $1,904.76

Present Value of a Mixed Stream  Jalida jLildllall 4l

Ex: Frey Company, a shoe manufacturer, has been offered an opportunity to receive the following mixed
stream of cash flows over the next 5 years.
Sl il (520 e il il e ) abidall @8l il ds 8 e ¢ a0 dxiadll 2,80 (Frey S8 Cum e

ALl uadl)
End of year Cash flow
1 $400 If the firm must earn at least 9% on its investments, what is the most it
2 800 should pay for this opportunity? ‘
3 500 o o e il g Lad ¢ Ll jlaiin) (e JAY1 e 79 s o A8 e cany oIS 13
5 300
This situation is depicted on the following time line. Ul A3l Jgaadl 8 i gall 13 3 guci a3
End of Year A B
0 1 9 3 4 5 FUTURE VALUE OF A MIXED
L 1 1 1 1 l 1] STREAM
$400 $800  $500 $400 $300 "3’ Y‘iar C_a$51': Z';’(‘JV
$ 366.97 4—’ l 4 | 2 T -$14,000
673.35 5 3 —$12,900
386.09 @ 6 | 4 | -$16,000
283.37 4 7 | 5 | —$18,000
194.98 8 Annual rate of interest 8%
Present Value $1,904.76 9 | NPV | —$56,902.30
D 10 | Number of years | 5
11 | Future value $83,608.15

Compounding Interest More Frequently Than Annually
A gha (pa ST Sta S0 B3N ddeliaa
semiannual compounding s $iw cial oS e

Compounding of interest over two periods within the year.
) OB i e 3l saslal
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*  Compounding more frequently than once a year results in a higher effective interest rate
because you are earning on interest on interest more frequently.
oSk S 3l e 3aldl) (pe o 3 Y e Jlad 33 Jane daill L33 50 e ST ddeliad) (e iy
* Asaresult, the effective interest rate is greater than the nominal (annual) interest rate.
(s 5md) o) 325N Jana (e ST adll 32508 Qo ()60 ¢ U dags
*  Furthermore, the effective rate of interest will increase the more frequently interest is
compounded.
5alal) e Lina oy S5 LalS s el 52060 Joma gl ¢ ey e 5 00
Ex: Fred Moreno has decided to invest $100 in a savings ac count paying 8% interest compounded
semiannually. If he leaves his money in the account for 24 months (2 years), he will be paid 4% inter est
compounded over four periods, each of which is 6 months long. Table 5.3 shows that at the end of 12
months (1 year) with 8% semiannual compounding, Fred will have $108.16; at the end of 24 months (2
years), he will have $116.99.

b A gl & 13 (g s cal (bl e A 5e 78 5l by ae )y e 85V 50 100 L) g ) ge 3 8 ) B
Jsaall ein s el 6 Lgie JS 3 ¢ 538 )| e danal) dlliall & sana (g0 74 dads S ¢ (Olii) 1 5ed 24 33 Ll
Ul ¢ WSl 13952 108.16 o 28 Jeans ¢ (g siadl Ciai CuS il (g0 78 e (32n) 5 i) 1065 12 Al 2 4l 5.3

J3¥50116.99 e danan ¢ ((liin) 19el 24

Period Beginning principal | Future value calculation | Future value at end of period
6 months | $100.00 100.00 X (1 + 0.04) = $104.00
12 months 104.00 104.00 X (1 + 0.04) = 108.16
18 months 108.16 108.16 X (1 + 0.04) = 112.49
24 months 112.49 112.49 X (1 + 0.04) = 116.99

QUARTERLY COMPOUNDING (s 5 & JSeiy 385

Compounding of interest over four periods within the year. aladl Joa il b )l e A8 ) 3l

Ex: Fred Moreno has found an institution that will pay him 8% interest compounded quarterly. If he

leaves his money in this account for 24 months (2 years), he will be paid 2% interest compounded over

eight periods, each of which is 3 months long. Table 5.4 shows the amount Fred will have at the end of
each period. At the end of 12 months (1 year), with 8% quarterly compounding, Fred will have $108.24;
at the end of 24 months (2 years), he will have $117.17.

&89 i ¢ (i) 1565 24 saal Giluaad) 138 8 ad) gal @ 3513 el &30 JS A 5o 3230 78 Al pdvics dusnihe shy ) 5e 4 da
G5B IS 8y ade Juasan N 3l 5.4 Jsaall ma sy . el 3 lgie IS ¢ il e Aielias 7 2 514
98 24 e 3 ¢ USoal 1995 108.24 e 258 doms ¢ 6 sindl g oSl (0 78 gn ¢ (3355 ) 196 12 il

IV 11717 e Danns ¢ (i)

Answer: Jall

Future Value at the End of Years 1 and 2 from Investing $100 at 8% Interest, Given Various

Compounding Periods
Adlide A8 jo ol 8 ) lailly ¢ 78 323 5V 53 100 lelind (10 2 5 1 Cpalall Ales (8 Doliindll dagdl)

Period Beginning principal | Future value calculation | Future value at end of period
3 months | $100.00 100.00 x (1 + 0.02) = $102.00
6 months 102.00 102.00 x (1 4+ 0.02) = 104.04
9 months 104.04 104.04 X (1 + 0.02) = 106.12
12 months 106.12 106.12 x (1 4+ 0.02) = 108.24
15 months 108.24 108.24 X (1 + 0.02) = 110.41
18 months 110.41 110.41 X (1 + 0.02) = 112.62
21 months 112.62 112.62 x (1 4+ 0.02) = 114.87
24 months 114.87 114.87 x (1 4+ 0.02) = 117.17
|Pagell

S-HUB.com ploaded By anonymous


https://students-hub.com

CH5 _ FINN1300 uesili
ma Gl slua

Compounding period
End of year Annual | Semiannual Quarterly
1 $108.00 $108.16 $108.24
2 116.64  116.99 117.17

A GENERAL EQUATION FOR COMPOUNDING MORE FREQUENTLY THAN ANNUALLY
Gt a ASH ) S0 JSy 0 psall dale Alalaa
A general equation for compounding more frequently than annually Gsis3 e (e S8 S 5ill ddle dlalas
r mxn
Fl =PV x (1+ E>
Ex: Recalculate the example for the Fred Moreno example assuming (1) semiannual compounding and

(2) quarterly compounding.

5 s S5l (2) 5 g i) i S (1) G 5550 35 Pl bl JAI i e
2X2

FV, = $100 X (1 + T) = $100 x (1 + 0.04)* = $116.99
4X2
FV, = $100 X (1 + T) = $100 x (1 + 0.02)8 =$117.17
. ‘ A B
Input ~ Function it s FUTURE VALUE OF A SINGLE AMOUNT WITH
Cew ) Cw ) 1 | SEMIANNUAL AND QUARTERLY COMPOUNDING
@ @ @ 2 | Present value -$100
3 | Annual rate of interest 8%
@ @ @ @ 4 | Compounding frequency - semiannual 2
5 | Number of years 2
6 | Future value with semiannual compounding $116.99
@ @ 7 | Present value -$100
. . 8 | Annual rate of interest 8%
Solution Solution 9 | Compounding frequency - quarterly 4
10 | Number of years 2
11 | Future value with quarterly compounding $11717

Continuous Compounding i oS
Compounding interest literally all the time. Equivalent to compounding interest an infinite number of
times per year
) 5 syl e Al pean Y aae A yall 32 Jobai 5l 1 gha G s 501 Che L
« Ageneral equation for continuous compounding  aieall qus jill Lale Aslase
FVp = (PV) x (e™™)
where e is the exponential function. e ¥ dikh gl & Cus
Ex: Find the value at the end of 2 years (n = 2) of Fred Moreno’s $100 deposit (PV = $100) in an account
paying 8% annual interest (r = 0.08) compounded continuously.
A s 328 @8y s (2 (LY52 PV =100) LY 52 100 et sia)se w8 gy (2 = 0) gule Aled (2 Aadll o Sl
s US55 A8 5 (r = 0.08) 78 Ay
FV, = (PV) x (e™") = $100 x e%08%?
V, = $100 x 2.7183%16 = $100 x 1.1735 = $117.35

~

Input  Function

FUTURE VALUE OF A SINGLE AMOUNT
CxD 1| WITH CONTINUOUS COMPOUNDING
@ 2 | Present value | $100
coluts 3 | Annual rate of interest, compounded continuously | 8%
oution 4 | Number of years 2
5 | Future value with continuous compounding | s11735
|Pagel2
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Nominal and Effective Annual Rates of Interest 4 giwl) Alladll g dpans) 3Ll CYara
The nominal (stated) annual rate is the contractual annual rate of interest charged by a lender or
promised by a borrower.
o il 4 ae g Al ) (el A i (Al galail) (5 gd) BE Jana sa (Olaall) an) (5 gieal) Jarall
The effective (true) annual rate (EAR) is the annual rate of interest actually paid or earned.
el i) ) de gl Balall (o gl Janal) s (GAi8all) Ardl) (5 giad) Jarall
* Ingeneral, the effective rate > nominal rate whenever compounding occurs more than once per

year
Al 33 ye (e ST S el Giaa WS ) Jand) < edll Jaad) ¢ ale (<5

r
EAR=(1+—)"-1
(1+-)

Ex: Fred Moreno wishes to find the effective annual rate associated with an 8% nominal annual rate (r =
0.08) when interest is compounded (1) annually (m = 1); (2) semiannually (m = 2); and (3) quarterly (m =
4).
G g (1) 35 oS 55 Ladie (1 = 0.08) 78 (oo (55w Janay Jaii jall A2l (5 gind) Jaaall o jgiall 8 oh )50 238 2
(A=) s (3) 54 (2=p) st aai (2) ¢ (1=¢)

0.08
EAR=(1+T)1—1=(1+0.08)1—1= 1+0.08—-1=0.08=8%
0.08
EAR =(1+ T)Z —1=(1+0.04)2—1=1.0816—1=0.0816 = 8.16%

0.08
EAR =(1+ T)4 —1=(1+0.02)*—1=1.0824—1 = 0.0824 = 8.24%

annual percentage rate (APR) The nominal annual rate of interest, found by multiplying the periodic
rate by the number of periods in one year, that must be disclosed to consumers on credit cards and
loans as a result of “truth-in-lending laws.”
L 8 il aae o sall Jamall Gy adle ) iall 25 3 ¢ el (5 sinll 32300 Jaee (APR) 4 giad) 4l Jana
"l Y 8 ARl o) A A g )y i) iy e (Sl e mLafY) Cany 5 < saal
annual percentage yield (APY) The effective annual rate of interest that must be disclosed to consumers
by banks on their savings products as a result of “truth-in-savings laws.”
clatie Ao o gl U8 e Sl die ZLad) a3 i) 5 sill 52500 Jaxe (APY) (s giuad) dilall 4, gial) Al
M OASY) 3 A8Ea ) (il A" Aaii gy Aaldll HlaaY)
Special Applications of Time Value <8l 4l dald ciliydas
Deposits Needed to Accumulate a Future Sum  Aifica dlaa araail da 33U ailagll
The following equation calculates the annual cash payment (CF) that we’d have to save to achieve a
future value (FV,):
(FV) Abiins Aad (iindl Ldain Usle (axty ) (CF) i sindl 20080 Axball 3050 Alsbaal) s
FV,

= {[(1 Fryn— 1]}

r
Ex: Suppose you want to buy a house 5 years from now, and you estimate that an initial down payment
of $30,000 will be required at that time. To accumulate the $30,000, you will wish to make equal annual
end-of-year deposits into an account paying annual interest of 6 percent.
gl ey 84 sllaa ) sSin $30000 L 8 Al sl Aads o 53y ¢ QY e g 5 aay e o) b 35 il (il
Yo 6 Ay A g 32wy s (B alad) Al (4 slia 4 s @l g Jae (8 e 5 g )Y 50 30000 apend

CF = Fva B $30,000 — $5,321.89
- {[(1 T — 1]} - {[(1 T+ 0.06)5 — 1]} = #9, 341,
r 0.06
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. A B

Goonoe) C ) ANNUAL DEPOSITS AMOUNT TO
Cs)Cn) |1 ACCUMULATE A FUTURE SUM

Ce )(C1) 2 Future value $30,000

3 Annual rate of interest . 6%

PMT 4  Number of years . 5
Solution 5 | Annual annuity payment —$5,321.89
(=$5.321.89)

Loan Amortization a8l Digiu
Loan amortization is the determination of the equal periodic loan payments necessary to provide a
lender with a specified interest return and to repay the loan principal over a specified period.
Y2 () Joal a5 dame 5506 ey (o 5541 3y 5 e 30 sl Ay pal) () e e yind gn g2 ) EDAgal
B B yia
* The loan amortization process involves finding the future payments, over the term of the loan,
whose present value at the loan interest rate equals the amount of initial principal borrowed.
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loan amortization schedule is a schedule of equal payments to repay a loan. It shows the allocation of
each loan payment to interest and principal.
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* The following equation calculates the equal periodic loan payments (CF) necessary to provide a
lender with a specified interest return and to repay the loan principal (PV) over a specified period:
(PV) Ul Jaal 2ol 5 dame 53318 2ilay yim 5840 3y 5 30 e 5 (CF) & sbasiall 4y sall im 5l e s 200 Alslaall Conen
Baasa By A

PV xr
CF ( )

= ; 1
[ ST+ r)”]
Ex: Say you borrow $6,000 at 10 percent and agree to make equal annual end-of-year payments over 4
years. To find the size of the payments, the lender determines the amount of a 4-year annuity
discounted at 10 percent that has a present value of $6,000.
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(PV X 1) (6,000 x 0.10)
CF = = = $1,892.82
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Input Function
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(C10) 1 | ANNUAL PAYMENT AMOUNT TO REPAY A LOAN
(et ) 2 | Present value | $6,000
PMT 3 | Annual rate of interest | 10%
4  Number of years [ 4
Solution 5 | Annual loan payment |—$1,892.82
|Pageld
TUDENTS-HUB.com Uptoaded By anonymous



https://students-hub.com

CH5 _ FINN1300 uesili
ma Gl slua

Payments
End of year = Beginning of Loan Interest Principal End of year principal
year principal  Payment  [0.10 x (1)] [(2) - (3)] (1) — (4]
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)
1 $6,000.00 $1,892.82 $600.00 $1,292.82 $4,707.18
2 4,707.18 1,892.82 470.72 1,422.10 3,285.08
3 3,285.08 1,892.82 328.51 1,564.31 1,720.77
4 1,720.77 1,892.82 172.08 1,720.74
A B A B C D E
1 ANNUAL PAYMENT AMOUNT TO REPAY A LOAN| |1 LOAN AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE
2 | Present value $6.000 2 Loan principal $6,000
I - i . 3 Annual rate of interest 10%
3 | Annual rate of interest 10% 4 N -
. [ umber of years | 4
4 | Number of years . 4 5 Annual annuity payments
5 | Annual loan payment |—$1,892.82 ' Year-End
6 Year Total To Interest To Principal Principal
7 0 $6,000.00
8 1 -$1,892.82 —$600.00 -$1,292.82 $4,707.18
9 2 -$1,892.82 | -$470.72 | -$1,422.11 $3,285.07
10 3 -$1,892.82 -$328.51 -$1,564.32 $1,720.75
11 4 -$1,892.82 -$172.07 -$1,720.75 $0.00

Finding Interest or Growth Rates  saill c¥asa i 32l G Cua)
e Itis often necessary to calculate the compound annual interest or growth rate (that is, the annual
rate of change in values) of a series of cash flows.
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e The following equation is used to find the interest rate (or growth rate) representing the increase
in value of some investment between two time periods.
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Ex: Ray Noble purchased an investment four years ago for $1,250. Now it is worth $1,520. What

compound annual rate of return has Ray earned on this investment? Plugging the appropriate values

into Equation page 13, we have:
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FVp . $1,520
= (=2)Y/n_1=

1/4
> —1 =0.0501 = 5.01% per year

$1,250
A B
' SOLVING FOR INTEREST OR GROWTH RATE
(20) () 1 OF A SINGLE AMOUNT INVESTMENT
CaoCn) 2 | Present value —-$1,250
3 ' Number of years 4
C1) 4 | Future value $1,520.00
i 5 | Annual rate of interest 5.01%
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Ex: Jan Jacobs can borrow $2,000 to be repaid in equal annual end-of-year amounts of $514.14 for the
next 5 years. She wants to find the interest rate on this loan.
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Input  Function A | B
514.24) (_PMT ) SOLVING FOR INTEREST OR GROWTH RATE
Cz000) C P ) 1 OF AN ORDINARY ANNUITY
CsOCnD 2 | Present value $2,000

3 Number of years 5
Solution 4 | Annual annuity amount -$514.14
5 | Annual rate of interest 9.00%

Finding an Unknown Number of Periods < il (pa cig e € 23e o Eaa)
Sometimes it is necessary to calculate the number of time periods needed to generate a given
amount of cash flow from an initial amount.
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This simplest case is when a person wishes to determine the number of periods, n, it will take for
an initial deposit, PV, to grow to a specified future amount, FV,, given a stated interest rate, r.
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Ex: Ann Bates wishes to determine the number of years it will take for her initial $1,000 deposit, earning
8% annual interest, to grow to equal $2,500. Simply stated, at an 8% annual rate of interest, how many
years, n, will it take for Ann’s $1,000, PV, to grow to $2,500, FV,?
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Input  Function

(=1660) A | B
% SOLVING FOR THE YEARS OF
C1) 1 A SINGLE AMOUNT INVESTMENT
2 | Present value —$1,000
D) 3 | Annual rate of interest 8%
Solution 4 | Future value $2,500
5 | Number of years 11.91

Ex: Bill Smart can borrow $25,000 at an 11% annual interest rate; equal, annual, end-of-year payments
of $4,800 are required. He wishes to determine how long it will take to fully repay the loan. In other
words, he wishes to determine how many years, n, it will take to repay the $25,000, 11% loan, PV, if the
payments of $4,800 are made at the end of each year.
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Input  Function

Cwo A B
i SOLVING FOR THE YEARS TO
| REPAY A SINGLE LOAN AMOUNT
2 Present value $25,000
G 3 Annual rate of interest 1%
selibion 4 | Annual payment amount -$4,800.00
5 | Number of years 8.15
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Additional Questions “éla) Aliu

Q1. Circle the correct answer
1. You are investing $100 today in a savings account at your local bank. Which one of the following
terms refers to the value of this investment one year from now?
a. future value
b. present value
c. principal amounts
d. discounted value E. invested principal
2. Tracy invested $1,000 five years ago and earns 4 percent interest on her investment. By leaving
her interest earnings in her account, she increases the amount of interest she earns each year. The
way she is handling her interest income is referred to as which one of the following?
a. simplifying
compounding
aggregation
accumulation
. discounting
3. Steve invested $100 two years ago at 10 percent interest. The first year, he earned $10 interest on
his $100 investment. He reinvested the $10. The second year, he earned $11 interest on his $110
investment. The extra $1 he earned in interest the second year is referred to as:
a. freeinterest.
b. bonusincome.
c. simple interest.
d. interest on interest.
e. present value interest.
4. Interest earned on both the initial principal and the interest reinvested from prior periods is

®maoon o

called:
a. freeinterest.
b. dualinterest.
c. simple interest.
d. interest on interest.
e. compound interest.

5. Sarainvested $500 six years ago at 5 percent interest. She spends her earnings as soon as she
earns any interest so she only receives interest on her initial $500 investment. Which type of
interest is Sara earning?

a. freeinterest

b. complex interest

c. simpleinterest

d. interest on interest
e. compound interest

6. Shelley won a lottery and will receive $1,000 a year for the next ten years. The value of her
winnings today discounted at her discount rate is called which one of the following?

a. single amount

b. future value
c. present value
d. simple amount
e. compounded value
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7. Terryis calculating the present value of a bonus he will receive next year. The process he is using
is called:
a. growth analysis.
b. discounting.
c. accumulating.
d. compounding.
e. Reducing
8. Steve just computed the present value of a $10,000 bonus he will receive in the future. The
interest rate he used in this process is referred to as which one of the following?
a. currentyield
b. effective rate
c. compound rate
d. simple rate
e. discount rate
9. Which one of the following will produce the highest present value interest factor?
a. 6 percent interest for five years
b. 6 percent interest for eight years
c. 6 percentinterest for ten years
d. 8 percentinterest for five years
e. 8 percentinterest for ten years
10. You invested $1,650 in an account that pays 5 percent simple interest. How much more could you
have earned over a 20-year period if the interest had compounded annually?
a. $849.22
b. $930.11
c. $982.19
d. $1,021.15
e. $1,077.94
11. You hope to buy your dream car four years from now. Today, that car costs $82,500. You expect
the price to increase by an average of 4.8 percent per year over the next four years. How much
will your dream car cost by the time you are ready to buy it?
a. $98,340.00
b. $98,666.67
c. $99,517.41
d. $99,818.02
e. $100,023.16
12. What is the present value of $150,000 to be received 8 years from today if the discount rate is 11
percent?
a. $65,088.97
b. $71,147.07
c. $74,141.41
d. $79,806.18
e. $83,291.06
|Pagel8
TUDENTS-HUB.com Uploaded By anonymous



https://students-hub.com

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

ma Gl slua

a. $878.98
b. $911.13
c. $1,138.90
d. $1,348.03
e. $1,420.18

CH5 _ FINN1300 uesili

Station earning on this investment?

a. 6.39 percent
b. 7.47 percent
c. 8.78 percent
d. 9.23 percent
e. 9.67 percent

money?
a. 5.80 percent
b. 6.42 percent
c. 6.75percent
d. 7.28 percent
e. 7.53 percent

a. 7.75 percent
b. 8.50 percent
c. 9.00 percent
d. 9.25 percent
e. 9.50 percent

At 11 percent interest, how long would it take to quadruple your money?

13. Theo needs $40,000 as a down payment for a house 6 years from now. He earns 3.5 percent on his
savings. Theo can either deposit one lump sum today for this purpose or he can wait a year and
deposit a lump sum. How much additional money must he deposit if he waits for one year rather
than making the deposit today?

Forty years ago, your mother invested $5,000. Today, that investment is worth $430,065.11. What
is the average annual rate of return she earned on this investment?

a. 11.68 percent

b. 11.71 percent

c. 11.78 percent

d. 11.91 percent

e. 12.02 percent

Penn Station is saving money to build a new loading platform. Two years ago, they set aside
$24,000 for this purpose. Today, that account is worth $28,399. What rate of interest is Penn

Fifteen years ago, Jackson Supply set aside $130,000 in case of a financial emergency. Today, that
account has increased in value to $330,592. What rate of interest is the firm earning on this

Assume the total cost of a college education will be $300,000 when your child enters college in 16
years. You presently have $75,561 to invest. What rate of interest must you earn on your
investment to cover the cost of your child's college education?

|Pagel9

a. 6.55years
b. 6.64 years
c. 13.09 years
d. 13.28 years
e. 13.56 years.
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19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

Imrudential, Inc. has an unfunded pension liability of $850 million that must be paid in 25 years.
To assess the value of the firm's stock, financial analysts want to discount this liability back to the
present. The relevant discount rate is 6.5 percent. What is the present value of this obligation?

a. $159,803,162

b. $171,438,907

c. $176,067,311

d. $184,519,484

e. $191,511,367

Your coin collection contains fifty-four 1941 silver dollars. Your grandparents purchased them for
their face value when they were new. These coins have appreciated at a 10 percent annual rate.
How much will your collection be worth when you retire in 2060?

a. $3,611,008
b. $3,987,456
c. $4,122,394
d. $4,421,008

e. $4,551,172

Suppose you are committed to owning a $140,000 Ferrari. You believe your mutual fund can
achieve an annual rate of return of 9 percent and you want to buy the car in 7 years. How much
must you invest today to fund this purchase assuming the price of the car remains constant?

a. $74,208.16

b. $76,584.79

c. $77,911.08
d. $78,019.82
e. $79,446.60

You expect to receive $9,000 at graduation in 2 years. You plan on investing this money at 10
percent until you have $60,000. How many years will it be until this occurs?

a. 18.78 years
b. 19.96 years
c. 21.90years
d. 23.08 years
e. 25.00 years

Financial calculators:

a. make most computations easier.

b. eliminate the need to understand the concepts behind time value.
c. are used almost exclusively in real-life.

d. aandconly.

The continuous compounding of interest:

a. is mathematically impossible.

b. can easily be calculated without a calculator.

c. requires a calculator to calculate.

d. none of the above.

The future or present value of an amount depends upon:
a. theinterest rate.

b. the number of periods.

c. number of times per year compounding occurs.

d. all of the above.
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26. When a firm is valued at the present value of its annual earnings divided by the relevant
interstate:
a. thisis called the Capitalization of Earnings.
b. the firm is being valued as a perpetuity.
c. aandb.
d. none of the above.
27. In which case will an investor receive the most interest:
a. 10%, compounded annually.
b. 10%, compounded monthly.
c. 10%, compounded continuously.
d. 10%, compounded daily.

28. When a banker quotes an interest rate of 8% compounded semiannually, he is quoting the:
a. nominal rate.

b. APR.

c. EAR.

d. bothaandb.
29. Annuities:

a. are astream of equal payments at unequal time intervals.
are a stream of equal payments at equal time intervals.
are a stream of equal payments that continue forever.

all of the above.

none of the above.

©ooo o

29. Sinking funds:
a. are aseries of equal payments.
b. are made to an account designated to pay off a bond’s principal.
c. help to reassure bondholders that a company can repay a bond’s principal at maturity.
d. all of the above.
30. At 12% interest compounded quarterly for 5 years, what is the interest rate and the number of
periods that will be computed before a present or future value table can be used?
a. 12%, 5 periods
b. 6%, 10 periods
c. 3%, 20 periods
d. 4%, 15 periods
31. Mortgage loans:
a. are used to purchase real estate.
are primarily long term.
usually have more than half the balance remaining when the loan is half-way to maturity.
have tax deductible interest.
all of the above.

®opo o

32. The basic rule of the time value of money is:
a. investments will always be worth more tomorrow than they are today
b. it’s always wiser to save a dollar for tomorrow than to spend it today
c. adollarin hand today is worth more than a dollar promised at some time in the future
d. all of the above express an aspect of the basic rule of time value of money
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33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

The present value of a future amount:

a. will always be less than the future amount

b. can be calculated precisely if the discount rate and number of periods is known
c. isworth less than the future value

d. both a. and b. above are true

If you want to know how much money you will have at the end of 15 years if you make quarterly
deposits in a bank that pays 6% interest compounded quarterly, you should go to Table A-3 and

look up the value forn = andk =
a. 15,6%

b. 15,1.5%

c. 60,6%

d. 60,1.5%

If you use a financial calculator to solve a mortgage problem and you are given the amount of the
loan, the interest rate and the term of the loan, you will be solving for:

a. n

b. I/Y

c. PV

d. FV

e. PMT

When comparing an annuity due with an ordinary annuity with the same payment and duration,
the annuity due will always have a present value and will always have a future
value.

a. higher; higher
b. higher; lower
c. lower, higher
d. lower, lower

Which of the following terms mean the same thing
a. APR, EAR, nominal rate

b. APR, annual rate, nominal rate

c. EAR, annual rate, nominal rate

d. APR, EAR, annual rate

With amortized loans, such as a mortgage:

a. interestis always more than half of the payment amount

b. return of principal is always more than half of the payment amount

c. the proportion of interest to the total decreases later in the payment schedule
d. the proportion of interest to the total increases later in the payment schedule.

An imbedded annuity is:

a. anannuity that starts at the beginning of a stream of payments but doesn’t continue for the
entire payment stream

b. an annuity that starts during a payment stream (not at the beginning) and continues to the end
of the payment stream

c. anannuity that starts after the beginning of a payment stream and concludes before the end of
the payment stream

d. all of the above describe imbedded annuities
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40. A perpetuity:
a. hasinfinite value because the payments continue forever
b. can be valued (PV) if the payment amount and interest rate are known
c. don't exist in the financial world
d. none of the above are true

Q2: Indicate whether each of the following statements is true or false.
False 1. All persons will have the identical opportunity cost rate.

True 2. A perpetuity may be thought of as an annuity that continues forever.

True 3. The Truth in Lending Act requires that lenders disclose the EAR.

False 4. The present value of a future amount will be higher with a higher interest rate.

True 5. Present value and future value problems in real-life often require combining two or more-
time value problems.

False 6. Most annuities are categorized as annuities due.

False 7. In order to calculate the future value of a perpetuity, one need only to consult an existing
table.

False 8. Lenders prefer less frequent compounding; borrowers prefer more frequent compounding.

True 9. When the compounding period is one year and the interest is compounded annually, the
EAR and the nominal rate of interest will be the same.

True 10. Mortgage interest is tax deductible for individuals.

False 11. During the final years of a mortgage loan, most of the payments go toward the payment of

interest.

False 12. The present value of a future amount is smaller when interest rates decrease.

True 13. A sinking fund protects investors or lenders from big losses.

False 14. Interest rates are usually compounded annually.

False 15. When no compounding period is mentioned, quarterly compounding should be assumed.

True 16. The frequency of compounding affects the actual amount of interest being paid.

False 17. Amortized loans usually have payments that vary periodically over the loan's life.

False 18. Mortgage loans are structured so that halfway through a 30-year loan, half of the loan has
been paid off.

True 19. The future value of a perpetuity makes no sense because the payments never end.

True 20. Problems involving uneven streams of payments require that each payment be handled as
an individual amount.

Q3: Using the Capitalization of Earnings technique, what is a fair valuation for a company that

consistently has earnings after taxes of $4,000,000 when interest rates are 8%? What if interest rates

instead were 9%?

OS5 Laie Y 53400006000 &l i) juall 2y 435 WAL T (585 ) AS 50 Jalad) apiil) 58 Le ¢ LY Alens ) 4085 pladinly
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$4.000,000 = $50,000,000

.08

$4.000.000 = $44.444 444
.09

Q4: John is selling an apartment building for $220,000. She will pay 10% down and $19,800 a year for 10
years. What is the real purchase price if John could get an interest rate of 5% on invested money?

o) )il jae b Le il i 10 33 Gsin 15Y 53 19800 5 Laia 710 adxins Y 50 all 220 e BiSu Sse man 9>
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Ef fective price = 10% down payment + PVA
= $22.000 + $19.800[PVFA,_,,]
= $22.000 + $19.800 (7.7217)
=$22,000 + $152.889.606
=5174.889.66

Q5: All right Corporation started making sinking fund deposits of $20,000 today. Its bank pays 6%
compounded semi-annually and the payments will be made every six months for 20 years. What will the
fund be worth at the end of that time?
s Gl (bl e A8 ja /6 ad 4S5 o s ol HY 50 20000 Ay e §svia @l el a) b All right 48 Gy
£Cd ) &JQL@AGSQJM\WU}&M?S e 20 34l _)@_&iltudsahé.ﬂ\ a\u(ﬂ,u
FVA = $20,000[FVFA, ,,J(1.03)
= 520,000 (75.4013)(1.03)
= $1,553,266.78
Q6: Peter just got his driver’s license, and he wants to buy a new sports car for $70,000. He has $3,000
to invest as a lump sum today. Peter is a conservative investor and he only invests in safe products. After
approaching different banks, he is offered the following investment opportunities:
aaS SLain Y 50 3000 4sal LY 5o il 70 Jlie s Al 5 5 b o) i g ¢ aild A e gill iy Jeas
Y G ill e L ¢ Adliaa) o i) ga Joal sill 2y 250Y) Ciladiall 8 Y] el Vg Jainia pafie i el Jleal
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(1) River Bank’s savings account with an interest rate of 10.8% compounded monthly.
Lol S e 710.8 521 Jaxeas River Bank s si lua
(2) First State Bank’s savings account with an interest rate of 11.5% compounded annually.
Lsin US ja 711.5 3231 Jasas First State Bank 55 lus
(3) Union Bank’s saving account with an interest rate of 9.3% compounded weekly. How long will it take
for Peter to accumulate enough money to buy the car in each of the above three cases?
8 5okl ¢l 5l Jlall (e 55 Lo a5 Led it ) 50 e e sad (S 30 793 3008 Jaray alad¥) by 3 65 il
$adlef 5 sSaall BN YA (e JS

10.896\"
@) $3,000 x (1 + “) = $70,000
a
tx1 (1+1u.3%) =1 ($'?ﬂ 000 uuu)
n 1z J T M e

t =351.56 months 5793 years.
(b) $3,000x (1 +11.5%)%= $70,000
t =28.93 years
(c) $3,000x (1+9.3% +52)t=70,000
t=1,762.80 weeks or 33.9 years

Q7: Jim Nance has been offered an investment that will pay him $500 three years from today.

25al) o &l i DG 3y Y 93 500 4 ghisen | el (il aa Ao e

a. If his opportunity cost is 7% compounded annually, what value should he place on this

opportunity today?
To ) A i) o2 e Lgmay o) cany () Al Lad ¢ G i Cae Lt 77 Al Al 8 285 il 1)
b. What is the most he should pay to purchase this payment today?
$a sall dadall o2 ol il dxdy aple iy Lo sl 58 Lo
c. IfJim can purchase this investment for less than the amount calculated in part a, what does that
imply about the rate of return that he will earn on the investment?
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Answer: JaJ)
a. N=3,1=7%,FV=_8500
Solve for PV = $408.15
b. Jim should be willing to pay no more than $408.15 for this future sum given that his
opportunity cost is 7%.
c. IfJim pays less than 408.15, his rate of return will exceed 7%.

Q8: Assume that you just won the state lottery. Your prize can be taken either in the form of $40,000
at the end of each of the next 25 years (that is, $1,000,000 over 25 years) or as a single amount of
$500,000 paid immediately.
) 5 saad) e e IS Ayl (B V53 40.000 JSE o Ll lisila o Jsmandl (e A sl qumally gill iy ) el (2
98l o dndy afy ¥ 53 500.000 Aahy 2l g faS gl (e 25 s2a e Y52 1.000.000 (si) 4estdll 25
a. If you expect to be able to earn 5% annually on your investments over the next 25 years,
ignoring taxes and other considerations, which alternative should you take? Why?
GOl puall Slalaie ¢ dealdll Gle 25 1 jlae o ol jlaiind (e G sin 75 S e 1536 () 685 of 28 55 <aiS 13)
¢ 13 S22l o Cany Al i) Wb ¢ 5 A1l jlie Y
b. Would your decision in part a change if you could earn 7% rather than 5% on your
investments over the next 25 years? Why? )
913l fAaadll Gle 25 ) YA &bl jlaiind e 75 (o Y 77 oS Gl S 13) Giga &l E aaien Ja
c. On astrictly economic basis, at approximately what earnings rate would you be indifferent
between the two plans?
Soihal) 4 Jle e 0585 B el Gy 55 2L Y Jane 9 Le ¢ iny galiail il e
Answer:
a. N=251=5%, PMT = $40,000
Solve for PV = $563,757.78
At 5%, taking the award as an annuity is better; the present value is $563,760, compared to
receiving $500,000 as a lump sum. However, one has to live at least 23.5 years [25 — (63,757.78
excess/ $40,000)] to benefit more from the annuity stream of payments.

b. N=25,1=7%, PMT = $40,000
Solve for PV = $466,143.33

At 7%, taking the award as a lump sum is better; the present value of the annuity is only
$466,143, compared to the $500,000 lump-sum payment.

c. View this problem as an investment of $500,000 to get a 25-year annuity of $40,000. The
discount rate that equates the two sums is 6.24%, calculated at follows:

N =25, PV =-$500,000, PMT = $40,000
Solve for [ = 6.24

Q9: Consider the data in the following table. (A Jgaal) 3 330 gl L) & jLie) B i

Perpetuity Annual amount Discount rate

A $ 20,000 8%
B 100,000 10
C 3,000 6
D 60,000 5

Determine the present value of each perpetuity. 4% J< Adlal) el yaas
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Answer:
Case Equation Value
A $20,000 + 0.08 $250,000
B $100,000 + 0.10 $1,00,000
C $3,000 = 0.06 $50,000
D $60,000 + 0.05  $1,200,000

Q10: Value of a mixed stream In July 2012, Beijing had the heaviest rains in over six decades. More than
2 million people were affected by the rainfall, roads were flooded, and the whole transport system had
to be suspended for days. The government now is offering a flood recovery project that requires the
tender to draw the flood waters out within a week. CCTech is a large manufacturer of high-pressure
industrial water pumps, and the firm decided to bid for the flood recovery project. The government will
pay S5 million this year and $2 million for the following four years.
Gn padd igle (e ST i 25 o ghe B e ST Na sl e aal) a8 (S g ¢ 2012 sl A Balisall axil) dad
ULl 213 ind ¢ 5 pdie Y de sSall ax5 Ll s aleSly Jaall AUy 3l cpuat g ¢ (5l obaall @ jat 5 ¢ HUaall Jshat o)
3 Lo liall slaall Clacaad 3 S ariai 4S 35 & CCTech g sl O sae (8 Cliliail) slia aaid dailio Cillaty (53
Vs sles alall 138 Y 50 udle 5 e sSall adin Cililiadll ol jind g 5 il plae o0 48 jal) ¢y 5 ¢ al) baal
RARIN| @‘)‘Y\ gl
a. Draw the time line for the stream of cash flows. dpaail) el Hlal e 3l Jadd) s |
b. If the discount rate is 8% per year, what is the present value of the project?
S 5 piall Adlal) dadl) o Leb L) 8 78 (<Dl il )anadd) Jane (IS 13
c. Suppose the project is expected to cost $10 million today. Should CCTech take the project if it is
offered? Why or why not?
Y Lal 5 La Saaaii a3 13) & 5 el CCTech 23l of oy Ja ol Y 50 adle 10 QS G a siall (e g 5 il () (il
Answer:

da.
S5 $2 $2 $2 $2
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
PV =3%5 52 + e 52 z =511.62
b, +(1+B%}1 {1+ 89;)2 +(1+B%}3+(1+B%}“ B :

c. Yes, CCTech should take the project. If the cost is $10 million today and the present value of the future
income is $11.62 million. CCTech has net value $1.62 in this project.

Q11: Joan Messineo borrowed $15,000 at a 14% annual rate of interest to be repaid over 3 years. The
loan is amortized into three equals, annual, end-of-year payments.
LLudi G ) a4l plik) ol il gl 3 s o W ol 714 (5 i Bulb Jnay ¥ 93 15000 sivesa O 9> Cuia i)
aladl Al cile ghaa ¢ Ay giu ¢ Ay gludia
Calculate the annual, end-of-year loan payment. pladl dles [ Al 4 gl dadal) sl
b. Prepare a loan amortization schedule showing the interest and principal break down of each of the
three loan payments.

Q

A3 L il Cile iae e IS Jha¥) 5 50 apdll pra gy (s 8 Dlgin) Jsaa dlacly A8
c. Explain why the interest portion of each payment declines with the passage of time.
&-\5_93\ J})medﬁzﬁul\ "’PU“‘SJ‘—"‘“C‘}“‘\
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a. N=3,1=14%,PV =5$15,000
Solve for PMT = $6,460.97

b.
End of Loan Beginning-of- Payments End-of-Year
Year Payment  Year Principal Interest Principal Principal
1 $6,460.97 $15,000.00 $2,100.00 $4,360.97  $10,639.03
6,460.97 10,639.03 1,489.46 4,971.51 5,667.52
6,460.97 5,667.52 793.45 5,667.52 0

c. Through annual end-of-the-year payments, the principal balance of the loan is declining,
causing less interest to be accrued on the balance.

Q12: Ricky is considering purchasing an apartment costing $700,000. He will pay a 30% down payment
and take out a mortgage for the remainder. Since he just got married and wants to save some money for
future use, he will choose the plan with the lowest monthly payment. After visiting several banks, he
received the following mortgage offers:
Gany S s sl g A 5k G Ua ) 3l ol a8 730 ghamy Y 50 all 700 2k 483 6) b b S Sk
4.331.’;5\ (.SJM\ uA)n Uy e ‘_913 13 éJ}uEJr_ o)h)d:u :u)g_d:\aﬁd dﬂ.l‘\k;.“ )\_\;.\Mﬁ § ¢ (L\M \@M‘Jﬂuy dL«X\

Bank Interestrate Term(years)

A 3.5% 15
B 3% 20
C 4% 25
D 4.5% 18

a. What are the monthly payments for plans offered by the four banks?
Saag 1 & il Lo ) aladll 4 pel) LlidY) L e
b. Which plan should Ricky choose? S Lty of caag ) Adadd) L
Answer:
The loan amount is: =7 00,000 x 70%; = 5490,000

The monthly payments of Bank A, B, C, and D are:

1- :t, 15x12
(1 D 3.152,’"&)

3.5%

$490,000 = $C, x

$490,000 = $Cg x

$490,000 = $C¢ x
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1- 1,:, 1812
(1 + 4.1523’&:]

4,.5%

$490,000 = $Cp, x

12
$C, = $3502.92,§C; = $2,717.53,5C, = $2,586.40,$C, = $3,313.99

b. Ricky should pick Bank C’s offer as it keeps his monthly payment minimal.

End Of Chapter 5
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